
Document last changed: 2/26/2008 9:46 AM 

 

Currituck County 
Board of Commissioners Agenda  

Historic Currituck County Courthouse 

 
 Date: Monday, March 03, 2008 Time: 7:00 PM 

 
  

7:00 p.m. Invocation 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 1 Approval of Agenda 

Item 2 Public Comment 
Please limit comments to items not appearing on the regular 
agenda, please limit comments to 3 minutes. 

Item 3 Public Hearing and Action  PB 08-01 Jarvis Landing: Request to 
rezone approximately 15.4 acres from Residential (R) to 
Conditional District – General Business (CD-GB).  Located at 7400 
Caratoke Highway, approximately 750 feet North of Case Landing 
Rd, Tax Map 110, Parcel 74, Poplar Branch Township. 

Item 4 Public Hearing and Action  PB 08-09 Jarvis Landing Multi-Family:  
Special Use Permit for 39 Multi-Family Condominiums. Located at 
7400 Caratoke Highway, approximately 750 feet North of Case 
Landing Rd, Tax Map 110, Parcel 74, Poplar Branch Township. 

Item 5 Public Hearing and Action   PB 08-04 William E. Wright Sr.: 
Request to rezone 45 acres from Agricultural (A) to Residential (R).  
Located on Grandy Road (SR1125) approximately 0.33 miles south 
of Hickory Hill Drive, Tax Map 95, Parcel 49, Poplar Branch 
Township. 

Item 6 Public Hearing and Action  PB 08-02 Grandy Farm: Request for 
Sketch Plan/Special Use Permit approval of a 14-lot major 
subdivision.  The proposed 18.57 acre development is located 
along the western side Poplar Branch Road and approximately 220 
feet north of Nicole Lane, Tax Map 94, Parcel 31, Poplar Branch 
Township.  

Item 7 Public Hearing and Action   PB 08-05 Joe Boehm:  Request for 
Sketch Plan/Special Use Permit for one single family lot located in 

1



Document last changed: 2/26/2008 9:46 AM 

 
Shawboro at 184 Four Forks Road, Tax Map 43, Parcel 34E, 
Crawford Township. 

Item 8 Discussion and Action on supporting Camden County 
Commissioners for funding against OLF    

Item 9 Approval of Rental Car Concessionaire Agreement   

Item 10 Appointment to Board of Adjustment   

Item 11 Appointment to Airport Advisory Board   

Item 12 Consent Agenda: 
1. Appoint Commissioner Bowden to the Carova Beach Task 

Force Committee 
2. Appointment of Gary McGee to replace Commissioner Bowden 

on the Coastal Resources Advisory Council (CRAC) 
3. Change Orders for Jarvisburg Elementary School 
4. Change Orders for Shawboro Elementary School 
5. Approval of Resolution Supporting the Hurricane Isabel 

Emergency Stream Cleanup Phase III in the Amount of $24,000 
6. Change Order for Cooperative Extension Services Center for 

$12,478.62 
7. Budget Amendments 
8. Planning & Inspections fee schedule change 
9. Approval of February 18, 2008, Minutes 

Item 13 Commissioner’s Report 

Item 14 County Manager’s Report 

Adjourn 

 

 

2



 
PB-08-01 

Jarvis Landing Rezoning 
Page 1 of 7 

CASE ANALYSIS FOR THE  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
MEETING DATE: March 3, 2008 

Conditional District Zoning Map Amendment:  
PB 08-01 Jarvis Landing 

 
 

TYPE OF REQUEST:  Rezone approximately 15.4 acres from Residential to Conditional 
District - General Business 

 
LOCATION:  Located at 7400 Caratoke Highway, approximately 750 feet North 

of Case Landing Rd.   
 
TAX ID:   Tax Map 110, Parcel 74 

0110-000-0074-0000 
  
OWNER:      GOB, LLC 

PO Box 125 
Point Harbor, NC  27964 
 

APPLICANT:  Daniel Ken Griggs 
PO Box 125 
Harbinger, NC 27964 

 
ENGINEER:   Bissell Professional Group 
    Mark Bissell 
    PO Box 1068 
    Kitty Hawk, NC 27949 
 
CURRENT ZONING: Residential (R) 
 
PROPOSED ZONING: Conditional District - General Business (CD-GB) 
 
ZONING CONDITIONS: 1.  Uses: 39 townhome style dwellings, manager’s office/ 

 community center, and related amenities. 
2. Density will not exceed 2.574 dwelling units per acre. 
3. 25 foot undisturbed natural vegetative buffer will remain along 

the northern and western property lines. 
4. A walking path/sidewalk will be constructed for pedestrian 

connectivity to the existing GB zoning district to the east. 
5. Existing woodlands will be preserved to the extent practicable. 

 
 
 
 

3



 
PB-08-01 

Jarvis Landing Rezoning 
Page 2 of 7 

ZONING HISTORY: The property was zoned Residential (R) on the 1989 zoning atlas.  
 
A Sketch Plan/ Special Use Permit for a 14 lot residential 
subdivision was granted for this property on April 3, 2006.  The 
subdivision was constructed and Final Plat approval was granted 
on May 8, 2007.  
 

SURROUNDING PROPERTY: 
  

 Land Use Zoning 
NORTH: Residential and Sand Mine R and GB 
SOUTH: Residential and Undeveloped R 
EAST: Undeveloped GB 
WEST: Undeveloped R 

 
EXISTING LAND USE: Vacant Residential Subdivision. 
 
PROPOSED LAND USE: 39 townhome style dwellings, manager’s office/community center, 

and related amenities. 
. 
LAND USE PLAN  
CLASSIFICATION: The 2006 Land Use Plan classifies the site as Limited Service 

Area within the Jarvisburg Sub-Area.  
 

The purpose of the Limited Services Area class is to provide for 
primarily residential development at low densities.  Despite the 
overall low density of these areas, efforts should be made to 
encourage clusters of residential uses to preserve open space 
and to provide for a sense of a "community".  Base development 
density should be 1 unit per acre but could be increased to 1.5 
units per acre through overlay zoning depending upon whether 
service facilities are in place or planned and the potential impact 
on the surrounding community.  In the same instances where 
slightly higher density is considered appropriate a moderate mix of 
housing types such as semi-detached would also be considered 
reasonable. 
 
The policy emphasis of the 2006 plan is to allow the Jarvisburg 
area to accommodate quality residential development at low 
densities while preserving the rural landscape between such 
developments. Similar to the Grandy area, but at a lower overall 
density, new residential development should be encouraged to 
locate in compact, village like clusters, preferably near existing, 
non-agricultural activities and services. An example might be a 
new compact, walkable neighborhood of homes built near an 
existing or proposed church, school or compatibly designed 
general store. 

4



 
PB-08-01 

Jarvis Landing Rezoning 
Page 3 of 7 

 
 
The following Land Use Plan policies are also relevant to this 
request: 
 
POLICY AG6: For areas experiencing intense development 
pressure, new residential development may be allowed to locate 
in COMPACT, VILLAGE-LIKE CLUSTERS, PREFERABLY NEAR 
EXISTING, NON-AGRICULTURAL ACTIVITIES AND SERVICES, 
or in other locations that will not interfere with resource production 
activities. 
 
POLICY HN1: Currituck County shall encourage development to 
occur at densities appropriate for the location. LOCATION AND 
DENSITY FACTORS shall include whether the development is 
within an environmentally suitable area, the type and capacity of 
sewage treatment available to the site, the adequacy of 
transportation facilities providing access to the site, and the 
proximity of the site to existing and planned urban services. 
 
POLICY HN3: Currituck County shall especially encourage two 
forms of residential development, each with the objective of 
avoiding traditional suburban sprawl: 

 
1. OPEN SPACE DEVELOPMENTS that cluster homes on less 

land, preserving permanently dedicated open space and often 
employ on-site or community sewage treatment. These types 
of developments are likely to occur primarily in the 
Conservation, Rural, and to a certain extent the Limited 
Service areas identified on the Future Land Use Map. 

2. COMPACT, MIXED USE DEVELOPMENTS or 
DEVELOPMENTS NEAR A MIXTURE OF USES that promote 
a return to balanced, self-supporting community centers 
generally served by centralized water and sewer. The types of 
development are contemplated for the Full Service Areas 
identified on the Future Land Use Map. 

 
PUBLIC SERVICES   
AND UTILITIES:   The Lower Currituck Volunteer Fire Department provides fire 

protection for this area.  Electric service, telephone and public 
water are available. The allocation for school seats would go from 
8 to 18 if a multi-family development is approved on the site. 

 
TRANSPORTATION:  The site has approximately 24 linear feet of frontage on Caratoke 

Highway. 
 

5



 
PB-08-01 

Jarvis Landing Rezoning 
Page 4 of 7 

FLOOD ZONE: This site has been designated an X Flood Zone by FEMA and is 
therefore out of the 100 year floodplain. 

 
SOILS: The Currituck County Soils map indicates the property contains 

suitable soils for on-site septic systems.  
 

 
 
STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the request to rezone 15.4 acres 

from Residential (R) to Conditional District - General Business 
(CD-GB) for the following reasons: 
 
1. The proposed rezoning is in general compliance with the policy 

emphasis of the Jarvisburg Sub-Area and policies AG6, HN1, 
and HN3 of the 2006 Land Use Plan. 

 
2. The proposed zoning conditions are consistent with the 

objectives of the Currituck County Unified Development 
Ordinance and 2006 Land Use Plan, and promote compatibility 
between the subject property and surrounding area. 

 
3. The request establishes a pedestrian connection to the 

adjacent commercially zoned property.  This presents an 
opportunity to create a walkable community while encouraging 
a self-supporting mixture of residential and commercial uses. 

 
4. A 25 foot undisturbed natural vegetative buffer will remain 

along the northern and western property lines.  This condition 
provides significant buffering and further promotes 
compatibility between the subject property and adjacent 
properties. 

 
5. There are existing higher density residential uses in the 

immediate vicinity of the subject property (Colonial Beach 
Subdivision). 

 
6. According to information provided by the applicant at the 

Planning Board meeting, additional zoning conditions 
regarding fencing and tree preservation areas will be offered at 
the Board of Commissioners meeting. 

 
 

6



 
PB-08-01 

Jarvis Landing Rezoning 
Page 5 of 7 

PLANNING BOARD DISCUSSION 
Mark Bissell stated that they had a community meeting on January 28, 2008 which was advertised 
that provided a briefing on the project. Out of the community meeting it was requested for additional 
fencing for a buffer which the developer has agreed to. The sidewalks will weave around the trees to 
preserve them. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked what the price range will be. 
 
Mr. Griggs stated around $180,000 to $200,000, but if things are added the cost will increase. 
 
Ms. Turner asked if the sidewalks will be addressed in the homeowners association as to who will 
maintain them.  She would also like to see the sidewalks as part of the conditional zoning request. 
 
Mr. Woody stated that they will be covered under #4 of the zoning conditions, but more clarification 
can be provided before the Board of Commissioners meeting. 
 
Mr. Griggs stated the park area will have swing sets, a picnic and grilling area. 
  
Mr. Kovacs stated that this will be a Conditional District – General Business that there will be no 
commercial use of the property. 
 
Mr. Praley stated that he attended the neighborhood meeting and as part of the zoning conditions 
additional fencing be provided which has already been addressed.  He would like the board to take 
into consideration the reduction of density of this property. He would like the walking trails be mulch 
and not concrete. 
 
ACTION 
Mr. Etheridge motion to recommend approval with staff recommendations to rezone approximately 
15.4 acres from Residential (R) to Conditional District – General Business (CD-GB) according to the 
2006 Land Use Plan. The Planning Board recommends that the BOC add fencing and tree 
preservation conditions as part of the zoning request.  Ms. Turner seconded the motion.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
 

7



 
PB-08-01 

Jarvis Landing Rezoning 
Page 6 of 7 

 

 

8



 
PB-08-01 

Jarvis Landing Rezoning 
Page 7 of 7 

 

 

9



 
 

PB 08-09 
Jarvis Landing  

Multi-Family SUP  
Page 1 of 10 

CASE ANALYSIS FOR THE  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING DATE:  March 3, 2008 
Special Use Permit: 

PB 08-09 Jarvis Landing Multi-Family  
 
 
ITEM:  PB 08-09 Jarvis Landing Multi-Family, Special Use Permit 

for 39 attached residential dwellings. 
 
LOCATION:  Located at 7400 Caratoke Highway, approximately 750 feet 

North of Case Landing Rd.   
 
TAX ID:   Tax Map 110, Parcel 74 

0110-000-0074-0000 
  
OWNER:      GOB, LLC 

PO Box 125 
Point Harbor, NC  27964 
 

APPLICANT:  Daniel Ken Griggs 
PO Box 125 
Harbinger, NC 27964 

 
ENGINEER:   Bissell Professional Group 
    Mark Bissell 
    PO Box 1068 
    Kitty Hawk, NC 27949 
 
CURRENT ZONING: Residential (R)  
 
PROPOSED ZONING: Conditional District - General Business (CD-GB) 
 
ZONING HISTORY: The property was zoned Residential (R) on the 1989 zoning 

atlas.  
 
A Sketch Plan/ Special Use Permit for a 14 lot residential 
subdivision was granted for this property on April 3, 2006.  
The subdivision was constructed and Final Plat approval 
was granted on May 8, 2007. The Final Plat was not 
recorded within 90 days of the approval and has now 
expired. 

 
LAND AREA:  15.40 acres 

10



 
 

PB 08-09 
Jarvis Landing  

Multi-Family SUP  
Page 2 of 10 

 
NUMBER OF UNITS:  39 
 
DENSITY: 2.53 units/ acre (allowed with General Business zoning 
 
SURROUNDING PROPERTY: 
  
 Land Use Zoning 
NORTH: Residential and Sand Mine R and GB 
SOUTH: Residential and Undeveloped R 
EAST: Undeveloped GB 
WEST: Undeveloped R 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: Vacant Residential Subdivision. 
 
PROPOSED LAND USE: 39 townhome style dwellings, and related amenities. 

 
PUBLIC SERVICES   
AND UTILITIES:   The Lower Currituck Volunteer Fire Department provides fire 

protection for this area.  Electric service, telephone and 
public water are available. The allocation for school seats 
would go from 8 to 18 if a multi-family development is 
approved on the site. 

 
TRANSPORTATION:  The site has approximately 24 linear feet of frontage on 

Caratoke Highway. 
 
FLOOD ZONE: This site has been designated an X Flood Zone by FEMA 

and is therefore out of the 100 year floodplain. 
 
SOILS: The Currituck County Soils map indicates the property 

contains suitable soils for on-site septic systems.  
 
OPEN SPACE: The development is required to have 30% open space (4.62 

acres). The plan proposes 67% open space (10.33 acres). 
 
WATER: The development will be served by county water. 
 
WASTEWATER: Conventional bed systems are being proposed. 
 
DRAINAGE: The drainage will be directed to roadside ditches that will 

lead to US 158. 
 

11



 
 

PB 08-09 
Jarvis Landing  

Multi-Family SUP  
Page 3 of 10 

 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA: 
Special use permits are intended to allow the Board of Commissioners flexibility in the 
administration of the UDO. In order to approve a special use permit, certain criteria 
must be satisfied.  The criteria are outlined as follows: 
 
1. Is the application complete?   
 

a. Based on staff review all required information has been submitted. 
 

2. Does the proposal comply with the provisions in the UDO for sketch plan 
approval?   

 
a. The proposed development complies with the provisions of the UDO for 

sketch plan approval. 
 

3. Does the proposal comply with the general standards for a special use 
permit/sketch plan? 
 
a. Will not endanger the public health or safety.  

 
 Public health and safety issues including stormwater management, 

wastewater disposal and access for emergency services have been 
adequately addressed for this development. 

 
 
a. Will not injure the value of adjoining or abutting property.   

 
The proposed 39 unit residential development should have no negative 
impact on adjoining property.  The adjoining uses include residential and 
multi-family uses. The proposed development is consistent with the 
objectives of the Currituck County Unified Development Ordinance and 
promotes compatibility between the subject property and surrounding 
area. 

 
 

b. Will be in harmony with the area in which it is located.   
 

The proposed 39 unit residential development should be similar and 
compatible with the neighborhood, and have no negative impact on the 
adjoining property.  
 

c. Will be in conformity with the Land Use Plan, Thoroughfare Plan or other 
plans officially adopted by the Board.   
 

12



 
 

PB 08-09 
Jarvis Landing  

Multi-Family SUP  
Page 4 of 10 

The 2006 Land Use Plan classifies the site as Limited Service Area 
within the Jarvisburg Sub-Area.  

 
The purpose of the Limited Services Area class is to provide for primarily 
residential development at low densities.  Despite the overall low density 
of these areas, efforts should be made to encourage clusters of 
residential uses to preserve open space and to provide for a sense of a 
"community".  Base development density should be 1 unit per acre but 
could be increased to 1.5 units per acre through overlay zoning 
depending upon whether service facilities are in place or planned and the 
potential impact on the surrounding community.  In the same instances 
where slightly higher density is considered appropriate a moderate mix of 
housing types such as semi-detached would also be considered 
reasonable. 

 
The policy emphasis of the 2006 plan is to allow the Jarvisburg area to 
accommodate quality residential development at low densities while 
preserving the rural landscape between such developments. Similar to 
the Grandy area, but at a lower overall density, new residential 
development should be encouraged to locate in compact, village like 
clusters, preferably near existing, non-agricultural activities and services. 
An example might be a new compact, walkable neighborhood of homes 
built near an existing or proposed church, school or compatibly designed 
general store. 

 
The following Land Use Plan policies are also relevant to this request: 

 
POLICY AG6: For areas experiencing intense development pressure, 
new residential development may be allowed to locate in COMPACT, 
VILLAGE-LIKE CLUSTERS, PREFERABLY NEAR EXISTING, NON-
AGRICULTURAL ACTIVITIES AND SERVICES, or in other locations that 
will not interfere with resource production activities. 

 
POLICY HN1: Currituck County shall encourage development to occur at 
densities appropriate for the location. LOCATION AND DENSITY 
FACTORS shall include whether the development is within an 
environmentally suitable area, the type and capacity of sewage treatment 
available to the site, the adequacy of transportation facilities providing 
access to the site, and the proximity of the site to existing and planned 
urban services. 

 
 
 
 

13



 
 

PB 08-09 
Jarvis Landing  

Multi-Family SUP  
Page 5 of 10 

POLICY HN3: Currituck County shall especially encourage two forms of 
residential development, each with the objective of avoiding traditional 
suburban sprawl: 

 
1. OPEN SPACE DEVELOPMENTS that cluster homes on less land, 

preserving permanently dedicated open space and often employ on-
site or community sewage treatment. These types of developments are 
likely to occur primarily in the Conservation, Rural, and to a certain 
extent the Limited Service areas identified on the Future Land Use 
Map. 

2. COMPACT, MIXED USE DEVELOPMENTS or DEVELOPMENTS 
NEAR A MIXTURE OF USES that promote a return to balanced, self-
supporting community centers generally served by centralized water 
and sewer. The types of development are contemplated for the Full 
Service Areas identified on the Future Land Use Map. 

 
The proposed special use permit is in general compliance with the policy 
emphasis of the Jarvisburg Sub-Area and policies AG6, HN1, and HN3 of 
the 2006 Land Use Plan. 
 
The proposed development is consistent with the objectives of the 
Currituck County Unified Development Ordinance and 2006 Land Use 
Plan, and promotes compatibility between the subject property and 
surrounding area. 
 

d. Will not exceed the county's ability to provide adequate public facilities, 
including, but not limited to, schools, fire and rescue, law enforcement, and 
other county facilities.  Applicable state standards and guidelines shall be 
followed for determining when public facilities are adequate.  Such facilities 
must be in place or programmed to be in place within two years after the 
initial approval of the sketch plan.  In the case of subdivision and multifamily 
development at the sketch plan/special use, preliminary plat or final plat 
stage, the Board of Commissioners may establish time limits on the number 
of lots/units available for development to assure adequate public facilities are 
available in accordance with the UDO.    

  
The revised capacity formula and generation rates taken from the Tischler 
& Associates, Inc. study (2004) were used to calculate the capacity under 
the existing ordinance.  The proposed development will yield the following 
calculations: 

 
Jarvis Landing  (39 
Dwellings) 

Available 
Capacity 

Demand Remaining School 
Capacity if approved 

Elementary School 290 10 280 
Middle School 53 3 50 
High School 64 5 59 

14



 
 

PB 08-09 
Jarvis Landing  

Multi-Family SUP  
Page 6 of 10 

 
i. The county water department has adequate water to serve the 

proposed 39 dwelling residential development. 
ii. Staff has determined adequate public facilities exist to serve this 

subdivision. 
 
Technical Review Meeting was held on January 16, 2008 and the reviewing agencies 
had the following comments: 
 

1. NCDOT: Approved with following comments: label cover sheet with road 
names and numbers, future development may require improvements to US 
158. 

 
2. CURRITUCK COUNTY SOIL AND WATER: Approved with no comment. 

 
3. COUNTY ENGINEER: Approved with no comments. 

 
4. CURRITUCK COUNTY WATER DEPARTMENT: Approved with the following 

comments:  
a. The waterlines are installed along the existing streets.  
b. If additional lines or hydrants are needed, plans will need to be 

submitted for review. 
 
5. CURRITUCK COUNTY FIRE SERVICES: Approved with the following 

comments: Any islands located in the middle of cul de sacs should be 
designed without any large shrubs, trees, signs, gazebos, or utility 
equipment that would hamper ladder trucks from driving over them. 

 
6. N.C. DIVISION OF COASTAL MANAGEMENT:  

 The plan was reviewed with no comment. 
 

7. ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES: Approved with the 
following comments:  

a. Must have a tri-party agreement signed and recorded for each unit 
in place (in case system were to fail) that states who’s responsible. 

b. Topography is not flat; therefore septic systems may take up larger 
area than normal- lines may have to run diagonal on lot in order to 
fit system in.  

c. Need to show the initial and repair areas with each unit along with 
contours.  The woodland areas appear to limit available space. 

 
8. CURRITUCK INSPECTIONS DIVISION: Approved with the following 

comment: Where is the accessibility parking? 
 

15



 
 

PB 08-09 
Jarvis Landing  

Multi-Family SUP  
Page 7 of 10 

9. CURRITUCK COUNTY RECREATION: The plan was reviewed with no 
comment. 

 
10. CURRITUCK COUNTY GIS/ TAX MAPPING: Approved with the following 

comment: Street names are OK, but GIS would like the cul-de-sacs to have 
separate names for 911 purposes. Please propose at least 2 names. 
Addresses will be assigned to buildings after GIS street names are finalized. 

 
11. NC Office of State Archeology: Approved as is. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Because it appears the application has satisfied the criteria for granting a Special Use 
Permit approval as outlined above, staff recommends conditional approval of the 
application subject to satisfaction of the TRC comments, and subject to the following 
conditions: 
 
CODE and SPECIAL USE PERMIT REQUIREMENTS: 
 
1. This development shall be subject to final plan approval by the Technical Review 

Committee. 
 
2. The applicant shall submit detailed drawings that comply with the standards for a 

commercial site plan for Technical Review Committee Review. (11.14.4) 
 
3. A recorded deed of easements along with a map of the easements shall be 

recorded in the Currituck County Registry of Deeds for the following (Section 9.2.1 
Utility Easements): 

a. A utility easement shall be dedicated to the Currituck County Water 
Department for all areas that contain county water lines. 

b. A utility easement area shall be established for all drainage 
infrastructures, power, telephone and cable lines.  

c. The width of the drainage and utility easement shall be 75 feet wide along 
the streets with a 63 foot radius at the cul-de-sacs. This will comply with 
the requirements for lots of 45 feet wide street right of way plus 15 feet 
along the frontage of lots. (Section 9.2.1 Utility Easements) 

 
4. The final site plan shall indicate who will be responsible for the stormwater system 

maintenance. 
 
5. The applicant shall indicate prior to Board of Commissioners approval where a 

power line, telephone easement will be placed and where the connections will occur 
off-site. If the utilities are connecting to the lines on US 158, additional easements 
from the Jarvis property may have to be acquired. 

 

16



 
 

PB 08-09 
Jarvis Landing  

Multi-Family SUP  
Page 8 of 10 

6. Before a final plan approval is issued, the applicant shall have the following permits 
approved: a NC Stormwater Management permit, a NC Sedimentation and Erosion 
Control permit, and an Environmental Health or Division of Water Quality 
wastewater permit.  

7. The construction of streets, parking and infrastructure may begin after a final plan 
approval is issued by the Technical Review Committee. This approval may be 
issued in phases. 

8. No part of the open space shall be encumbered by an active or repair septic area, 
roadways, drainage systems or utility lines. (Chapter 17, Definition of Open Space) 
The final plan submission shall deduct these areas from the open space calculation. 

 
9. If a tree designated for preservation is removed or dies after a certificate of 

occupancy is issued, the permit recipient or successor shall be responsible for 
replacement. (Section 5.7 Bufferyard Maintenance) 

10. Payment of water tap fees will be required prior to the building permits being issued 
for each unit.  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. The loop walking trail shall be installed prior to the first building receiving a 

certificate of compliance. 
2. Staff recommends the following be submitted with the landscaping plan: 

A. Approximate location and description of the protective tree fencing, staking, or 
continuous ribbon to be installed which, at a minimum, follows the drip line of all 
trees to be retained along adjoining areas of clearing, grading, or other 
construction activity. 

B. Location, spacing, and caliper dimension, and species of new trees to be 
provided. 

C. A summary table of the number of new trees to be planted and existing trees to 
be retained along with calculations showing the buffer and shading requirements 
have been satisfied.  Grouping of trees in tree preservation areas may be keyed 
to the summary table by area rather than having each individual tree labeled on 
the plan. 

D. A note on the plan indicating that a one-year full-price replacement guarantee on 
all new trees planted is held by the applicant and an additional one-year 
guarantee on replacement plant.  The applicant is expected to maintain 
plantings, including watering all plants when natural rainfall is less than one inch 
per week.   

E. A note on the plan indicating that the applicant shall remove all stakes and guy 
wires form trees and site one year after planting. 

17



 
 

PB 08-09 
Jarvis Landing  

Multi-Family SUP  
Page 9 of 10 

3. Staff recommends the following architectural standards: 
A. Vertical and horizontal relief in buildings, including but not limited to façade 

articulation and other architectural elements that add visual interest; 
B. Inclusion of front porches, projecting bays, vestibules; 
C. Attached dwelling units containing more than (5) units in a row shall have 

facades, which alternate siding styles and patterns to provide visual distinction 
to each unit. Alternation between siding and brick is encouraged; 

D. An architectural elevation for each unit shall be approved by the Planning 
Department prior to each building permit being issued. 

 
 

18



 
 

PB 08-09 
Jarvis Landing  

Multi-Family SUP  
Page 10 of 10 

PLANNING BOARD DISCUSSION 
Mr. Kasten provided an overview of the project. 
 
Mr. Bissell stated that they are fine with the staff recommendations, but would ask that 
they be released from #3, A and B regarding architectural standards. 
 
The Planning Board discussed having a long row of houses that have the same 
architectural standards.  
 
Mr. Woody stated that the planning department would meet with the applicant 
regarding the variation in exterior architectural materials (siding, roofing) and variation 
in house styles/types to come up with a solution before it goes to the BOC meeting. 
 
ACTION 
Ms. Turner motion to recommend approval of the Special Use Permit for 39 attached 
residential dwellings and the applicant and planning department to come up with a 
solution regarding #3 the architectural standards before it goes to the BOC meeting. 
Mr. Keel seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

19



 
PB 08-04 

William E. Wright Sr. Rezoning 
Page 1 of 8 

Case Analysis for the 
Board of Commissioners 

March 3, 2008 
Zoning Map Amendment: 

PB 08-04   William E. Wright Sr. 
 
 
TYPE OF REQUEST:  Rezone approximately 45 acres from Agricultural (A) to 

Residential (R). 
 
LOCATION:  Located on Grandy Road (SR1125) 0.33 miles south of the 

intersection of Hickory Hill Drive and Grandy Road. 
 
TAX ID:   Map 95, Parcel 49 
  
OWNERS:       William E. Wright Sr. 

PO Box 246 
Jarvisburg, NC 27947 

  
APPLICANT:  William E. Sr. and Mary Wright 

PO Box 246 
Jarvisburg, NC 27947 

 
ENGINEER:   None 
 
ZONING:   Current    Proposed  

Agricultural (A) Residential (R)  
 
ZONING HISTORY: The property was zoned Agricultural (A) on the 1989 zoning 

atlas.  
 
SURROUNDING PROPERTY: 
 
 Land Use Zoning 
NORTH: Undeveloped farmland Agricultural (A) 
SOUTH Undeveloped farmland Agricultural (A) 

EAST: Undeveloped lots Agricultural (A) and one 0.99 acre parcel of 
Residential (R) 

WEST: Undeveloped wetlands Agricultural (A) 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: Undeveloped agricultural. 
 
PROPOSED LAND USE: No specific plans were presented with the application. The 

application states the purpose of the request is estate 
planning.  

20



 
PB 08-04 

William E. Wright Sr. Rezoning 
Page 2 of 8 

 
DENSITY: Allowed as Agricultural (A)  Proposed as Residential (R) 
 The site may net 14 lots.  The site may net 35 lots. 
 
LAND USE PLAN  
CLASSIFICATION: The 2006 Land Use Plan classifies the subject property as 

Limited Service and within the Grandy Sub-Area. The 
purpose of the Limited Service Area is to provide for primarily 
residential development at low densities. Base development 
density should be one (1) unit per acre but could be increased 
to 1.5 units per acre through overlay zoning depending upon 
whether service facilities are in place or planned and the 
potential impact on the surrounding community.   
 
The Grandy Sub-Area is the second fastest growth area in 
Currituck County. Existing development density is 
approximately one to two units per acre with a fair amount of 
nonresidential development as well. 
 
In areas where on-site wastewater is proposed and other 
County services are limited, development density should be 
limited to one to two units per acre.  However in areas where 
central sewer is proposed or existing, additional services such 
as fire protection and emergency services are available and 
the character of the surrounding areas supports it, higher 
density ranging from three to four units per acre could be 
considered through the use of overlay zones. 
 
It is not the County’s intention to develop all of Grandy 
intensely but rather create specific service centers and to 
provide a buffer of Limited Service Areas at lower density 
development between Full Service Areas and those within the 
Conservation classification.  
 
The following Land Use Plan policies are also relevant to this 
request: 
 
POLICY ES1: New development shall be permitted to locate 
only in areas with SUITABLE SOIL and where ADEQUATE 
INFRASTRUCTURE is available.  
 
POLICY ES2: NON-COASTAL WETLANDS, including 
FRESHWATER SWAMPS, shall be conserved for the 
important role they play in absorbing floodwaters, filtering 
pollutants from stormwater runoff, recharging the ground 

21



 
PB 08-04 

William E. Wright Sr. Rezoning 
Page 3 of 8 

water table, and providing critical habitat for many plant and 
animal species.  
 
POLICY AG4: County growth management tools, including 
particularly zoning, should provide PROTECTION TO 
AGRICULTURE and other RESOURCE BASED ACTIVITIES 
from incompatible land uses, such as a residential subdivision 
in the midst of generally uninterrupted farm land. 

 
POLICY AG6: For areas experiencing intense development 
pressure, new residential development may be allowed to 
locate in COMPACT, VILLAGE-LIKE CLUSTERS, 
PREFERABLY NEAR EXISTING, NON-AGRICULTURAL 
ACTIVITIES AND SERVICES, or in other locations that will 
not interfere with resource production activities. Overall 
density shall remain very low, with permanent open space, 
dedicated during the development review process, 
surrounding such clusters of homes. 
 
POLICY HN1: Currituck County shall encourage development 
to occur at densities appropriate for the location. LOCATION 
AND DENSITY FACTORS shall include whether the 
development is within an environmentally suitable area, the 
type and capacity of sewage treatment available to the site, 
the adequacy of transportation facilities providing access to 
the site, and the proximity of the site to existing and planned 
urban services.  Projects within areas designated as Limited 
Service would be permitted a density of one (1) to one and 
one half (1.5) units per acre depending upon the surrounding 
development pattern and availability of resources. 
 
POLICY HN3: Currituck County shall especially encourage 
two forms of residential development, each with the objective 
of avoiding traditional suburban sprawl: 
 
1. OPEN SPACE DEVELOPMENTS that cluster homes on 

less land, preserving permanently dedicated open space 
and often employ on-site or community sewage treatment. 
These types of developments are likely to occur primarily 
in the Conservation, Rural, and to a certain extent the 
Limited Service areas identified on the Future Land Use 
Map. 

 
PUBLIC SERVICES  The Lower Currituck Volunteer Fire Department provides fire 
AND UTILITIES: protection for this area.  The closest fire hydrant is about 

2,671 linear feet (0.5 miles) to the north. Electric service, 

22



 
PB 08-04 

William E. Wright Sr. Rezoning 
Page 4 of 8 

telephone, county water and cable are currently available for 
this site. 

 
TRANSPORTATION:  The property has access to Grandy Road (paved).  The parcel 

has approximately 743 linear feet of paved street frontage on 
Grandy Road. 

 
FLOOD ZONE: The western most area of the property (about 9 acres) is both: 

AE BFE 7.2 ft. and Shaded X; and the remaining 36 acres are 
outside of the 100 year floodplain.  The FIRM Map panels are 
3720-9900-00-K and 3720-9921-00-J dated December 16, 
2005.  FIRM Map Index dated September 20, 2006. 

 
SOILS: The Currituck County Soils map indicates the property 

contains the following: 
Approximately 10.5 acres have suitable soil types; 
Approximately 21.5 acres have marginal soil types; and  
Approximately 13 acres have unsuitable soils for on-site 
septic systems.  

 
WETLANDS: Approximately 9 acres of this property is wetlands comprised 

of the following: bottomland hardwood, cleared bottomland 
hardwood and swamp forest. 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
STAFF  
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the request to rezone 45 acres 

from Agricultural (A) to Residential (R) for the following 
reasons: 

 
1) The request complies with the 2006 Land Use Plan 

classification of Limited Service and the Grandy sub-area 
recommendations for a density of one unit per acre.  

2) The surrounding area, while zoned Agricultural, is 
emerging in a suburban low-density residential 
development pattern, particularly as evidenced by the 
Grandy Woods, Oakwood, Kelly’s, Hickory Hill, Barco and 
Golf Ridge Estates Subdivisions. The permitted density in 
the Residential (R) zoning district of one unit per 40,000 
sq. ft. is in keeping with the surrounding area and appears 
to comply with the policies of the Land Use Plan.  

3) The subject property is adjacent to a full service area.  
4) The permitted density is in keeping with the character of 

the surrounding area. 
 
 
 

23



 
PB 08-04 

William E. Wright Sr. Rezoning 
Page 5 of 8 

PLANNING BOARD DISCUSSION 
Mary Wright appeared before the board. 
Mr. Webb presented the case analysis to the board. 
 
DISCUSSION 
No discussion. 
 
ACTION 
Mr. West motion to recommend approval with staff recommendations to rezone 
approximately 45 acres from Agricultural (A) to Residential (R) according to the 2006 
Land Use Plan. Mr. Bell seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
 

 
Ariel View 2003  
 

24



 
PB 08-04 

William E. Wright Sr. Rezoning 
Page 6 of 8 

 
Land Use Plan – Limited Service 
 

 
Zoning – Agricultural 
 

25



 
PB 08-04 

William E. Wright Sr. Rezoning 
Page 7 of 8 

 
Flood Zones AE BFE 7.2 ft., Shaded X and not in the 100 year flood zone 
 
 

 
Wetlands  

26



 
PB 08-04 

William E. Wright Sr. Rezoning 
Page 8 of 8 

 

 
Existing Subdivisions in the vicinity 

27



 
 

PB 08-02 
Grandy Farms 

Page 1 of 8 

Case Analysis for the 
Board of Commissioners 

Meeting Date:   March 3, 2008 
PB 08-02 Grandy Farms, Sketch Plan 

 
 
 
ITEM:  PB 08-02 Grandy Farms: Sketch Plan/ Special Use Permit 

for a 14-lot residential subdivision. 
 
LOCATION: The 18.57 acre property is located on the western side of 

Poplar Branch Road, 0.04 mile north of Nicole Lane, Poplar 
Branch Township. 

 
TAX ID:    Tax Map 94, Parcel 31 
 
ZONING DISTRICT:  Residential and Agricultural 
 
OWNER: Arlene Grandy 
 1008 Maple Street 
 Elizabeth City, NC  27958 
 
ENGINEER:   Hyman & Robey 
    150 US Hwy 158 E. 
    PO Box 339 
    Camden, NC  27921 
    252-338-2913  
     
PRESENT USE: Residential 
 
SURROUNDING PROPERTY: 
 Land Use      Zoning 

NORTH: Residential R & A 
SOUTH: Multi-family A 
EAST:  Vacant R 
WEST: Residential & Woodland A 

 
SCHOOL DISTRICT:  Griggs Elementary 
 
SIZE OF SITE:  18.57 Acres 
 
NUMBER OF LOTS: 14 
 
DENSITY:   0.75 of a unit per acre 
 

28



 
 

PB 08-02 
Grandy Farms 

Page 2 of 8 

MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 20,000 SF (allowable) and 30,000 (proposed).  The 
difference between 40,000 sf and 30,000 sf must be placed 
into open space. 

 
STREETS: The streets will be built to NCDOT Design and Construction 

standards and potentially dedicated to NCDOT.  The 
proposed development will contain an improved street 
connection to the 12.95 acre parcel (n/f Charles Grandy) 
located along the northern property line of Grandy Farms.   

     
WATER: This development is proposing to connect to county water.  
 
FIRE: This development is located within the jurisdiction of the 

Lower Currituck Volunteer Fire Department. This 
development proposes fire hydrants within 500 feet of each 
lot. 

 
WASTEWATER: Individual, on-site septic systems are proposed.   
 
SOILS: The Currituck County Soil Suitability map indicates a portion 

of the soils at the rear of the subdivision, predominately in 
open space, as well as a small area at the entrance of the 
subdivision are not suitable due to soil wetness conditions.  
The soils on the remainder of the property are suitable for 
conventional waste water disposal systems.   

 
OPEN SPACE: Open space for a conventional subdivision is required when 

lot area is reduced from the required 40,000 sf.  The open 
space for Grandy Farms required for lot size reduction is 
2.98 acres.  A detailed CAMA wetland survey/delineation 
has not been provided to determine existence of CAMA 
wetlands.   

  
DRAINAGE: The applicant is proposing infiltration swales along lot lines 

and road rights-of-way. 
 
NARRATIVE OF REQUEST: 

• Ron Rose is seeking sketch plan approval of a 14-lot residential subdivision.  
• According to the development impact statement, the developer’s anticipated sale 

price of the lot and home combinations will range from $339,000 to $389,000.  
The proposed homes will average 1,800 sf with two baths and three to four 
bedrooms. 

 
 
 

29



 
 

PB 08-02 
Grandy Farms 

Page 3 of 8 

TECHNICAL REVIEW STAFF COMMENTS  (January 16, 2008): 
 

1. Soil and Water  
 a. Approved as is. 
 

2. NC Department of Transportation 
a. Approved with the following comment:  future development may require 

improvements to SR 1131 (Poplar Branch Road). 
 
3. Fire Marshal  

a. No comment. 
 
4. Water Department  

a. The county water department will supply water to this subdivision of 14 
lots provided an agreement between the water department and the 
developer is reached on the types of materials and their installation.  The 
installation must be in accordance with county and state approved plans. 

 
5. County Engineer   

a. Approved as is. 
 

6. NC DENR, Division of Coastal Management 
a. No comment received. 

 
7. Albemarle Regional Health Services  

a. Each lot must be evaluated prior to any approvals being granted. 
 
8. Currituck County Planning and Inspections, Inspections Division 
 a. No comment. 
 
9. Currituck County GIS 

a. Approved street names. 
 
10. Currituck County Parks & Recreation Department 

a. Reviewed, no comment. 
 
11. Currituck County Emergency Management 

a. No comment received. 
 

12. US Army Corps of Engineers 
a. No comment received. 
 

13. NC DENR, Division of Water Quality 
a. No comment received. 

 
 

30



 
 

PB 08-02 
Grandy Farms 

Page 4 of 8 

14. NC DENR, Division of Land Quality 
a. No comment received. 
 

15. Currituck County Superintendent of Schools 
a. Reviewed, no comment. 

 
16. NC Dominion Power 

a. No comment received. 
 

17. Embarq  
a. Reviewed, no comment. 

 
18. Office of State Archaeology 

a. Approved as is. 
 

 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA: 
Special use permits are intended to allow the Board of Commissioners flexibility in the 
administration of the UDO.  It is recognized that some land uses have a particular 
impact on the surrounding land that cannot be determined and controlled by general 
zoning regulation.    Through the special use permit procedure, property uses which 
would otherwise be considered undesirable in certain districts can be developed subject 
to conditions of approval to minimize any negative effects they might have on 
surrounding properties.  In order to approve a special use permit, certain criteria must 
be satisfied.  The criteria are outlined as follows: 
 
1. Is the application complete?   
 

a. Based on staff review all required information has been submitted. 
 

2. Does the proposal comply with the provisions in the UDO for sketch plan 
approval?   

 
a. The proposed development complies with the provisions of the UDO for 

sketch plan approval. 
 

3. Does the proposal comply with the general standards for a special use 
permit/sketch plan? 
 
a. Will not endanger the public health or safety.  

 
i. Public health and safety issues including stormwater management, 

wastewater disposal and access for emergency services have been 
adequately addressed for this development. 

 
 

31



 
 

PB 08-02 
Grandy Farms 

Page 5 of 8 

 
 
b. Will not injure the value of adjoining or abutting property.   

 
i. The proposed 14-lot residential subdivision should have no negative 

impact on adjoining property.  The adjoining uses include residential 
and multi-family uses. 

 
c. Will be in harmony with the area in which it is located.   
 

i. The proposed residential subdivision should be similar and compatible 
with the neighborhood, and have no negative impact on the adjoining 
property.  

ii. The 404 wetlands, subject to US Army Corps jurisdiction, are being 
preserved within open space.   

 
d. Will be in conformity with the Land Use Plan, Thoroughfare Plan or other 

plans officially adopted by the Board.   
 

i. The 2006 Land Use Plan classifies this property within the two 
classification areas, Limited Service and Conservation, and within 
the Grandy sub-area.  
1. Limited Service areas are located in parts of the county that provide 

for residential development at low densities.  The base development 
density should be one unit per acre but could be increased to one and 
one-half per acre through overlay zoning depending on service 
facilities.  

2. Conservation areas are located in parts of the county that are 
environmentally sensitive.  In areas that are considered developable 
densities of one unit per three acres.    The proposed subdivision is in 
keeping with the Land Use Plan designation. 

ii. The 2006 Land Use Plan policy statement ES2. encourages 
conservation of inland, non-tidal wetlands. 

 
e. Will not exceed the county's ability to provide adequate public facilities, 

including, but not limited to, schools, fire and rescue, law enforcement, and 
other county facilities.  Applicable state standards and guidelines shall be 
followed for determining when public facilities are adequate.  Such facilities 
must be in place or programmed to be in place within two years after the 
initial approval of the sketch plan.  In the case of subdivision and multifamily 
development at the sketch plan/special use, preliminary plat or final plat 
stage, the Board of Commissioners may establish time limits on the number 
of lots/units available for development to assure adequate public facilities are 
available in accordance with the UDO.    

 

32



 
 

PB 08-02 
Grandy Farms 

Page 6 of 8 

i. The revised capacity formula and generation rates taken from the 
Tischler & Associates, Inc. study were used to calculate the capacity 
under the existing ordinance.  The proposed development will yield the 
following calculations: 

 
Grandy Farms  (14 SFD lots) Available Capacity Demand Remaining Capacity if approved 
Elementary School 294 4 290 
Middle School 54 1 53 
High School 66 2 64 

 
ii. The county water department has adequate water to serve the 

proposed 14-lot residential development. 
iii. Staff has determined adequate public facilities exist to serve this 

subdivision. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The proposed development meets the requirements for sketch plan/special use permit 
approval and the planning staff recommends approval subject to the following: 
 
Code and Technical Review Committee Requirements: 
 
1. Section 10.4.1 of the UDO requires open space to be legally and practicably 

accessible to the residents of the development.  The useable open space is 
divided by 404 wetlands and, does not allow the open space area that is suitable 
for development (uplands) completely accessible.  (Staff comment:  Once the 
404 wetlands have been delineated, an elevated boardwalk over the 404 
wetlands will be proposed that will connect the upland open space.) 

 
2. Section 10.4.3 of the UDO requires a portion of the required open space to be 

improved for recreational use.  The developer shall indicate the expected open 
space recreational improvements intended for the development.  (Staff comment:  
The developer will address the recreational needs of the development and 
propose an elevated boardwalk over 404 wetlands, play area for children and 
possible picnic pavilion).  

 
3. Section 10.3.3 of the UDO requires the applicant to submit written commitment 

from the county to provide water service to the development.  (Staff comment:  
The county water department will provide water service to the proposed 14-lot 
subdivision). 

 
4. Section 9.1.5 of the UDO restricts access to Poplar Branch Road.  Lots 1 and 7 

shall contain a five foot non-access buffer along Poplar Branch Road.   (Staff 
comment:  Note 11 has been added the sketch plan prohibiting lots 1 and 7 from 
having direct access to Poplar Branch Road.) 

33



 
 

PB 08-02 
Grandy Farms 

Page 7 of 8 

 

 

34



 
 

PB 08-02 
Grandy Farms 

Page 8 of 8 

 
 
 
PLANNING BOARD DISCUSSION 
Eddie Hyman, Hyman & Robey, PC and Charles Grandy appeared before the board. 
Mr. Webb presented the case analysis to the board. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked about the open space area. 
 
Mr. Webb stated the entire rear is open space. 
 
Mr. Grandy stated he is an adjoining property owner who is concerned with the water 
run off, would like a privacy fence along his property lines, and concerned with the 
amount of wetlands on the property.   
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that the developer can not put anymore water run off on the property 
than what was there before. 
Mr. Hyman stated that this will be addressed when they come back with the preliminary 
plat for approval. 
 
PLANNING BOARD ACTION 
Mr. Kovacs motion to recommend approval with staff recommendations for the Sketch 
Plan/Special Use Permit of a 14-lot major subdivision. Mr. Etheridge seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

35



SOLUTIONS FROM THE GROUND UP

150 US Hwy 158 E.
PO Box 339

Camden, NC 27921

(252) 338-2913

(252) 338-5552 fax

www.hymanrobey.com

SKETCH PLAN

FOR

GRANDY FARM

POPLAR BRANCH 

TOWNSHIP

CURRITUCK COUNTY

NORTH CAROLINA

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

SKETCH PLAN

1

Project #:

Drawing #:
Drawn:

Checked:

Approved:
Date:

Sheet #:

Scale:

REVISIONS:

070738

070738 Sketch

JHS

ETH

ETH

12-13-07

1 OF 1

1"=100'

PR
ELI
MINA

RY

DO  NO
T  US

E  FO
R  CO

NST
RUC

TIO
N,

SAL
ES, OR

 REC
ORD

ATI
ON.

NUM. DATE DESCRIPTION

I, EDWARD T. HYMAN, JR.  PLS-2690, CERTIFY,

THAT THIS IS OF A SURVEY THAT CREATES A SUBDIVISION OF LAND WITHIN THE AREA OF A 

COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY THAT HAS AN ORDINANCE THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND.

I, EDWARD T. HYMAN, JR. CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN FROM AN ACTUAL FIELD LAND 
SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION: THAT THE DEED DESCRIPTION FOR SAID PROPERTY IS 

RECORDED IN D.B. 70, PG. 248: THAT THE ERROR OF CLOSURE IS 1:10,000+ ;THAT THIS MAP 

WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GS 47-30, WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REG.  

NUMBER, AND SEAL THIS    DAY OF         , 2008.

T

O

R
P

O

R

N

A

SEAL

L

L-2690

H

F

CA

S

RO

E OIS
I N

L

N

A

SURV
E
Y

O

D
N

A
L R

E
D
W

A
RD T. HYM

A
N

R
J
,

.

R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

N

1 01-17-08 PER TRC

CnA

Pt

CnA

Pt
1

54,837 SF

1.26 AC

2

30,000 SF

0.69 AC
3

30,000 SF

0.69 AC

4

30,000 SF

0.69 AC

5

30,000 SF

0.69 AC

7

30,053 SF

0.69 AC

8

30,000 SF

0.69 AC

9

30,000 SF

0.69 AC

10

30,000 SF

0.69 AC

11

30,000 SF

0.69 AC

6

30,001 SF

0.69 AC

12

30,001 SF

0.69 AC

E
X
. 
8
"
 
W
A
T
E
R

P
O
P
LA
R

 B
R
A
N
C
H

 R
O
A
D

 (
S
R

 1
13
1 
60

' R
/W

)

GRAPHIC SCALE
100

( IN FEET )
1 inch =     ft.

0

100

50 100 200

VICINITY MAP
1"=2000'

U
S
 
15
8

POPLAR BRANCH ROAD

NE
IL
S 
CR

EE
K

RD
NIC

OL
E 

LN

BA
RN
AR
D 
RD

SITE

D
.B

. 
7
0
, 
P
G

. 
2
4
8

N

SITE DATA:

1.	OWNER:

		ARLENE GRANDY

		1008 MAPLE STREET

		ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909

2.	DEVELOPER:

		RON ROSE

		PO BOX 456

		MOYOCK, NC 27958

3.	PIN:0094-000-0031-0000

4.	ZONING:	R & A

5.	NO.	LOTS: 14

	MINIMUM LOT SIZE:	20,000 SF
	SMALLEST LOT:		30,000 SF

6.	TOTAL AREA:	18.57 AC

	R/W:			 1.86 AC
	LOTS:		10.21 AC

	RESIDUAL:		 6.50 AC	(UPLAND=2.53 AC - WETLAND=3.98 AC APPX.)
	

7.	LOT REDUCTION:

		LOT 1 > 40,000 SF
		LOTS 2-14 @ 40,000 SF = 11.93 AC
		LOTS 2-14 @ 30,000 SF =  8.95 AC
		OPEN SPACE REQUIRED

		FOR LOT REDUCTION:	    2.98 AC

		1/2 FROM WETLAND:	    1.49 AC
		1/2 FROM UPLAND:		    1.49 AC

8.	STREETS:

		GRANDY FARM ROAD:	1,289 LF
		WARREN DRIVE:		 175 LF

9.	FLOOD ZONE: "X"

	F.I.R.M. 3720990200J

	EFFECTIVE DATE: DECEMBER 16, 2005
	NOTE:	FLOOD ZONES ARE SCALED FROM F.I.R.M.

			FLOOD ZONES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE BY FEMA

10.	SOIL TYPES:

		CnA	CONETOE

		Pt	PORTSMOUTH

11.	LOTS 1 & 7: NO DIRECT ACCESS TO POPLAR BRANCH ROAD

GRA
NDY

 FAR
M ROA

D (50' R/W)

W
A
R
R
E
N

 D
R

IV
E

(50' R
/W

)

1
5
9
.1
1
'

N
53°10'32"W

155.18'

S
1
7

°2
6

'2
6
"
E

S
1
7

°2
6

'2
6
"
E

S
1
7

°2
6

'2
6
"
E

S
1
7

°2
6

'2
6
"
E

S
1
7

°2
6

'2
6
"
E

N
1
7

°2
6

'2
6
"
W

1
4
9
.6
7

'

N
1
7

°2
6

'2
6
"
W

1
4
9
.6
7

'

N
1
7

°2
6

'2
6
"
W

1
4
9
.6
7

'
N6
9°18

'17
"E

52
0.10

'

N73
°07

'23
"E

N7
2°33

'34
"E

124
0.13

'

S
1
7

°2
6

'2
6
"
E

2
4
6
.6
9

'

5
4
7
.9
0

'

606
.76

'

S
1
3

°0
8

'0
5
"
W

S72
°33

'25
"W

151
5.82

'

1
2
4
.6
7

'

S
1
7

°2
6

'2
6
"
E

N
1
6

°5
2

'3
7
"
W

9
8
.2
3

'

S
1
7

°2
7

'2
1
"
E

6
0
.0
0

'

97.05'

97.05'

159
.02

'

200
.43

'

200
.42

'

200
.41

'

71.
66'

198
.90

'

200
.45

'

201
.35

'

50.00
'

201
.34

'

269
.66

'

567
.14

'

39.62
'

272
.63

'

200
.41

'

200
.42

'

200
.43

'

200
.61

'

292
.39

'

1
3
7
.6
8

'

103
.56

'

200
.45

'

176
.35

'

176
.34

'

75.24
'

L1

L
2

10
0
.0
0

'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE DELTA RADIUS TANGENT ARC CHORD BEARING CHORD DISTANCE

C1  90°00'00" 25.00' 25.00' 39.27' N31°51'55"W 35.36'

C2 30°34'31" 475.00' 129.84' 253.48' S87°50'50"W 250.48'

C3 53°58'05" 25.00' 12.73' 23.55' S45°34'31"W 22.69'

C4 287°56'10" 60.00' 43.64' 301.53' S17°26'26"E 70.59'

C5 53°58'05" 25.00' 12.73' 23.55' S80°27'23"E 22.69'

C6 90°00'00" 25.00' 25.00' 39.27' N27°33'34"E 35.36'

C7 90°00'00" 25.00' 25.00' 39.27' S62°26'26"E 35.36'

C8 30°34'31" 525.00' 143.50' 280.16' S87°50'50"W 276.85'

C9   90°00'00" 25.00' 25.00' 39.27' N58°08'05"E 35.36'

PROPOSED PAVEMENT

EXISTING PAVEMENT

FOUND MONUMENT

PROPERTY LINE

R/W LINE

PROPERTY EXTENSION

LEGEND

BOUNDARY LINE

PROPOSED CULVERT PIPE

PROPOSED DITCH/SWALE

EXISTING DITCH/SWALE

EXISTING WATER LINE

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT
DY

H

PROPOSED WATER LINE

WOODSLINE

CnA SOIL TYPE

D

YH

1

.

CP

2

.

CP

3

.

CP

4

.

CP
5

.

CP

6

.

CP

7

.

CP

8

.

CP

9

.

CP

10

.

CP

11

.

CP

12

.

CP

13

.

CP

DY

H

N/F
BARRY NELMS

PIN: 094D-000-0001-0000

D.B. 549, PG. 642
ZONING: A

N/F
BARRY NELMS

PIN: 094D-000-0003-0000

D.B. 549, PG. 642
ZONING: A

N/F
NAUTILUS HOMES, INC.

PIN: 094D-000-0005-0000

D.B. 203, PG. 113
ZONING: A

N/F
NAUTILUS HOMES, INC.

PIN: 094D-000-0007-0000

D.B. 203, PG. 113
ZONING: A

N/F
DORIS OWENS GRIFFIN

PIN: 0094-000-0045-0000

D.B. 385, PG. 268
ZONING: A

MITCHELL STALEY COPELAND

PIN: 0094-000-0044-0000

D.B. 643, PG. 612
ZONING: A

N/F
STEPHEN W. FRANCIS &

SHARON B. FRANCIS

PIN: 0094-000-0042-0000

D.B. 969, PG. 802
ZONING: A

N/F
THOMAS L. SWARTZ &

JAMES R. SWARTZ

PIN: 0094-000-0043-0000

D.B. 879, PG. 322
ZONING: A

N/F
FRED A. DAVIS &

PATRICIA G. DAVIS

PIN: 0094-000-0041-0000

D.B. 128, PG. 690
ZONING: A

N/F
THOMAS E. TEVEPAUGH

PIN: 0094-000-0004-0000

D.B. 499, PG. 560
ZONING: A & R

N/F
CHARLES N. GRANDY

PIN: 0094-000-0035-0000

D.B. 850, PG. 781
ZONING A & R

N/F
ERNESTINE EVERETT

PIN: 0094-000-0034-0000

D.B. 429, PG. 453
ZONING: R

N/F
LISA M. WRIGHT &

DAVID A. WRIGHT

D.B. 785, PG. 776
ZONING: R

N/F
DORIS OWENS GRIFFIN

PIN: 0094-000-005A-0000

D.B. 385, PG. 268
ZONING: R

N/F
CHARLES W. OWENS

PIN: 0094-000-005B-0000

D.B. 385, PG. 265
ZONING: R

N/F

ZONING CHANGE

Z
O
N

IN
G
:
 
R

Z
O
N

IN
G
:
 
A

Z
O
N

IN
G
:
 
R

Z
O
N

IN
G
:
 
A ZO

NING
: R

ZO
NING

: A

PIN: 0094-000-0032-0000

N80°03'08"E
117.47'

280
.91

'

S
1
2

°0
9

'4
1
"
W

7
6
.6
0

'

2
3
7
.6
8

'

1
4
7
.8
4

'

1
4
9
.6
7

'

1
4
9
.6
8

'

1
4
9
.6
9

'

1
4
9
.7
0

'

S
1
9

°4
0

'4
7
"
W

S72
°33

'34
"W

S71
°56

'22
"W

N
0
3

°1
4

'2
4
"
W

S
0
3

°0
3

'3
3
"
W

1
5
1
.1
0

'
118

.43
'

1
2
4
.6
7

'

N
1
7

°2
6

'2
6
"
W

N7
2°33

'34
"E

N7
2°33

'34
"E

251
.59

'

480
.36

'

N76°51'55"W

S76°51'55"E

831
.94

'

S72
°33

'34
"W

EXISTING DWELLING

& SHED TO BE

REMOVED

FIRE HYDRANT

(TYP.)

OPEN SPACE

6.50 AC

10'x70' NCDOT

SIGHT TRI. (TYP.)

18" (MIN.) RCP

18" (MIN.)
CMP

DRAINAGE DIRECTION

WETLAND LINE (APPROXIMATE

WETLAND

CONNECT TO EXISTING

8" WATER MAIN

6" SDR-21 200 PSI

PVC WATER MAIN

±1300 LF

14

0.00

CP                            

15

0.00

CP                            

16

0.00

CP                            

17

0.00

CP                            

18

0.00

CP                            19

0.00

CP                            

20

0.00

CP                            

21

0.00

CP                            

22

0.00

CP                            

23

0.00

CP                            

24

0.00

CP                            

25

0.00

CP                            

26

0.00

CP                            

27

0.00

CP                            

28

0.00

EIR                           

29

0.00

EIP                           

30

0.00

SNL                           
31

0.00

BC                            

32

0.00

BC                            

33

0.00

BC                            

34

0.00

BC                            

35

0.00

BC                            

36

0.00

BC                            

37

0.00

CL/PATH                       
38

0.00

CL/PATH                       

39

0.00

CL/PATH                       

40

0.00

CL/PATH                       

41

0.00

CL/PATH                       

42

0.00

CL/PATH                       

43

0.00

CL/PATH                       

44

0.00

SNL                           

45

0.00

SNL                           

46
0.00

10
0

0.00
NLS

 #3
1  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

10
1

0.00
NLS

 #1
7  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10
2

0.00
PO
ND

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

10
3

0.00
PO
ND

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

10
4

0.00
PO
ND

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

10
5

0.00
PO
ND

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

10
6

0.00
PO
ND

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

10
7

0.00
EIR 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

10
8

0.00
PO
ND

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

10
9

0.00
PO
ND

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

110
0.00
PO
ND

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

111
0.00
PO
ND

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

112
0.00
PO
ND

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

113
0.00
EIR 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

114
0.00
EIR 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

115
0.00
NL
S 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

116
0.00
EIR 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

117
0.00
PIPE

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

118
0.00
CP

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

119
0.00
CP

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
0

0.00
CP

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
1

0.00
CP

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
2

0.00
BC

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
3

0.00
BC

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
4

0.00
BC

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
5

0.00
NL
S 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
6

0.00
NL
S 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
7

0.00
EIR 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
8

0.00
EIR 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

13

30,115 SF

0.69 AC

14

30,079 SF

0.69 AC

36



 
 

PB 08-05 
Joe Boehm 
Page 1 of 8 

CASE ANALYSIS FOR THE 
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING DATE:   March 3, 2008 
PB 08-05 Joe Boehm, Sketch Plan 

 
 
 
ITEM:  PB 08-05 Joe Boehm: Sketch Plan/Special Use Permit for a 

one lot residential subdivision. 
 
LOCATION: The 2.26 acre property is located in Shawboro at 184 Four 

Forks Road, Crawford Township. 
 
TAX ID:    Tax Map 43, Parcel 34E 
 
ZONING DISTRICT:  Agricultural 
 
OWNER: Joseph M. and Judith A. Boehm 
 184 Four Forks Road 
 Shawboro NC  27973 
 
ENGINEER:   Hyman & Robey 
    150 US Hwy 158 E. 
    PO Box 339 
    Camden, NC  27921 
    252-338-2913  
     
PRESENT USE: Residential 
 
SURROUNDING PROPERTY: 
 Land Use      Zoning 

NORTH: Active Farmland A 
SOUTH: Active Farmland A 
EAST:  Single Family Dwelling A 
WEST: Single Family Dwelling A 

 
SCHOOL DISTRICT:  Central Elementary 
 
SIZE OF SITE:  2.26 Acres 
 
NUMBER OF LOTS: 1 (total of 7) 
 
DENSITY:   0.44 of a unit per acre 
 
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 40,000 SF (allowable) and 98,445 (proposed).   

37



 
 

PB 08-05 
Joe Boehm 
Page 2 of 8 

 
STREETS: The lot will be created on an existing state maintained road, 

Four Forks Road (SR 1148).   
     
WATER: This development is required to connect to county water, if 

available at final plat, or bond for the future connection.  
 
FIRE: This development is located within the jurisdiction of the 

Crawford Volunteer Fire Department. A fire hydrant is 
required within 500 feet of the lot if county water is available.   
If county water is not available at the time of final plat, the 
fire hydrant improvements must be bonded. 

 
WASTEWATER: Individual, on-site septic system is existing.   
 
SOILS: The Currituck County Soil Suitability map indicates the soils 

to be Tomotley fine sandy loam.  This soil is poorly suited to 
most urban and recreation uses because of wetness.  
Extensive drainage and site modification are needed for 
dwellings that require septic tank absorption fields.   

 
OPEN SPACE: Not required.   
  
DRAINAGE: The applicant is proposing infiltration swales along lot lines 

and road rights-of-way. 
 
NARRATIVE OF REQUEST: 

• The parent parcel of this tract has been previously subdivided the maximum 
number of times under the minor subdivision regulations.  This is the sixth split 
from the parent parcel, thus requiring major subdivision review. 

• According to the Development Impact Statement, the owner intends upon 
subdividing a lot as a gift to his daughter. 

 
 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMENTS (January 16, 2008): 
 
Zoning  
 

1. A fire hydrant must be located a maximum of  500’ from the lot if county water is 
available at the time of final plat.  If county water is not available to the lot at the 
time of final plat, then the hydrant improvements must be bonded. 

2. Corrected flood zone to 5.4’. 
3. Call out the minimum lot size.  Your minimum lot size is 2.26 acres. 

 
 

38



 
 

PB 08-05 
Joe Boehm 
Page 3 of 8 

Building Inspection Comments  
1. Reviewed with no comment. 

 
NCDOT Comments  

1. Approved as is. 
 

Health Department  
No comment received. 
 
Water Department Comments  

1. Approved as is. 
 
Fire Marshal Comments  

1. Reviewed without comment. 
 

County Engineer  
1. Approved as is.   
 

Soil and Water Comments  
1. Approved as is.   

 
CAMA Comments  

1. Reviewed without comment. 
 
Office of State Archaeology  

1. Reviewed without comment. 
 
Currituck County Schools  

1. Reviewed with no comment. 
 
Currituck County Parks and Recreation  

1. Reviewed with no comment. 
 
Embarq  

1. Reviewed with no comment. 
 
 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA: 
Special use permits are intended to allow the Board of Commissioners flexibility in the 
administration of the UDO.  It is recognized that some land uses have a particular 
impact on the surrounding land that cannot be determined and controlled by general 
zoning regulation.    Through the special use permit procedure, property uses which 
would otherwise be considered undesirable in certain districts can be developed subject 
to conditions of approval to minimize any negative effects they might have on 
surrounding properties.  In order to approve a special use permit, certain criteria must 
be satisfied.  The criteria are outlined as follows: 

39



 
 

PB 08-05 
Joe Boehm 
Page 4 of 8 

 
1. Is the application complete?   
 

a. Based on staff review all required information has been submitted. 
 

2. Does the proposal comply with the provisions in the UDO for sketch plan approval?   
 

a. The proposed development complies with the provisions of the UDO for sketch 
plan approval. 
 

3. Does the proposal comply with the general standards for a special use permit/sketch 
plan? 

 
(a)  Will not endanger the public health or safety.  

 
i. Public health and safety issues including stormwater management, 

wastewater disposal, and access for emergency services have been 
adequately addressed within this proposal. 

 
(b) Will not injure the value of adjoining or abutting property.   

 
i. The proposed one lot residential subdivision should have no negative 

impact on adjoining property.  The adjoining uses include single family 
dwellings and active farm land. 

 
(c) Will be in harmony with the area in which it is located.   
 

i. The proposed residential subdivision should be similar and compatible 
with the neighborhood and have no negative impact on the adjoining 
property.  

 
(d) Will be in conformity with the Land Use Plan, Thoroughfare Plan, or other 

plans officially adopted by the Board.   
 

i. The 2006 Land Use Plan classifies this property as Rural in the 
Shawboro/Crawford Sub-Area.  The policy emphasis of this plan is to 
encourage the preservation of agricultural and open space in the 
Shawboro/Crawford sub-area whenever possible.  Residential 
development density equal to or less than one unit per three acres is to 
be encouraged.   

 
(e) Will not exceed the county's ability to provide adequate public facilities, 

including, but not limited to, schools, fire and rescue, law enforcement, and 
other county facilities.  Applicable state standards and guidelines shall be 
followed for determining when public facilities are adequate.  Such facilities 
must be in place or programmed to be in place within two years after the 

40



 
 

PB 08-05 
Joe Boehm 
Page 5 of 8 

initial approval of the sketch plan.  In the case of subdivision and multifamily 
development at the sketch plan/special use, preliminary plat or final plat 
stage, the Board of Commissioners may establish time limits on the number 
of lots/units available for development to assure adequate public facilities 
are available in accordance with the UDO.    

 
i. Being a one lot subdivision, the development should have little impact 

on public facilities; therefore, staff has determined adequate public 
facilities exist to serve this subdivision. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The proposed development meets the requirements for sketch plan/special use permit 
approval and the planning staff recommends approval subject to the findings of fact and 
the following: 
 

Code and TRC Requirements 
 

1. A fire hydrant must be located a maximum of 500’ from the lot if county water is 
available at the time of final plat.  If county water is not available to the lot at the 
time of final plat, then the hydrant improvements must be bonded. 

 
2. Corrected flood zone to 5.4’. 
 
3. Call out the minimum lot size.  Your minimum lot size is 2.26 acres. 

 

41



 
 

PB 08-05 
Joe Boehm 
Page 6 of 8 

 

 

42



 
 

PB 08-05 
Joe Boehm 
Page 7 of 8 

 

 

43



 
 

PB 08-05 
Joe Boehm 
Page 8 of 8 

 
PLANNING BOARD DISCUSSION 
 
Eddie Hyman, Hyman & Robey, PC appeared before the board. 
Mr. Webb presented the case analysis to the board. 
 
Mr. Hyman stated that the parents and daughter purchased 12.5 acres and the parents 
built the house first on the property. The daughter wants to build, but because the way 
the property is the daughter is going through a major subdivision to get another PIN 
number to build. 
 
Mr. West asked wouldn’t this be a minor subdivision. 
 
Mr. Webb stated that the parent’s parcel has been previously subdivided the maximum 
number of times under the minor subdivision regulations. This is the sixth split from the 
parent parcel, thus requiring a major subdivision review. 
 
 
 
PLANNING BOARD ACTION 
Mr. Kovacs motion to recommend approval with staff recommendations for the Sketch 
Plan/Special Use Permit for one single family lot. Ms. Turner seconded the motion. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

44



SKETCH PLAN

FOR

JOE BOEHM

CRAWFORD TOWNSHIP

CURRITUCK COUNTY

NORTH CAROLINA

SKETCH PLAN

1

070715

070715 SKETCH

GMK

JHS

ETH

12/12/07

1 OF 1

1" = 100'

SOLUTIONS FROM THE GROUND UP

150 US Hwy 158 E.
PO Box 339

Camden, NC 27921

(252) 338-2913

(252) 338-5552 fax

www.hymanrobey.com

PR
ELI
MINA

RY

DO  NO
T  US

E  FO
R  CO

NST
RUC

TIO
N,

SAL
ES, OR

 REC
ORD

ATI
ON.

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

Project #:

Drawing #:
Drawn:

Checked:

Approved:
Date:

Sheet #:

Scale:

REVISIONS:

NUM. DATE DESCRIPTION

1.	OWNER/DEVELOPER:	 				

	JOSEPH M BOEHM 				

	AND JUDITH A BOEHM				

	184 FOUR FORKS RD				

	SHAWBORO, NC 27973

2.	PIN: 0043-000-034E-0000

3.	SITE AREA:   		12.80 AC

	LOT 1 AREA:		2.26	 AC

	RESIDUAL AREA	10.54 AC

	

4.	TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS: 2 

5.	SITE & SURROUNDING ZONING: A

6.	THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN 

	FLOOD ZONE "SHADED X" AND

	"AE(ELEV 5)" AS SHOWN ON 
	FLOOD PANEL 	3720896600 K, 
	DATED DECEMBER 16, 2005
	FLOOD ZONES ARE SCALED FROM F.I.R.M.

	FLOOD ZONES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

7.	A 10' EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES AND 

	DRAINAGE ALONG REAR AND SIDE 

	PROPERTY LINES AND A 15' EASEMENT 

	ALONG THE FRONT PROPERTY LINE IS 

	HEREBY ESTABLISHED. OR AS NOTED 

	ON PLAT. 

8.	BUILDING SETBACKS:

					20' FRONT

					15' SIDE

					25' REAR

9.	SOIL TYPES:

	 		To   TOMOTLEY	

			         Ro   ROANOKE

10.	MINIMUM LOT: 3 AC

11.	AS OF THE RECORDED DATE OF THIS PLAT, 
	SOME PORTIONS OF THIS DEVELOPMENT 

	ADJOIN LAND USED FOR ACTIVE 

	AGRICULTURE PURPOSES WHICH MAY 

	INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO 
	ACTIVITIES SUCH AS DUST GENERATION, 
	SPRAYING OF CHEMICALS, ETC., 
	THEREFORE, FURTHER INVESTIGATION MAY 
	BE DESIRED BY PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS.

1 inch =     ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

0100 100 200

100

50

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY AND ACCURACY

I, EDWARD T. HYMAN, JR., PLS HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SURVEY CREATES A 
SUBDIVISION OF LAND IN AN AREA COVERED BY A SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE.

THE RESIDUAL PARCEL(S), IF ANY, MEET OR EXCEED THE MINIMUM LOT SIZE AS  
SPECIFIED WITHIN THE CURRITUCK COUNTY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.

I, EDWARD T. HYMAN, JR. CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN FROM AN ACTUAL FIELD 
LAND SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION: THAT THE DEED DESCRIPTION FOR SAID 

PROPERTY IS RECORDED IN D.B. 336, PG. 262: THAT THE ERROR OF CLOSURE IS 

1:10,000+ ;THAT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GS 47-30, WITNESS 

MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REG.  NUMBER, AND SEAL THIS 10TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2007.

_________________________________

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR PLS L-2690

T

O

R
P

O

R

N

A

SEAL

L

L-2690

H

F

CA

S

RO

E OIS
I N

L

N

A

SURV
E
Y

O

D
N

A
L R

E
D
W

A
RD T. HYM

A
N

R
J
,

.

1 01-17-08 PER TRC

S63°53'27"E 395.00'

S
1
3

°2
4

'2
6
"
W

1
4
2
0
.0
0

'

N70°44'57"W
388.90'

N
1
3

°2
8

'0
3
"
E

1
4
6
7
.2
4

'

S70°12'46"E
250.46'

4
1
0
.5
7

1
0
0
8
.1
9

2.26 AC

10.54 AC

N/F
PAUL HARRIS & 

TERRY HARRIS

0044-000-0021-0000

D.B. 231, PG. 812

N/F
ANDREW C TYLER & 

 PATRICIA A HOOK

0044-000-0023-0000

D.B. 708, PG. 450

N/F
RAMONA HIXSON & 

 CAREY HIXSON

0044-000-0024-0000

D.B. 333, PG. 900

N/F
FREDERICK ROMANO & 

 BETTY ROMANO

0044-000-0025-0000

D.B. 257, PG. 849

N/F
MARGUERITE SAWYER 

0044-000-0004-0000 

D.B. 394, PG. 164

N/F
MARVIN ALPHIN &

 SHEA ALPHIN

0043-000-034L-0000

D.B. 515, PG. 278

F
L
O
O
D
 
Z
O
N
E
 
"A
E
 
(E
L
E
V
 
5
.4

)

F
L
O
O
D
 
Z
O
N
E
 
"
S
H
A
D
E
D
 
X
"

LOT LINE

R/W LINE

PROPERTY EXTENSION

LEGEND

BOUNDARY LINE

SOIL TYPES

FLOOD ZONE

FENCE

FOUR FORKS RD ( SR 1148 60' R/W)

LOT 1

EXEMPT LOT

x

EX. HOUSE

 
D
.B

. 
3
3
6
 
P
G
. 
2
6
2
-
2
6
4

N

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

xx x

BUILDING SETBACK

N/F
W CARLTON BARCO & 

 ADA O BARCO

0043-000-0036-0000

D.B. 419, PG. 588

S47°12'00"E0.69'

N
3
6

°2
4

'0
0
"
E

4
.0
9

'
(T

IE
 
T
O

E
IR

)

(TIE TO EIR)

GRAVEL DRIVE

1
.2
4

57.86'

227.76'

EXISTING CONCRETE

FOUND MONUMENT

SET IRON ROD

EX. POOL

EX. CARPORT

EX. CARPORT

EX. SHED & WELL

Ro

To

Ro

VICINITY MAP
1"=2000'

R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

N

SH
OR

TC
UT
 R
D 
 (
US
 1
58

)

FOUR FORKS RD

SITE

SANDERLIN RD

LU
K
E 
B
A
R
O
O
 R
D
 

S.R. 1200

S.R. 1148

S.
R
. 
11
53
 

1800' TO FH

EX. SEPTIC

APPX. LOC.

EXIST.

DWG.

EXIST.

POND

EXIST.

POND

O/H UTILITY

EXIST.

BARN

EXISTING DITCH

CONTROL

CORNER

1

0.00

Calculated Point              

5

0.00

SHED                          

6

0.00

SHED                          

7

0.00

SHED                          

8

0.00

CAR/PORT                      

9

0.00

EC/EG                         

10

0.00

EC/EG                         

11

0.00

CAR/PORT                      

12

0.00

CAR/PORT                      

13

0.00

BC                            

14

0.00

EC                            

15

0.00

EC                            

16

0.00

EC                            

17

0.00

EC/EG                         

18

0.00

EC/EG                         19

0.00

EC/EG                         

20

0.00

EC/EG                         

21

0.00

EC/EG                         

22

0.00

EC/EG                         

23

0.00

EC                            

24

0.00

BC                            

25

0.00

EG                            

26

0.00

EG                            

27

0.00

EG                            

28

0.00

EG                            

29

0.00

EG                            30

0.00

EG                            

31

0.00

EG                            
32

0.00

EG                            
33

0.00

EG                            

34

0.00

EG                            

35

0.00

EG                            36

0.00

EG                            

37

0.00

EG                            

38

0.00

EG                            

39

0.00

EG                            

40

0.00

EG                            

41

0.00

EG                            

42

0.00

EG                            

43

0.00

EG                            

44

0.00

EG                            

45

0.00

BEG/SWALE                     

46

0.00

EG                            

47

0.00

EG                            

48

0.00

EG/EP                         

49

0.00

EG/EP                         
50

0.00

CL/SWALE                      
51

0.00

CLD                           

52

0.00

BENT/EIR                      

53

0.00

NLS                           

54

0.00

CLD                           

55

0.00

BEG/FENCE                     

56

0.00

SHED                          

57

0.00

SHED                          

58

0.00

SHED                          

59

0.00

CAR/PORT                      

60

0.00

EC                            

61

0.00

POOL                          

62

0.00

POOL                          

63

0.00

POOL                          

65

0.00

POOL                          

66

0.00

POOL                          

67

0.00

POOL                          

68

0.00

POOL                          

69

0.00

POOL                          

70

0.00

POOL                          

71

0.00

POOL                          

72

0.00

POOL                          

73

0.00

POOL                          

74

0.00

FENCE                         

75

0.00

END/CLD                       

76

0.00

EIP                           

77

0.00

EIR                           

78

0.00

CLD                           

79

0.00

CLD                           

80

0.00

EIR                           

81

0.00

BENT/EIR                      

82

0.00

BEG/CLD                       

175.00' 220.00'

S
1
7

°5
6

'3
2
"
W

4
3
3
.7
1
'

45



NORTH CAROLINA

CURRITUCK COUNTY

RENTAL CAR CONCESSIONAIRE AGREEMENT

THIS CONCESSIONAIRE AGREEMENT Agreement is entered into as of

20 by and between COUTY OF CURRITUCK NORTH CAROLINA
a body corporate and politic existing pursuant to the laws ofthe State ofNorth Carolina POBox

39 Currituck NC 27929 the County and Enterprise Leasing Co Southeast

Concessionaire

RECITALS

County is the owner and operator of the Currituck County Airport located in Maple
Currituck County North Carolina the Airport

Concessionaire is engaged in the business of renting motor vehicles and

County wishes to make motor vehicle rental available to its customers at the Airport and
to that end wishes to have Concessionaire provide such motor vehicles and related rental services

under a nonexclusive concessionaire agreement

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual promises herein set forth and other

good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged it is

agreed as follows

1 Concessionaire shall

a pick up and drop off newer model motor vehicles in sound mechanical
condition to County at the Airport on an asneeded basis but subject to

availability

b provide its then current form of rental contract Rental Contract for use by
County in renting vehicles to Renters and provide instructions as to the

proper use of Rental Contracts and procedures to be followed by County and

its employees in the renting ofmotor vehicles

c operate its business in compliance with applicable law

d be solely responsible for cleaning motor vehicles after use by Renters and

e provide atollfree number for twentyfour hour roadside assistance for

Renters

2 County shall

a use its best efforts to keep safe and secure the vehicles and vehicle keys
supplied by Enterprise

Confidential Page 1 2222008
currituck co fbo concessionaire

46



b report to Concessionaire within a reasonable time any accident property
damage or personal injury involving a vehicle supplied by Concessionaire or

the theft or disappearance of or the failure to timely return any such vehicle

c operate its business in compliance with applicable law and

d obtain and maintain in full force and effect at all times throughout the term of
this Agreement the following insurance coverages with respect to the acts or

omissions of County andor any of its employees or agents but not any
renters or permissive operators under a rental contract unless County or its

employee is the Renter i commercial general liability insurance with

coverage of1000000 for injuries to any one person 1000000 per
occurrence and 100000 for property damage or in the alternative
combined single limit coverage of at least1000000 and ii commercial

automobile liability insurance with combined single limit coverage of at least

1000000 for bodily injury and property damage to third parties covering
all automobiles including nonowned automobiles while being used or

operated by the County or its employees in conjunction with the

performance of this Agreement County shall deliver certificates of such

insurance to Concessionaire before renting any vehicles Each policy shall
include a provision that Concessionaire shall receive at least 30 days written
notice prior to material change cancellation or nonrenewal County
acknowledges and agrees that the insurance required to be maintained by it
under this Section provides primary coverage for the protection ofCounty
with respect to the acts or omissions ofCounty andor any of its employees
or agents but not any Customers or operators of a Vehicle under a rental

contract unless County or its employee is the Renter

3 Indemnification Concessionaire agrees to release indemnify and hold County its
officers and employees harmless from and against any and all liabilities damages
business interruptions delays losses claims judgments ofany kind whatsoever
including all costs attorneysfees and expenses incidental thereto which may be

suffered by or charged to County by reason ofany loss ofor damage to any property or

injury to or death ofany person arising out ofor by reason ofany breach violation or

nonperformance by Concessionaire or its servants employees or agents ofany covenant

or condition of the Agreement or by any act or failure to act ofthose persons County
shall not be liable for any loss injury damage or delay ofany nature whatsoever
resulting therefrom caused by any Act ofGod fire flood accident strike labor dispute
riot insurrection war or any other cause beyond Countys control

4 Rental Procedures County agrees to strictly comply with the rental procedures and
instructions set forth in attached Exhibit A and such other procedures as Enterprise
communicates to Concessionaire from time to time

5 Termination Either party may terminate this Agreement i for convenience upon 10

days prior written notice or iifor cause if the other party fails to comply with any term

of this Agreement and such failure continues for a period of 2 days after written notice

thereof

6 Relationship County and Concessionaire are independent contractors and no other

relationship is intended or should be implied County acknowledges that its employees
and agents are under its sole direction and control

Confidential Page 2 2222008
currituck co fUo concessionaire

47



7 Safeuardin Customer Information Each party shall comply with applicable privacylaw County acknowledges that it will receive personal information including names
addresses telephone numbers drivers license numbers and credit card numbers from
Renters County shall implement all technical and organizational security measures

necessary to preserve the security and confidentiality of personal information and to
protect personal information from unauthorized disclosure or processing theft loss or

damage County agrees to transfer all personal information collected in the course of the
rental transaction process to Concessionaire on a timely basis without retaining copies
County agrees to notify Concessionaire within a reasonable time of its discovery ofany
security breach affecting personal information County further agrees to take immediate
steps required to remedy such breach

8 Construction This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State ofNorth Carolina

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto execute this Agreement as ofthe date first
above written

COUNTY OF CURRITUCK CONCESSIONAIRE

By By

Signed
Signed

Title Title Regional Vice President

Confidential Page 3 2222008
currituck co fbo concessionaire

48



EXHIBIT A
RENTAL PROCEDURES AND INSTRUCTIONS

In connection with each rental transaction Concessionaire shall

1 inspect the customersdrivers license and refuse to rent avehicle to

any customer who does not possess and produce a valid unexpired
drivers license

2 determine the age ofthe customer by reference to his or her drivers
license or other reasonable proof of age and refuse to rent a vehicle to

any person who is unable to demonstrate that he or she is at least 21
years ofage

3 have the customer produce avalid and unexpired major credit card
and refuse to rent avehicle to any person who cannot produce such a

card

4 refuse to rent avehicle to any person who is or appears to be under the
influence ofalcohol or drugs or is or appears to be otherwise incapable
of operating amotor vehicle safely The parties acknowledge that the

County will not attempt to determine any persons legal intoxication

level and any decision by County whether to rent or not to rent will be
made using reasonable standards and obvious signs of intoxication

Confidential Page 4 2222008
currituck co fbo concessionaire

49



CURRITUCK COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEMBER TERMS

108

CRAWFORD
Paul Beaumont Appointed 20052007
162 Deerfield Trail Reappointed 20082010
PO Box 55 Second Term Under UDO
Shawboro NC 27973 Years Served 3

252 2323559
W7574245783 ext 230
C4557740

beaumontp@tecsysintcom

MOYOCK
New Regular Member Appointed 20082010

First Term Under UDO
Years Served 0

Ralph Jones Alternate Appointed 20062008
149 Richard Shaw Rd First Term Under UDO

Moyock NC 27958 Years Served 2

252 4356764

POPLAR BRANCH
Donald Ferebee Appointed 20062008
7422 Caratoke Hwy First Term Under UDO

Jarvisburg NC 27947 Years Served 2

252 4912677

Earl Wemer Jr Alternate Appointed 20052007
1125 Persimmon St Reappointed 20082010
Corolla NC 27927 Second Term Under UDO
252 4570808 Years Served 3
pewemer@embargmailcom Poplar Branch Township

FRUITVILLE
Larry Etheridge Appointed 2004 2006
152 Brumley Road Reappointed 20072009
Knotts Island NC 27950 Second Term Under UDO

252 4293313 Years Served 4

AT LARGE

Bryan Bass Appointed 20072009
196 Mariners Way First Term Under UDO
Moyock NC 27958 Years Served 1

2524356910 Crawford Township
bbass@drydenllccom

50



AIRPORT ADVISORY AUTHORITY

appointed 121790

After initial term expires their successors shall be appointed fora 3 year term
This board meets the third Wednesday of each month

MEMBERS TERMS

Jerry Old 107110
1669 Tulls Creek Road

Moyock NC 27958

Home2323925 j 3 b
Work4356366 Fax4356909
jloldinteliportcom

Ed Ish 205 208
112 Teal Drive

Currituck NC 27929

Home8047779696
Cell2522020434

seaclusion1203 aaolcom

Dr Tracy Eure 107 1 10
150 Beechwood Shores Drive
Moyock NC 27958

Home2321355
Work4352250
Cell2024513
keure cr mchsicorn

James Winebarger 1206 1209
102 Spring Leaf Court

Grandy NC 27939

Home4534623

sandiobxyahoocom

John Gross 1206 1209
122 Shore Drive

Jarvisburg NC 27947
Home4912454
ncrebrokerczearthlinknet

Denise Hall 205 208
174 Old Jury Road

Moyock NC 27958

Home2320711
Cell7576766096
kellynsetters cr aolcom

Kenneth L Norris 107 110
123 Sound Shore Drive

Currituck NC 279299600
Home2323323 5481053

klns3cmchsicom

Ex Officio Members

Wayne Leary Airport Manager Commissioner Gregory

51



urrtuk6 L

APPLICATION FOR ADVISORY BOARDS COMMITTEES

Date JU

Name
c L
111ilE vL

Address I G rz k fJ C c 7 S

hICI1e 1 Z1S iC p I

Phone jUU u 5 i Z1 c

Boards or Committees on which you would like to serve

Please check

ABC Board

Agricultural Advisory Board

Airport Advisory Authority
Board ofAdjustment
Economic Development Board

Game Commission

Jury Commission

Land Transfer Tax Appeals Board

Library Board

Nursing Home Advisory Committee

Planning Board

Recreation Advisory Board

Senior Citizens Advisory Board

Social Services Board

Tourism Advisory Board

Whalehead Preservation Trust

Workforce Development Board

4bar Gon rsd it f

Qualifications and reasons you would like to serve

Trot l i f

rw c c cr

Please return to County Managers Office

PO Box 39

Currituck NC 27929

Revised 12132006

52



Cu m

APPLICATION FOR ADVISORY BOARDS COMMITTEES

Date

Name 5

Address

Boardsor Committeeson which you would like to serve

Please check

ABC Board

gricultural Advisory Board

port Advisory Authority
Board of Adjustment
Economic Development Board
Game Commission

Jury Commission

Land Transfer Tax Appeals Board

Library Board

Nycsing Home Advisory Committee

y tanning Board

Senior Citizens Advisory Board

Social Services Board

Recreation Advisory Board

Whalehead Preservation Trust

rkforce Development Board

Qualifications

1 Q S

and reasons you

IfIOn7 Krn r

would like to serve

5UikrI

rl i I i C c iRlCY 1 P 1fFIF G

QiUCK CayG SvlTVIP1 rh C Gt
Please return to County Managers Office e UC CCwt 1
PO Box 39

Currituck NC 27929
e

f

53



a o v r r

APPLICATION FOR ADVISORY BOARDS COMMITTEES

Boards or Committecs on which you would like to serve

Please check

ABC Board

Agricultural Advisory Board

Airport Advisory uthority
Board ofAdjustment
Economic Development Board

Game Commission

Jury Commission

Land Transfer Tax Appeals Board

Library Board

Nursing Home Advisory Committee

Planning Board

Senior Citizens Advisory Board

Social Services Board

Recreation Advisory Board

Whalehead Preservation Trust

Workforce Development Board

Please return to ounty Managers Office

PO Box 39

Currituck NC 27929

Phone o a L

54



APPLICATION FOR ADVISORY BOARDS COMMITTEES

Date l Z t O 1 oorJ

Name A t A e s s trv4

Address O u9 iT e Rom 2 f3eS IsiqcQ

Phone aSa al3 a ot647 7S3 lald ce

Boards or Committeeson which you would like to serve

Please check

ABC Board

A1
Airport Advisory Authority
Soho A ustment
Economic Development Board

Game Commission

Jury Commission

Land Transfer Tax Appeals Board

ons and reasons ou uld like to serve

Library Board

Nursing Home Advisory Committee

Planning Board

Senior Citizens Advisory Board
Social Services Board

Recreation Advisory Board

Whalehead Preservation Trust

Workforce Development Board

E QulJNerf v Wvtir c u2n ciGc1

WOut LK jO SCR 1n

StReS Ta
Please return to County ManagersOffice

PO Box 39

Currituck NC 27929

Cvvvw b d Frw vin y

IS lay q L A SSe T jG cow2
dJ vuup 1 Ke T st f

i pSfitS
cJ Jl 1 JKt

555



Cccrrtuck

APPLICATION FOR ADVISORY BOARDS COMMITTEES

Date r

Name dds
Address sir G 1fl

t 7l7

Phone 3 330 7 07733

Boardsor Committees on which you would like to serve

Please check

ABC Board

Agricultural Advisory Board

Airport Advisory Authority
Board of Adjustment
Economic Development Board
Game Commission

Jury Commission

Land Transfer Tax Appeals Board

Qualifications and reasons you

Library Board

Nursing Home Advisory Committee

Planning Board

Senior Citizens Advisory Board
Social Services Board
Recreation Advisory Board
Whalehead Preservation Trust
Workforce Development Board

would like to serve

v f r t r7

c

Please return to County Managers Office
PO Box 39

Currituck NC 27929

56



LbYZt

APPLICATION FOR ADVISORY BOARDS COMMITTEES

Date s

Name

Address allo2 o

Phone 02 2 o 9v 1 as2 8 353

Boardsor Committeeson which you would like to serve

Please check

ABC Board

Agricultural Advisary Board

rAirport Advisory Authority
Baard ofAdjusment
Economic Development Board
Game Commission
Jury Commission

Land Transfer Tax Appeals Board

Library Board

Nursing Home Advisory Committee

Planning Board
Senior Citizens Advisory Board
Social Services Board
Recreation Advisory Board
Whalehead Preservation Trust
Workforce Development Board

Qualifications and reasons you would like to
1 n

Please return to County Managers Office

PO Box 39

Currituck NC 27929

57



02192007 1026 2522322976 J OWEN ETHERIDGE

Curttuclc

APPLICATION FOR ADVi50RY BOARDS COMMITTEES

Date 6izoe

Name 1ckFKitrhin

Address
278 TullsCrkRoadRoad

Moyock NC 27958

Phone 2524357p23 home 2522473293 yell

Boardsor Committees on which you would like toserve

Piease check

ABC Board

Agritukural Advisory Board

Airport Advisory Authority
Board ofAdustment
Economic pevelopment Board

Game Commission

Jury Commission
r

Land Transfer Tax Appeals Board

Library Board
Nursing Wome Advisory Committee

Planning Board

Senior Citizens Advisory Board
Social Services Board
RecreationAdvisory Board

Whalehead Preservation Trust

WorkforceDevelopment Board

PAGE 01

Qualifications and reasons you would like to serve

i served on the Chesapeake AirportAuthority Board in the 1980S i am a licensed commercial airplane idiot

I have resided inMoyock Since 1994 and have always had a sincere affection far things of aviation

Our airport Is an essential key In the economic devebpment Of Curritutk

I wpuld hke to participate in the vision and growth of our very fine airport

Plse return to
Cou Magnagers Office

CPuvrrituck NC 27929

58



ut

APPLICATION FOR ADVISORY BOARDS COMNIITTEES

Date m2 gD

Name

Address CA tllli4SALEC 1 JQ GGStlL

Gcr 1 77

Phone v7o 7

Boards or Committees on which you would like to serve

Please check

ABC Board

Agricultural Advisory Board

Airport Advisory Authority
oard ofAdjustmentconomic Development Board

Game Commission

Jury Commission

Land Transfer Tax Appeals Board

Library Board

LNursiag Home Advisory Committee

Planning Board

Senior Citizens Advisory Board

Social Services Board

Recreation Advisory Board

Whalehead Preservation Trust

Workforce Development Board

s and reasons you would like to serve

U vGjtG
return to County Managers O

POBox 39

Currituck NC 27929

o JGii

59



Coastal Resources Advisory Council
Page 1 of 4

1 a
b

Home About DCM Contact DCM CAMA Counties Seai

Coastal Resources Advisory Council
The Coastal Resources Advisory Council CRAG is a45membergroup that provides the Coastal ResourcesCommission CRC with local government perspectives and technical advice Members represent coastalcounties and cities regional councils of government and state agencies Members serve at the pleasure oftheappointing body

Members as of December 1 2007

Member

Dara F Royal
Chair

Penny Tysinger
Vice Chair

Deborah Anderson

Eugene Ballance

Bert Banks

Joe Beck

Randall Keith

Randy Cahoon

Carlton Davenport

Eddy Davis

Tim Ware
alternate

Paul Delamar

Webb Fuller

Address

216 NE 47th St
Oak Island NC

28465

Cape Fear COG
1480 Harbour Drive

Wilmington NC
28401

1598 MSC

Raleigh NC 27609
1598

81 Marks Path
PO Box 704

Ocracoke NC 27960

Albemarle Regional
Commission
PO Box 646

Hertford NC 27944

PO Box 689

Columbia NC 27925

PO Box 411

Gatesville NC 27938

Telephone Date

Appointed

9102789062 72403

9103954553 51602
9103952684 Fax

9197151536 8305

2529287161h 100305
2529210123c

2524265753o 71907

2527969131 72193

2523570122o 11606
2526423432c
2523574577f

2524265503o 32400
2524265501 Fax

2529741843 92205

2527453222 1207

Appointment

Coastal cities

Cape Fear COG

State Agency
DOT

Hyde County

Albemarle

Regional
Commission

Tyrrell County

Gates County

Coastal cities

MidEast
Commission

Pamlico County

Coastal cities

2202008

PO Box 187

Hertford NC 27944

MidEast Commission
PODrawer 1787

Washington NC
27889

602 Main St
Oriental NC 28571

PO Box 1003 2524415508 12382

httpdcm2enrstatencusCRCcracmembershtm 60



Coastal Resources Advisory Council

Nags Head NC

27959

William Gardner Jr PO Box 269

Edenton NC 27932

Renee Gledhill 4617 Mail Service

Earley Center

Raleigh NC 27699
4617

Gary Greene PO Box 99213

Raleigh NC 27624

Judy Hills PO Box 1717
New Bern NC 28563

1717

AI Hodge Div of Water Quality
943 Washington

Square Mall

Washington NC
27889

Joe Lassiter Quible Associates
PO Drawer 870

Kitty Hawk NC
27949

Travis Marshall Dept of

Transportation
Statewide Planning

Branch

1554 Mail Service

Center

Raleigh NC 27699
1554

Gary Mercer 106C Professional

Park Dr

Beaufort NC 28516

Maximillian Merrill NC Dept of

Agriculture
1001 MSC

Raleigh NC 27699

Wayne Mobley DENR
DivofEnvironmental

Health
PO Box 769

Morehead City NC

28557

J Michael Moore Town of Surf City
PO Box 2475

Surf City NC 28445

William P Morrison PO Box 3070

Page 2 of 4

111805 Coastal cities

182 State agency

2524827434

9197334763

111705 Marine
ScienceTech

72805 Eastern Carolina
Council

42005 State agency

9198558488

252 6383185
x3005

2529466481

121391 Marine Science

Technology
2522613300

8305 State agency9197334705o
9197332417 Fax

61702 Carteret County2527286636

7606 State agency9197337125o

2527267021 101403 State Health
Director

111705 Coastal Cities9103284131

112901 Pender County9103282455

httpdcm2enrstatencusCRCcracmembershtm 220200861



Coastal Resources Advisory Council

Topsail Beach NC
284459831

Elwood Lee Padrick Dept of Commerce 2529741308

Division of

Community
Assistance
PO Box 850

Washington NC

278890850

W Burch Perry 621AWest Queen 2523375516

St

Edenton NC 27932

Spencer Rogers UNC Sea Grant 9109622491 o
5600 Marvin Moss 9109622410

Lane Fax
Wilmington NC

28409

Frank Rush 7500 Emerald Drive 252 3543424o
Emerald Isle NC

28594

Robert Shupe 23 Asheville St 9105754962

Ocean Isle Beach
NC 28469

Harry Simmons 1100 Caswell Beach 9102785471 o
Rd 9102785490 Fax

Oak Island NC
284658430

Lester H Simpson 1387 Snag Harbor 2524267059

Road

Hertford NC 27944

Steve Sizemore 604 College St 9104553661ext

Jacksonville NC 226 o
28540 9104552453 fax

Paul Spruill Beaufort Co 2529460079

Stan Deatherage Manager
Alternate PO Box 1027

Washington NC

27889

Michael Street Division of Marine 2527267021

Anne Deaton Fisheries 9107967331
Alternate PO BOx 769 AnneDeaton@ncmailnet

Morehead City NC

28557

Ray Sturza Dare County 2524731101

PO Box 1000

Manteo NC 27954

Tim Tabak 3512 Old Airport Rd 2526729296

httpdcm2enrstatencusCRCcracmembershtm

Page 3 of 4

112101 State agency

2706 Chowan County

12993 Marine Science

Technology

32307 Coastal Cities

1201 Brunswick

County

72403 Coastal cities

9689 Perquimans
County

8805 Onslow County

8403 Beaufort County

11199 State agency

6184 Dare County

4207 Craven County

220200862



Coastal Resources Advisory Council Page 4 of4

New Bern NC 28562

BeansW H 25 Camden 2523380881 o 112194 Pasquotank

Weatherly Causeway 2523386139h County
Elizabeth City NC

27909

WeaverDavid F New Hanover County 9107987134o 91984 New Hanover

230 Market Place 9107987051 County
Drive Fax

Suite 160

Wilmington NC

28403

William Wescott PO Box 67 2523351062 71905 Camden County
Camden NC 27921

Rhett White 103 Main St 2527962781 111705 Coastal Cities

PO Box 361

Columbia NC 27925

Traci White PO Box 530 2527945336 12505 Bertie County
Windsor NC 27983

Don Yousey 45 Courthouse Dr 9102532250 111705 Local Health

NC Director

PO Box 249

Bolivia NC 28422

Vacant Dept of 9197334346 5599 State agency

Administration

State Property Office

1321 Mail Service

Center

Raleigh NC 27699

1321

Vacant
Hertford County

Vacant Washington
County

VacaniYl Currituck County

Last Modified December 10 2007

na

NCDENR Division of Coastal Management 400 Commerce Ave Morehead City NC 28557

252808280818884RCOAST Email Us

httpdcm2enrstatencusCRCcracmembershtm 220200863



PHONE 2522322223C Michael Warren
FAX 2522323655

Superintendent The Knapp Teacherage COURIER 106903

CurrituckCounty Schools

MEMO

TO Sandra Hill

FROM Kelly McClellan

DATE February 20 2008

SUBJECT Change orders for Jarvisburg Elementary

Sandra

Attached you will find change orders for Jarvisburg Elementary These include the following changeorders

Change order 3 to RPC Contracting
Change order 5 to Blueridge General

Change order 3 toBMContracting
Change order 2 to ZBZ Associates

Sandra please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information

Thanks
Kelly

2958 Caratoke Highway Currituck North Carolina 27929

64



4HN
Since 927

CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT
DIVISION

MB Kahn Construction Co Inc
POBOX 1179 COLUMBIA SC 29202 803 7362950 FAX 803 7369501 wwwmbkahncom

January 29 2008

Currituck Count Board of Education

2958 Caratoke Highway
Currituck NC 27929

Attn Mr Bruce MacDonald
Ref Jarvisburg Elementary School

Sitework Contract
Contract Change Order No 3

Dear Bruce

As a result of previously approved Change Orders on Jarvisburg Elementary School
attached herewith are 6 copies of Change Order No 3 to RPC Contracting Inc

The purpose of these changes are

1 Revisions to Entrance Drive and Parent Drop Off Loop per NCDOT requirements
per revised plans dated 101807

2 Add right turn lane and overlay at Forbes Road and US 158 per Quibble

Associates drawings dated4407

In summary both proposals have been reviewed and recommended by the Engineer of

Record to be accepted and incorporated into this contract The total of this change
reflects a net add of5165400 to RPC Contracting Inc contract

We therefore recommend that the owner accept and execute this modification Please

return 3 fully executed copies for our file and distribution

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance

Sincerely

vBuddy Sivils
MB Kahn Construction Company Inc

COLUMBIA SC GREENVILLE SC ATLANTA GA
65



DHANGE ORDER
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT EDITION

PROJECT

New Jarvisburg Elementary School

Jarvisburg North Carolina

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 3

INITIATION DATE January 16 2007

ARCHITECTSPROJECT NO 06611

TO RPC Contracting Inc CMSPROJECT NO 6069

PO Box 333

Kitty Hawk North Carolina 27949 CONTRACT FOR Sitework

CONTRACT DATE January 17 2007

You are directed to make the following changes in this Contract

1 Revisions to Entrance Drive and Parent Drop OffLoop per NCDOT

recommendations and revised plans dated 101807 ADD 1231200
2 Add Turn Lane and Overlay at Forbes Road SR 1118 and US 158

per Quible Associates plan dated4407 ADD 3934200

Total This Change ADD 5165400

Not valid until signed by the Owner theArchitect and the Construction Manager

Signature of the Contractor indicates agreement herewith including any adjustment in the Contract Sum or the Contract Time

The original Contract Sum was 121794000
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders 1499000
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 123293000
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order 5165400
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 128458400
The Contract Time will be unchanged by 0 Days

The Date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is

Recommended Approved
M B Kahn Construction Company Inc Walter Robbs Callahan Pierce Architects PA

Construction Manager Architect

PO Box 1179 Columb C 29202 PO Box 202 Winsto alem N C2712020275

Ad e Addre s

y Date Date

Agreed To Auth ized

RPC Contracting Inc Currituck County Board of Education

Contractor Owner

PO Box 333 Kitty hawk N C 27949 2958 Carotoke H

hway
Currituck N C 27929

gy Date By Date

66



CHANGE wgRDER
RPC Contracing Inc

Date 1208
PO Box 333

Number RFP 5

To The County of Currituck Job Name Jarvisburg Elementary School
Currituck Co Board ofEducation Job Number 2006056
coMB Kahn Construction Co Inc
PO Box 129 Jarvisburg NC 27947

We hereby agree to make the changes specified below

1 Revisions to EntranceDrive and Parent Drop Off Loop per NCDOT recommendations and revised
plans dated 10A8t17
Added Areas New Entrance Drive

Surveying 1 LS
Remove existing ABC Stone @ Drop Off Area 240 SY
Excavation Off Site Disposal Entrance Drive Area 107 CY
Fine Grading 307 SY
8 ABC Stone Base 142 TN
3 B 25OBBase Asphalt Sg
15 S 9SB Surface Asphalt 27 TN
Sweep Tack Asphalt 307 SY
Added Pavement Striping 1 LS

Deleted Areas Parent Drop OffArea
Fine Grading 240 SY
3 B 25OBBase Asphalt New Pavemenf Area 45 TN
1S S 9SB Surface Asphalt New Pavement Area 21 TN
Sweep Tack Asphalt New Pavement Area 240 SY

Subtotal 1070b00
15 Markup 1 60600

Total 1231200

Note This Change Order becomes part ofand in conformance with the existing contract and impacts the substantial
completion of the job by 5 days
WE HEREBY agree to make the changes specified above at this price

CEIANGE ORDER 1231200
PREVIOUS CONTRACT AMOUNT 128589500

REVISED CONTRACT TOTAL 129820700
I

LW

AUTHO GNATURECONTRACTOR

ACCEPTED The above prices and specifications ofthis Change Order are satisfactory and are hereby accepted Altwork to beperformed under same terms and conditions as specified in original contract unless otherwise stipulated

Date of Acceptance

Signature

OWNER

67



CHANGE ORDER
RPC Contracting Inc

Date 1208
POBox 333

Number RFP 4
Kitty Hawk NC 27949

To The County of Currituck Job Name Jarvisburg Elementary School
Currituck Ca Board ofEducation Job Number 2006056
coMB Kahn Construction Co Inc
PO Box 129 Jarvisburg NC 27947

We hereby agree to make the changes specified below

1 Add Turn Lane and Overlay at Forbes Road SR 1118 and US 158 per Quible Associates plan dated41407

Additional Quantities
Surveying i LS
Remove existing Gravel Drive 17 SY
Excavation OffSite Disposal Road Area 83 CY
Fine Grading Road Area 276 SY
S B 25OBBase Asphalt S5
3 I9OB BaseAsphalt 51
1 2 S 9SB Surface Asphalt 76 TN
Sweep Tack Asphalt 1163 SY
Shoulder Grading 270 LF
Seeding Mulching Disturbed Area 1 IS
Thermoplastic Pavement Striping i LS
Traffic Control 1 LS

Subtotal 3421000
15Mazkup S 132 00

Total 3934200

Note This Change Order becomes part of and in conformance withthe existing contract and impacts the substantial
completion ofthe job by 1S days
WE HEREBYagree to make the changes specified above at this price

CHANGE ORDER 3934200
PREVIOUS CONTRACT AMOUNT 124655300

REVISED CONTRACT TOTAL 128589500

w

AUTH SIGNATURE CONTRACTOR

ACCEPTED The above prices and specifications of this Change Order are satisfactory and are hereby accepted All
work to be performed under same terms and conditions as specified in original contract unless otherwise stipulated

Dateof Acceptance

Signature
OWNER

68



a

ible
Quible Associates PC

ENGINEERING ENVIRONMENTALSCIENCES PLANNING SURVEYING

SINCE 7959

1VIE1V112AN1iT1V1

10 Russell Lacey
Ml Kahn

Cc Bruce MacDonald

Currituclc County Schools

Buddy Sivils

IVIIIahn

Clark Pierce

Walter IZobbs Callahan and Pierce

From David A Deel PE
Quible Associates PC

Date January 3 2008

lZe Change Order Proposals 2 3 4 and 5

darvisburg Elementary School

Currituck County North Carolina

PO Drawer 870

Kitty Hawk NC 27949

Phone 2522613300

Fax 2522611260

PRINCIPALS

Sean CBoyle PE

Joseph S Lassiter CEP
Eduardo J Valdivieso PE

ASSOCIATES

loseph J Anlauf PE
Katherine CMarchello PLS

I have reviewed the Change Order Proposals listed below and find them to be appropriate as

follows

COP 2 Addition oftwo roof drains

COP 3 Conduits for irrigation lines could not verify quantity this COP wasnot
initiated by Quible or coordinated through Quible
COP4 Turn Lane Improvements at Forbes Road and US 158

COP5 NCDOT initiated revisions to Entrance Drive within the site

Ifyou have any questions about these items please do not hesitate to contact ine at 252261
3300

69



IpHN
Since 927

CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT
DIVISION

MB Kahn Construction Co Inc
POBOX 1179 COLUMBIA SC 29202 803 7362950 FAX 803 7369501 wwwmbkahncom

February 14 2008

Currituck Count Board of Education
2958 Caratoke Highway
Currituck NC 27929

Attn Mr Bruce MacDonald
Ref Jarvisburg Elementary School

Building and Finishes Contract
Contract Change Order No 5

Dear Bruce

As a result of previously approved Change Orders on Jarvisburg Elementary School

attached herewith are 6 copies of executed Change Order No 5 from Blueridge
General Inc

The purpose of this change is to

1 Delete Vinyl Composition Flooring and provide Carper Tiles is Segment 4

Classrooms per users and owners request
2 Delete Bluestone Window Sills from clearstory windows per Blueridge General

Inc recommendations due to lack of exposure and maintenance inconveniences

3 Add Acoustical Ceiling Break to conceal exposed piping in room 136

In summary all of the above proposals have been reviewed recommended by the

Owner and Construction Manager to be accepted and incorporated into this contract

The net total of these changes reflects a net add of2291738 to Blueridge General

Inc contract Please return 3 fully executed copies for our file and distribution

ly

Buddy Sivils
MB Kahn Construction Company Inc

CM Division
7572976460

COLUMBIA SC GREENVILLE SC ATLANTA GA
70



CHANGE ORDER
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT EDITION

PROJECT

New Jarvisburg Elementary School

Jarvisburg North Carolina

TO Blueridge General Inc

3422 Stratmore Avenue

Norfolk Virginia 23504

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 5

INITIATION DATE 2132008

ARCHITECTSPROJECT NO 06611

CMSPROJECT NO 606901

CONTRACT FORBuilding and Finishes Contract

CONTRACT DATE

You are directed to make the following changes in this Contract

1 Delete VCT and provide carpet tiles in Segment 4

Classrooms per Blueridge General Inc COP No24

2 Delete Bluestone sills from clearstory windows per

Blueridge General Inc COP No 28 revised

3 Add acoustical ceiling break in room 136 per

Blueridge General Inc COP No 30

Total This Change

January 17 2007

Add 2410634

Deduce 156105

Add 37209

ADD 2291738

Not valid until signed by the Owner the Architect and the Construction Manager
Signature of the Contractor indicates agreement herewith including any adjustment in the Contract Sum or the Contract Time

The original Contract Sum was 694206900
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders 4830154
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 699037054
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order 2291738
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 701328792
The Contract Time will be increased by 0 Calendar Days
The Date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is April 15 2008

Recommended Approved
M B Kahn Construction Company Inc Walter Robbs Callahan Pierce Architects PA

Construction Manager
PO Box 1179 Columbia S C 29202 PO Box 202 Winston Salem N C 2712020275

es Addres
2 3 2oa Z

By Date B Date

Agreed To uthoriz

Blueridge General Inc Currituck County Board of Education
Contractor Owner

3422 S Avenu Norfolk Va 23504 29258 Caratoke Highway Currituck N C 27929

Addr s e
A

ass l
Date y Date

71



ESTIMATE FOR COJIIITRACTMODIFICATION DATE 11252008

I

CONTRACT TITLE New Jarvlabu ElemeMa School AtCH Job No 06611

110 Forbes Road MBK JoD No 8089

ARCHITECT

DESCRIPTION DELETE VCT AND PROVIDE CARPET TILES AT SEGMENT4 CLASSROOMS PER OWNER REQUEST

r lIf11R

DIRECT MATEA1 tiAIS
MATERIALS 7OF LINE 1SALES TAX ON2 700

DIRECT 1A60l3

AND FRINGE BENEFITS 3180OF LINE 3TAXESINSURANCE4 31806

EQUIPMENT01INERSHIP AND OPERATING EXPENSES5

RENTAL EQUIPMENT8

SALES TAXON ENTAL EQUIPMENT 875hOF LINE 87 875

8 SUBTOTALADLINES 17

PRIMEREMARKS

9 DIRECT MATERIALS

10 SALES TAX ONMATERIALS T OF LINE 9 7

11 DIRECT LABOR

12 INSURANCE TAXES AND FRINGE BENEFITS 250kOF LINE 11 25

13 EQUIPMENT OVNNERSHIP AND OPERATING EXPENSES

14 RENTAL EQUIPMENT

15 SALES TAX ONI RENTAL EQUIPMENT 875OF LINE 14 8

18 SUBTOTAL AD UNES916 a

17 SUBCONTRAC ORS OVERHEAD 8 PROFIT 15096 OF LINE 18 15

SUBS REMARKS

PRIME CONT19 CTORSWORK FROM LINE B

PRIME OVERl20 EAD AND PROFIT ON OWN WORK 15 OF LINE 19 15

SUBTOTAL PR121 AES WORK ADD LINES 18 20

SUBCONTRACt22 ORSWORK FROM LINE 18 S2287498 II

PRIMESOVE
II

23 HEAD ANO PROFIT ON SUB WORK 5OF LINE 22 500 5113375iiiEis

SUBTOTAL SU24 S WORK ADD LINES 22 ZR 23 2380873

SUBTOTAL ALL2b WORK ADD LINES 21 2A 8087323

28 BOND PREMII M ON TOTAL COST 125h OF LINE 25 125 29761 EiE E i

27 TOTAL COST k1DD LINES 228 2410634

ESTIMATED TIMEETENSION AND JUSTIFICATION

DEPENDING UPON APPROVAL AND THE AVAILABILITY OF THE CARPET TILES THIS CHANGE MAY DELAY THE INSTALLATION OF

FLOOR COVERINGS AND REQUIREA TIME EXTENSION

PRIME CONTRACTOR NAME BLUERIDGE GENERAL INC

SUBCONTRACTOR NAME THE ALBRI7TON COMPANY

SNATURE 8TITL OF PREPARER 5 DATE 1252008

Page 1

72



Jan 25 08 0438p the albritton co 2527478931 p2
i

Ihe

Abrion Com an incp
POBOX 160 HOOKERTON NC 28538 252747541118002527481 FAX 2527476931

252008

ChargeOrder

920 sMs 1840

1 D afls 8144

0 000

d 000

10 ils 2ss44 m

0 000

0
0 000

0 000

p 000

Subtotal fualenata
Safes lax

Ca FreM
Fro M DropFeeshe

920 arils
i

Q 073

0 000

Unload and P Utb Bld
18 Mhre 0025

Man Hours
CREDCT VCTInatatlatian 8200 aR

35 00Man Houre s12300 MM

Man Mourn

0
000 Mhre Q 3500

InstaBanon 920 yds 1
35 00

Man fires i1500 Mhre

Subinta
Overhead Prolit

i Workman Comp insurance

Generoi Liabiity Insurance

Total ChargeRequest

150096
72296
10596

ADD

Ina

t

123 E MAISBs
HOOKERTO NC 26538

252 7475411
CAY 1747RA31 vwuvalbrittoncornpanycam

a

s

a

51692800
81440
5000
1000

x25440
1000
1000
5000
50D0

51748800
x118044

367180
54500
5000

40000

5430500

5000

31950504
f292576

5888
523552

xZ28749t

6726 NE7HERLAND5 ORIVE sum 100

WILMINGTON NC 28405

9107844940
FAX 9107944947

73



ESTIMATE FORCONTRACT MODIFICATION DATE 2112008

CONTRACT TITLE I New Jarvisbur0 ElernsnWry 8chool Arch Job No 08611

110 Forbes Roed MBK Job No 6089
Iiifwwlnnn

wl

1 DIRECT MATERIAIS
2 SALES TAX OIL MATERIALS 7kOF LINE 1 700

3 DIRECT LABOF

4 INSURANCE TAXESAND FRINGE BENEFITS 31806OF LINE 3 3160r6

5 EQUIPMENT OWMERSHIP AND OPERATING EXPENSES

B RENTAL EOUIIMENT
i

7 SALES TAXONIRENTAL EQUIPMENT 675 OF LINE 6 8756

B 8UBTOTAL AD LINES171

PRIME REMARKS

9 DIRECT MATEEIALS 584540 Eis is i

10 SALES TAX ONi MATERIALS 7OF LINE 9 700b 5918 s
11 DIRECT LABOF 54000
12 INSURANCE TI4XES ANO FRINGE BENEFITS 180OF LINE 11 1800 9720

13 EQUIPMENT OWNERSHIP AND OPERATING EXPENSES

14 RENTAL EQUIPIMENT

15 SALES TAX 01 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 675OF LINE 14 8756

16 SUBTOTAL ADS LINES 815 1541 78

17 SUBCONTRACTORSOVERHEAD PROFIT 15096 OF LINE 18

18 TOTAL SUBCONTRACTORSWORK ADD LINES t8 8 17 154178
SUBSREMARKS

19 PRIME CONTRWCTORSWORK FROM LINE 8
20 PRIME OVERHEAD AND PROFIT ON OWN WORK 15 OF LINE 19 15

21 SUBTOTAL PRIlIES WORK ADDLINES 19 20

22 SUBCONTRACTORS WORK FROM LINE 18 154178

23 PRIMES OVERHEAD AND PROFIT ON SUB WORK 5OF LINE 22

24 SUBTOTAL SUS WORK ADD LINES 22 83 23 1 541 78

26 SUBTOTAL ALLWORK ADp LJNE3 27 24 1 54178

28 BOND PREMIU ON TOTAL COST 125OF LINE 26 125 31927ss
27 TOTAL COST DD ItNES 25 28 156105

ESTIMATED TIME EXTENSION AND JUSTIFICATION

PRIME CONTRACT R NAME BLUERIDGE GENERAL INC

SUBCONTRACTOR ME DAVID ALLEN CO

SIGNATURE TITLL OF PREPARER

DATE 2112008

Page 1

74



75



E5711NATE FOR COIVTRACT MODlFlCA7ION DATE 2112008

CONTRACT TITLE Nsw Jarvisbur Elements School Arch Job No 08611

110 Forbes Road MBKJob No 6069

Jarvisbur NC 27947 PROP05AL NO 30

ARCWITECT Walter Robbs Callahan 8 Pierce

ncciornu uaTe i ernuarceCEIUNQ BREAK iN ROOM 138 PER EMAIL REQUEST

1 DIRECT MATERIALS

2 SALES TAX ON MATERIALS 7OF LINE 1 7

3 DIRECT LABOF
4 INSURANCE TAXES AND FRINGE BENEFITS 3180OF LINE 3 31

B EQUIPMENT OWVNERSHIP AND OPERATING EXPENSES
I

6 RENTAL EQUIPMENT
7 SALES TAX ON ZENTAL EQUIPMENT 875 OF LINE 8 B

PRIME REMARKS

9 DIRECT MATEFIALS
10 SALES TAX ONIMATERIALS 7k OF LINE 9 700k

11 DIRECT LABOf

12 INSURANCE TAXES AND FRINGE BENEFITS 250hOF LINE 11 2500

13 EQUIPMENT0111NERSHIP AND OPERATING EXPENSES

14 RENTAL EQUIMENT
15 SALES TAX ONRENTAL EQUIPMENT 675hOF LINE 14 875

16 SUBTOTAL AD UNES816

17 SUBCONTRACTORS OVERHEAD PROFIT 150hOF LINE 18 1500

SUBS REMARKS

R9

PRIME CONTRACTORSWORK FROM LINE 819

PRIME OVERHEAD ANO PROFIT ON OWN WORK 15 OF LINE 1920 15

SUBTOTAL PRIYIE8WORK ADD LINES 19 2021

SUBCONTRACTORS WORK FROM LINE 1822 35000

HEAD AND PROFIT ON SU8 WORK 5 OF LINE 22PRIMESOVEt23 500 1750

SUBTOTAL SU 3WORK ADD LINES 22 823 36750
24 LW RK ADD LINES 21 324SUBTOTAL A L O

36750
26

26 BOND PREMI M ON TOTAL COST 12596 OF LINE 25 125 59 I

ESTIMATED TIME EXTENSION AND JUSTIFICATION

PRIME CONTRACTCjR NAME BLUERIDGE GENERAL INC

SIGNATURE S TITLE OF PREPARER
DATE 2112006

Page 1

76



r

8295J288 1116 7575234248 BLiERIDGE GEhERA

BUERIDGE GENERAL INC
i General Contractors
t 3422 Strathmore Avenue Norfolk Virginia 235Q4

PHONE 757 8279914 FAX 757 82342x8

REQTFOR PROP05AL
r

Parma 92e3

Please sutwith th6 form anierrtized labor material cost and times proposal for charges in the

contract surtand aontrar tirrre for the fallowing prgpased modifications to the contnct

71iIS IS NETHERA CfiANI1E ORDER NOR A OIRECTiIVE1O PROCEED WITH THE WORK

DESCRtiBE1HERE

SIGNED DATE208
neral Inc

1N RESPO E TO THE REQUEST ABOVE THE CONTRACTOR PROPOSES TO PERFORM THE

CHANGES ESCRIBED FORAN 6SElINCREASE IN THE CONTRACT SUM IN THE

AMOUNT 0 S AND INCREASEffIN THE CONTRACT T3ME OfZ
CALENDAR DAYS

AOtTA1LE BREAKDOWN OF LABOR AND INATiR1A1COSTS i8 ATTACHED hlLRETO

tNWICH tNG ALL COSTS AND TIME ASSOCIATED titRTH THE PROPQSED CHANGES sj

SIGNED DATEzbB

Rogers Aco cs

I d iZEBZTEGSG ouI ozsnoad sa9o diZbO BO GO qa

DESCRIPTIDNOF PROICISEl GWANGES Sj

77



f

LQIOSaAa
3 VYJY

75n5496150

Si6NAtURE 7tTtP OF pREPAftER

p
zd izEeaTEGSG auI aisnoad sa9oa dzZ0 BO GO qs

78



IpHN
Since 927

CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT
DIVISION

MB Kahn Construction Co Inc
PO BOX 1179 COLUMBIA SC 29202 803 7362950 FAX 803 7369501 wwwmbkahncom

February 13 2008

Currituck Count Board of Education

2958 Caratoke Highway
Currituck NC 27929

Attn Mr Bruce MacDonald
Ref Jarvisburg Elementary School

Electrical Contract
Contract Change Order No 3

Dear Bruce

As a result of previously approved Change Orders on Jarvisburg Elementary School
attached herewith are 6 copies of Change Order No 3 to B M Contractors Inc

The purpose of these changes are

1 Delete contract allowance for Data Head Equipment and reallocate costs to

Owner furnished Technology Equipment
2 Delete contract allowance for VOIP Phone System and reallocate to Owner

Furnished Equipment

In summary this is merely a reallocation of costs and has no affect on the overall

Budget The net total cost of this change reflects a credit of10000000 to B M

Contracting Inc Contract

Please return 3 fully executed copies for our file and distribution

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance

Sincerely

Buddy Sivils
MB Kahn Construction Company Inc

CM Division

7572976460

COLUMBIA SC GREENVILLE SC ATLANTA GA
79



CHANGE ORDER
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT EDITION

PROJECT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 3
New Jarvisburg Elementary School

Jarvisburg North Carolina INITIATION DATE January 29 2008

ARCHITECTSPROJECT NO 06611

TO B MContractors Inc CMS PROJECT NO 6069
500 North Poindexter Street
Elizabeth City NC 27909 CONTRACT FOR Electrical Contract

CONTRACT DATE Janurary 17 2007

You are directed to make the following changes in this Contract

1 Delete Data Head and Equiptment Allowance per Owners request Deduct 5000000

2 Delete VOIP Phone System Allowance per Owners request Deduct 5000000

Total This Change Deduct 10000000

Ivot valid until signed by theOwner theArchitect and the Construction Manager
Signature of theContractor indicates agreement herewith including any adjustment in the ContractSum or theContract Time

The original Contract Sum was 154611400
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders 520900
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 154090500
The Contract Sum will be decreased by this Change Order 10000000
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 144090500
The Contract Time will be unchanged by 0 Days
The Date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is

Recommended

MB Kahn Construction Company
Construction Manager
PO Box 1179 Columbia59202

7

Agreed To

B M Contractors Inc
Contractor QjCa1E1

Elizabeth City NC 27909
Address

Approved

Walter Rvbs Callahan Pis Architects PA

PO B x i N C 2712020275
Addr s

By mate
Authorized

Currituck County Board ofEducation
Owner

2958 Caratoke Highway Currituck NC 27929

Address

A

2

80



MB Kahn Construction Co Inc
PO BOX 1179 COLUMBIA SC 29202 803 7362950 FAX 803 7369501 wwwmbkahncom

IHN
Since 1927

CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT
DIVISION

February 15 2008

Currituck Count Board of Education
2958 Caratoke Highway
Currituck NC 27929

Attn Mr Bruce MacDonald
Ref Jarvisburg Elementary School

Plumbing Contract
Contract Change Order No 2

Dear Bruce

As a result of previously approved Change Orders on Jarvisburg Elementary School
attached herewith are 6 copies of Change Order No 2 to ZBZ Associates

The purpose of this change is to provide the Contractor with a 24 calendar day time
extension as a result of the ownerreissuing the original Contract As a result the date
of the scheduled Notice to Proceed was delayed from January 21 2007 until February
14 2007

We therefore recommend that owner accept and execute this modification This is a no

cost change Please return 3 fully executed copies for our file and distribution

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance

Sincerely

Buddy Sivils
MB Kahn Constructio Company Inc
CMDivision
7572976460

COLUMBIA SC GREENVILLE SC ATLANTA GA

81



ORANGE ORDER
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT EDITION

PROJECT

New Jarvisburg Elementary School

Jarvisburg North Carolina

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 2

INITIATION DATE 1162008

ARCHITECTSPROJECT NO 06611

TO ZBZ Associates Inc CMSPROJECT NO 6069
557 Central Drive Suite 102

Virginia Beach VA 234544814 CONTRACT FOR Plumbing Contract

CONTRACT DATE January 17 2007

You are directed to make the following changes in this Contract
Extension to Contract completion dates

1 Revised date of Substantial Completion April 15 2008
2 Revised date ofFinal Completion May 15 2008

This time extension is aresult ofthe Ownerreissuing the original
contract which restricted the issuance ofthe scheduled Notice to Proceed
date from January 21 2007 until February 14 2008 24 Calendar Day Delay

Total This Change 000

Not valid until signed by the Owner the Architect and the Construction Manager
Signature of theContractor indicates agreement herewith including any adjustment in the Contract Sum or the Contract Time

The original Contract Sum was 62600000
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders 887044
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 63487044
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order 000
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 63487044
The Contract Time will be revised by 24 Calendar Days
The Date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is April 15 2008

Recommended Approved
M B Kahn Construction Company Inc Walter Robbs Callahan Pierce Architects PA

Construction Manager
PO Box 1179 C ia S C 29202 PO Box 202 Winston Sal N C 2712020275

A r s Addres

9 Z B
BY to B Date
Agreed To Authori

ZBZ Associates Inc Currituck County Board of Education
Contractor Owner

557 Centra ve Suite 102 Virginia Beach VA 29258 Caratoke Highw Currituck N C 27929
Addre 234544814 A

8 G 2 lJ b
B Date By Date

82



C Michael Warren

Superintendent The Knapp Teacherage

PHONE 2522322223

FAX2522323655

COURIER 106903

CurrituckCounty SchooCs

MEMO

TO Sandra Hill

FROM Kelly McClellan

DATE February 20 2008

SUBJECT Change orders for Shawboro Elementary

Sandra

Attached you will find change orders for Shawboro Elementary These include the following change
orders

Change order 6 to McKenzie Construction Corp
Change order 7 to McKenzie Construction Corp

Sandra please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information

Thanks
Kelly

2958 Caratoke Highway Currituck North Carolina 27929

83



MB Kahn Construction Co Inc
PO BOX 1179 COLUMBIA SC 29202 803 7362950 FAX 803 7369501 wwwmbkahncom

I4HN
Srnce 1927

CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT
DIVISION

January 24 2008

Currituck Count Board of Education
2958 Caratoke Highway
Currituck NC 27929

Attn Mr Bruce MacDonald
Ref North Elementary School

Contract Change order No 6

Dear Bruce

As a result of previously approved Change Orders on Jarvisburg Elementary School
attached herewith are 6 copies of Change Order No 6 to McKenzie Construction

Corporation for the ownersexecution

This change order consists of the following

Provide approximately 11501f of additional road widening for left turn lane
and waterline extension as required by NCDOT and Quible Associates

drawings dated June 9 2007 Additional undercut and ditch stabilization

fabric if required will be paid on a unit price basis based on actual

quantities

In summary this proposal have been reviewed and approved by the Engineer of Record

to be incorporated into this Contract The net total of this change reflects a net Add of

14271100 to McKenzie Construction Corporations Contract

We therefore recommend that owner accept and execute this modification Please

execute and return 3 copies for our file and distribution to the Conractor and Architect
Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance

Sincerely

Buddy Sivils
MBKahn Construction Company Inc

COLUMBIA SC GREENVILLE SC ATLANTA GA

84



CHANGE ORDER
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT EDITION

PROJECT

North Elementary School

370 Shawboro Road

Moyock NC 27958

TO McKenzie Construction Corporation
1711 Mediterranean Ave

Virginia Beach Va 23451

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 6

INITIATION DATE January 16 2008

ARCHITECTSPROJECT NO 06611

CMSPROJECT NO 606902

CONTRACT FOR SP Contract

CONTRACT DATE June 6 2007

You are directed to make the following changes in this Contract

Extend turn lane guardrails and water line revisions per Quible Associates

plans dated June 29 2007

Removal replacement ofunsuitable material after 10 ofstripping if encountered
will be paid through the 10000 CY contract allowance

Excelsior matting if required will be paid at a unit price of200syplus
Contractor overhead and profit

Total This Change Add 14277100

Not valid until signed by the Owner the Architect and the Construction Manager

Signature of the Contractor indicates agreement herewith including any adjustment in the Contract Sum or the Contract Time

The original Contract Sum was 1596145600
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders 11313378
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 1607445878
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order 14277100
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 1621722978
The Contract Time will be unchanged by 0 Days

The Date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is

Recommended Approved
M B Kahn Construction Company Inc Walter Robbs Callahan Pierce Architects PA

Construction Manager
PO Box 1179 Columbia S C 29202 PO Box 202 Winston Swim N C2712020275

ss Addre i

By Date Date

Agreed To Authoriz

McKenzie Construction Corporation Currituck County Board ofEducation
Contractor Owner

1711 Mediterr an Ave Virg nia ach Va 29258 Caratoke Highway Currituck N C 27929

Off
By Date By Date

85



1711 Meditsrranean Ave

Virginia Beach VA 23451
Phone 757 4226177
Fax 757 4226631
Email mhodgesamckenzieonstructioncom

F
TO Buddy Silvis FAX

COMPANY MB Kahn

DATE

2523349993

FRAM Michael H Hodges

January 8 2008 PAGES 6

RE North Elementary Schoo CC

Urgent For Review Comment Reply

Change Order Proposal COP 15 Revised

Please reference the attached COP 15R PCO3 regarding the Revised Highway
Widening for this project As discussed this proposal contains the use of existing
excavated material being used as structural fill and does not include anyoffsite

disposal Additionally any required Excelsior Matting will be provided @200Isfplus
GC markups

Please review and forward a contract modification for this additional work

MAchaet H Hodges
Senior Project

86



PIROPOSALIESTIMATE FOR CONTRACTMODIFICATION DATE January 8 2008

CONTRACT TITLE

North Elementarfy School
PROJECT NO

Owner

Currltuck County Schools

DESCRIPTION Change Order Proposal 015 Revhed

E Tum lane Changes
RevisionsCommenta

i

1 Direct Materials 000 I
2 Sales Tax on Materials 65 of line 1 650 000
3 Direct Labor 000
4 Insurance Taxes and Fringe Benefits of line 3 2400 000
5 Rental Equipment t 000
6 Sales Tax on Rental Equipment f5 of line 5 650 000
7 Equipment Ownership and Operating Expenses
8 SUBTOTAL add ones 1 n 000
9 Extended Performance Q aiiitez

10 SUBTOTAL Add Lines B 9 000

11 Direct

2 Sales Taxon Materials Q5 of fine 12
13 Direct Labor

14 Insurance Taxes and Fringe Benefits 24 of line 13
15 Rental Equipment
16 Sales Tax on Rental Equipment of line 15
11 Equipment Ownership and Operating Expenses
18 SUBTOTAL add lines 11 1
19 Field Overhead Q of line 18

20 SUBT07AL add lines 18 819
21 Home Office Overhead 10 of line 20
22 Profit of line 20
23 SUBTOTAL Add Limes 20 221

i u

000

00096 000 F SYrr

000
r

000

1000 000 f

See

SUMMARY

25 SubcontradorsWork from line 23
26 SUBTOTAL add lines 24 825
27 PrimeOvefiead 8 Profit onsubcontractor

28 PrimesHome Office OvefieadProfit
29 SUBTOTAL add lines 26 29
30 Prime ContractorsBond Premium 81ns
31 TOTAL Add Lines 29 a 301

5Ut14V111TRAGT7R5MYVifiK
Materials 000

7 of line 25 7

of line 24 15

1 of Ilse 50

RPC

Date January 8 2008

Michael H Hodges r Prof Hager

87



North Elemenary School

McKenzie Construction Corporation

Change Order Proposal 15 Revised

BREAKDOWN OF DIRECT CASTS PROJECT NO Date 8lan0e

ITEMS OF WORKFOR QTY UNI MATERIAL LABOR R EQUIPMENT
Unitcost Total Coat Unit Cost Total Cost O Des Rale Iota

000 Doo D
ooo DoD oao

aaD ooo ooo
ooD ooo ooo

ooo aoo o

ooo ooo aao
ooo aoo o

ooo ooo ooo

ooo ooo ooo

ooo ooD o

ooo ooo o

ooo ooo o

ooo ooo D

aoo ooo a

ooo ooo ooo

ooo ooD ooo

o
DIR T Prune nhactorsTO ALS ooo o

o ante o

O ota o

ITEMS OF WORK FO QTY UN MATERIAL LABOR R EQUIPMENT
UMtons Total Cost UMt Cost Tote Cost O Rate Total

C t is ts2ttaao ooo

000 DOp p

000 000 0

ooD ooo ooo

ooo ooo o
ooa ooo o

ooo ooo ooo

Doo ooD ooo
ooo ooo oao

ooo ooa o

ooo ooa o

aoo ooo o

oao ooo aoo

ooo ooo ooo

ooo oao ooo

000 D00 000
000 000 p
000 000 000

000 000 D00

000 000 a
DIRECT Subcontractors TOTALS ta ooo ota ental ooo

0 ota oao

they ooo

88



Jan 7 2008 b02PM RPC Contracting Inc

Iif

PO Box 333
Katy Hawk NC 27949

Ax cov sHEr

K
T

i

DA7E 117108 TIME

To MIKE HODcEB

WITH MCKENZII CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
FAX 7874Sxr6831 pH011E 79Td22617T

FROM JAY HAWEKOTTE

PHONE 822643336 FAX 28Z 4912178

No b060 P 1

RE NORTH T3LBMENTARY SCHOOL CURRIrUCKCOUNTY IZEVISIDCHANQ ORDER FOR NC 34
TURN LANE EXTENSION

Numberof pages including cover sheet 3

Mike
Attached is a revised change order and broakdown for the NC 34 Tum Lane

widening based on ourmeeting on13at3 1 have deducted the costs for romoval of
unsuitable materials andofsite fill as the cost of this work if necessary would be
covered by the unit prices in the contract and the undercut allowance funds remaining in
the project This was discussed and agreed to at the 1306meeting with both BuddySivlia and Bruce Mcponaid I have also broken out the cost ofthe revised water line
oonnectlon wet taps etc as requested by the Currituck County Water pept and have
provided a unit cost far the excelsior matting which wiN be Installed only if necessary due
to aiQnificant erosion Please feel free to give me a call if you have any question or need
additional information Thanks

Jay
Cc Matt Norton McKsnzie Construction Elisabeth City NC

89



CHNGE ORIR
RPC Contracting Tna Date I708
PO Box 333

Number I Rev
Kitty Hawk NC 27949

To MrMike Hodges Mr Mate Norton Job Name North Elementary School
McKenzie Construction Corporation lob Number 2007020
171 I Mediterranean Avenue

Virginia Beach VA 23451

We hereby agree to make the changes specified below
A Extend Turn Lane GuardtAilRevisions and WAterline Revisions per Quible Associates plAn dated
62907Ant mernts6i eruAils through 102407

SurvQying I LS
Excavation Off Site Disposal Road Area 333 CY
Fine Grading Rand Area I I95 SY
5 B 2508Base Asphalt 283 TIV
3 1 14OBBast Asphalt 167 TN
1 2 S 4SB Surface Asphalt 245 TN
Sweep cet Tack Asphalt 4708 SY
Shoulder Swale Grading I 1 SO LF
Seeding Mulctung Disturbed Area IOS AC
1hermoplastie Pavement Striping I LS
Traffic Control 1 IS
Revised Guardrail End Treatments t L5
12 WaterliJie Extension 1150 LF

Subtotal i0783800B WetCAp Connections AS requested by Curr Co WAter Dept 2 EA 704000
15Markup l723200

TatAi 13211000C Unlit Fricc Excelsior Matting Stabilization Fabric new Swale 4800 SY 200 SY

The price is based an All excvAted materials After 10stripping being suitable for use As structural fill
The price dates iinclttde Arty oftsite fil ar removAl Of UIiSUItRbIC eXrAVAted ntAtettiAls which Will be pAid byunit prices if necessAry

Nate Tltis Change Order becomes part ofand in conformance with the existing contract and impacts the substantial
completion of the job by 20 days
WE HEREBY agree to make the changes specified above at this price

CHANGE ORDER 13211000
PREVIOUS CONTRACT AMOUNT 2 70 39000

REVISED CONTRACT TOTAL 284150000

AUTH SIGNATURE CONTRACIOR

ACCEPTED The above prices anc specifications ofthis Change Order are satisfactory and are hereby accepted All
work to be performed under same terms and conditions as specified in original contract unless otherwise stipulated
Date ofAcceptance

Signahrre
McKenzie Constntctian Corporation

90



Jan 7 2008 603PM RPC Contracting nc

Sch Values RPC Cormactinp Confidential
Job North Elementary Schaot currHuck County

OuvnertCC McKenzie Construction CorporaWon
Job 20070x0
page 1nioos

SCHEDULE OF VAWES

ITEM PHASE DESCRIPTION

RIP1 Tum Lane Rsvisiona per2707plans
Turn tans Revised Grading

Turn Lane Base AsphaR Materials
Tum Lane Base Asphalt Labor

Tum Lane Binder Asphalt Materials
Turn Lane Binder Asphalt Labor

Turn Lane Surface Asphalt Materials
Tum Lane SurfaceAsphalt Labor

Tum Lane Pavement Striping
Tum Lane Seeding

Turn Lane Waterline Materials

Turn Lane Waterline Labor
Turn Lane Water Tie In Materials

Turn Lane Water Tie In Labor
Guardrail Revisions

i

3

S

S

No 6060 P 3

Paps 1

VALUE

1aZlrooo
1910000
1594000
794000
960000
soroao
11392000
899000
3a2ooo
1880130
2014000
1osooo
523000
286000
2s4ooa

91



Page 1 of 1

Buddy Sivils

From David Deel dadeel@quiblecom
Sent Wednesday November 21 2007539 PM

To Buddy Sivils Sean Boyle
Cc Chris MacDonald Bruce MacDonald

Subject RE North Elementary School

Gentlemen

have reviewed the quantities and pricing in the Change Order Proposal for the road widening This proposal
appears to only include the additional widening above and beyond the original wideningie the original widening
is not lumped into this proposal the proposal is strictly for the new work Most ofthe quantities appear to be
accurate Two items which may be adjusted down are Excelsior matting 4325 sy measured vs 4800 SY

proposed and Seeding Mulching of disturbed areas095 Ac measured vs 133Ac proposed

I discussed the proposal with Jay Hawekotte at RPC to see if there wereany specific items we had which were

driving up the cost One item which is contributing to the cost is the fill of the existing ditch and the excavation of
the new ditch The proposal assumes the worstcasescenario of needing to import select fill due to the fill being
under the roadway widening for the ditch fill and needing to dispose of the new ditch excavationoffsite There

may be an opportunity to treat these two items within the undercut allowance if GET solutions deems the
excavated ditch material to be adequate for backfill of the existing ditch then we would only be paying labor If
the material is deemed unsuitable then the excavation of the new ditch and fill of the existing ditch could be taken
from the undercut allowance The details of such an agreement would need to be worked out with RPC but I

think that it is worth looking into

Also the excelsior matting is an item that Quible specified due to the steepness of the ditch sideslope
Considering the type of soils onsite it is feasible that the ditch could retain its shape without the matting if the

seeding wasdiligently tended to establish a solid stand of grass If you did take the excelsior matting out of the

bid it would be the Schoolsresponsibility to repair any eroded areas which may occur while waiting for the solid

stand of grass

If you have any questions or require any additional information please do not hesitate toamail me or contact me

at 252 2613300

Thanks
Andy Deel

From Buddy Sivilsmailtobsivils@mbkahncom
Sent Monday November 19 2007 828 PM

To David Deel Sean Boyle
Cc Chris MacDonald

Subject North Elementary School

Andy

Several weeks ago I sent you a copy of the proposal for the revised highway work Can you and Shawn review it

and give me your comments as I need to finalize it ASAP

If you have any questions please let me know

Thanks
Buddy Sivils

1162008
92



Page 1 of 1

Buddy Sivils

From David Deel dadeel@quiblecom
Sent Tuesday November 20 2007 1210 PM

To Buddy Sivils Sean Boyle
Cc Chris MacDonald

Subject RE North Elementary School

Buddy

We have looked at the quantities and they appear to be appropriate for the difference between the two

widenings I have spoken with Bruce a couple of times and he has asked for a more detailed analysis of this
COP I am in the process of preparing this There may be some opportunity to pull the cost down if we can use

onsitefill for the existing ditch or better yet use the material from the new ditch etc I will detail these items in

my response I will either have something to you later today or tomorrow

Thanks
Andy

From Buddy Sivilsmailtobsivils@mbkahncom
Sent Monday November 19 2007 828 PM

To David Deel Sean Boyle
Cc Chris MacDonald

Subject North Elementary School

Andy

Several weeks ago I sent you a copy of the proposal for the revised highway work Can you and Shawn review it

and give me your comments as I need to finalize it ASAP

Ifyou have any questions please let me know

Thanks
Buddy Sivils

1162008
93



IHN
Since 927

CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT
DIVISION

MB Kahn Construction Co Inc
POBOX 1179 COLUMBIA SC 29202 803 7362950 FAX 803 7369501 wwwmbkahncom

February 15 2008

Currituck Count Board of Education

2958 Caratoke Highway
Currituck NC 27929

Attn Mr Bruce MacDonald

Ref North Elementary School

Contract Change Order No 7

Dear Bruce

As a result of previously approved Change Orders on North Elementary School

attached herewith are 6 copies of Change Orders No 7 to McKenzie Construction

Corporation for the ownersexecution

These change orders consists of the following items

1 Delete 1 TVSS at panel PP11per PCO 002 It was determined that this

was not required and therefore the owner elected to receive a credit for

this item
Delete 62900

2 Add circuit breaker for dimming panel per PCO 007 It was determined

that this panel required a separate circuit including conduit and wire

Add124400

3 Miscellaneous changes to Technology Equipment This was an owner

generated change in which certain technology equipment was deleted

from the construction contract and became an owner responsibility
Delete 2048900

4 Miscellaneous Technology revisions per Engineers memo dated October

12 2007 and PCO No 023 This change reflects the addition of certain

technology items that the Owner and Engineer determined as necessary

COLUMBIA SC GREENVILLE SC ATLANTA GA

94



to be integrated into the Construction contract to assure continuity and

proper installation of components during construction
Add 1226800

5 Credit for uninstalled silt fence per PCO No 8 During the initial phases of

construction it was determined that a good portion of silt fencing to be

installed for erosion control would not be needed and would serve no

purpose in containing rainwater runoff It was therefore deleted which

generated a cost savings to the owner

Delete339400

In summary all proposals have been reviewed and approved by the Architect and

Engineer of Record to be incorporated into this Contract The net total of Change Order

No 7 reflects in a Credit in the amount of1100000 to McKenzie Construction

Corporations contract

We therefore recommend that owner accept and execute this modification and return 3

executed copies for our files and distribution to the Contractor and Architect

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance

Sincerely

Buddy Sivils
MB Kahn Construction Company Inc

CM Division
7572976460

95



CHANGE ORDER
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT EDITION

PROJECT

North Elementary School

370 Shawboro Road

Moyock NC 27958

TO McKenzie Construction Corporation
1711 Mediterranean Ave

Virginia Beach Va 23451

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 7

INITIATION DATE January 29 2008

ARCHITECTSPROJECT NO 06611

CMSPROJECT NO 606902

CONTRACT FOR

CONTRACT DATE

SP Contract

You are directed to make the following changes in this Contract
1 Delete 1 TVSS per PCO 002
2 Add Breaker in panel PP11A per PCO 007
3 Misc Techonology changes per drawings dated6292007

PCO 012

4 Misc Technology revisions per Engineer memo dated
10122007 and PCO 023

5 Credit for uninstalled silt fence per PCO 008

Total This Change

June 6 2007

Deduct 62900
Add 124400

Deduct 2048900

Add 1226800
Deduct 339400

Deduct 1100000

Not valid until signed by the Owner the Architect and the Construction Manager
Signature of the Contractor indicates agreement herewith including any adjustment in the Contract Sum or the Contract Time

The original Contract Sum was 1596145600
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders 25590478
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 1621736078
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order 1100000
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 1620636078
The Contract Time will be unchanged by 0 Days
The Date of Substantial Completion as of the date ofthis Change Order therefore is

Recommended
M B Kahn Construction Company Inc
Construction Manager
PO Box 1179 Columbia C 29202

Approved
Walter Robbsallahan Pierce Architects PA

PO Box 2 nston S le 3C2712020275
Address

i 3l R

Agreed To

McKenzie Construct on Corporation
Contractor

1711 M erranean Ave Virgnia Beach Va

Authorized

Currituck County Board ofEducation
Owner

29258 Carat e h ay Currituck N C 27929

S
By Date

96



Page 1 of 1

Buddy Sivils

From Bill Robinson wgreng@bellsouthnetJ
Sent Thursday January 17 2008 1132AM

To Buddy Sivils

Cc Anthony Pugh Clark Pierce Bruce MacDonald

Subject Re North Elementary School

Ignore previous email

We have reviewed the changorders sent yesterday with the following commecnts

1 PCO 2Approved
2 PCO 19 Work needs to proceed but price appears somewhat high Sep 13 clearification and drawing
revisions basically add one ground fault receptacle in 4 rooms The remaining items basically weredrawing
clarification of information already shown CO endicates 535 feet of34conduit added The new receptacles
circuits were shown to be installed through conduit already shown from each room to respective panel We

need information on where all this conduit is used
3 PCO 17 Approved
4 PCO 07Approved
5 PCO 12Approved
6 PCO 23Approved

1282008 97



8
V

IJ

o C Z
O

n

3

a m a
o

o

a
n
a O

a

O
o

7 v

a

0

x

a
o a

a

O
C

W m O

D Yn

A

d

m

0
7

W
N

7

a

a

D

Q

a
o

a

m n

3 3

w
o

R

4
n

Wa

N pperN p
O

7 O

N
w
N

N
W
N

pr
A

a

a
i

o a

n
C
z

3

0

A
O

0 0

i F

2
G

t

g
C

K

98



1711 Msdiirrrgngll Avv
Virginia l3eaeh VA 23431
Phonet422sn
Fax 7s4226831
Emgli 111 truCtionCOm MaKenie onstrrti a

orpsrator

TO Chris MacDonald FAX 2523349993

COMPANY MB Kahn FROM MichaN H Hodges

DATE July 30 2007 PARES 5

RE North ElenentarySchool CC

Urgnt ForReviisw Comlrlont

Change Order Proposal COPS 4

D Ralr

Pleasereirence the eitteched COP 4 rogarcling the deletion ofOne TVSS from Pane
PP11

Please review and advise

AAktaef H Hd
Senor Project

Corporation

07302007 1024 MB KAHN CAMDEN IN7 2523349993 PACaEi

99



wrw t PROJECT NO
North Elwmentary school

Owlwr

C11rr1t11C11louttty SchooM
SOR0 negorrRgaaet04

t1lleteOne1VSStPrnel PP11

000
Z 3alss Tax on MeterMls 96 aI Nne 1
3 D tL

85096 000
reC etxx

4 Insurance Taxes and Erinpe eans5te 96 of line 9
S R t l E

24006 000
en a quipment

a S l T
000

a es ax onReMM Equipment 96 of Itne 3
7 E i

s6016 000
qu pment Ownership end Qperepng Expenses

8 SUBTOTAL add Nnas 1
9 E t

000
x ended Perlbrnlrfoa

f

ii DIfMCt Iuaterlsis
u

000
saveTax onMaterials 96 alira 12

1
85096 000 w

3 Direct LatxN 000 rl
14 Insurance Taxss and Frinpe Bsnet Z96 apse 13
10 R

240096 000
ental Equlprnsnt

1s s
000

ales Tax on Rentaltxpiprrterlt 96 atrrp a
iE O

s6o96 oao
qu pmwnt wrwratdp aml operaurg Expenses

18 SUBTOT
000

AL add Ikxs1117 00010 Field O1lertle9d Q 96 a line 18
so SUBTOT

00096 000
AL add IMae a 8 s

21
ooo ooo

Horne Otlbs Overtwed 9i oT Bns 20 700096 000
ProAt Q 96 of Inks 20

23 SUB O
80091 000

T TAL LMsa 20 Z4
ce 823110 See Attadwd

26 s Ylfork 11romtneZ3
26 SUBTOTAL add Unes 24b
27 Prime Overlraeid a Prolkontubcontractor
28 PrMnssHome Ollloe OrarheadlPrpllt
Z9 UBTOTAIadd Ones ZQ
30 Priors COnvectasl3pnd Premium 8 Ins

Q of line 28
l6art

1 of line 50

07302007 1024 MB KAHN CAMDEN INT 2523349993 pq2

100



MclCorods ConstrtwyionCoporatlon

Change OrdrRequest 4

d73@2007 1025 hEi KAHN CAhDEN INT 2523349993 pA3

BREAKDOWN OF DIRECT COSTS aErNo

101



O1lx C COnStrUCtiOri IBC

adrical Caritcactoia3

7aswenae

Crnapalem VA 233l6430

Phoee7s7aOS

PxnaaI0936

wwwtoaunotJoncom

aubaat TVBB

ItQTSTPOR PRt3P09A

Proae Nwtaer

R F iNa 4002 1Dtb gU1ZL4

Dpa

Delote alla 1TV8 Morn PartyPP11
YV 1 w

WY

r N1I r

9ubconlrsotor tSupplUr Proporal NOTES

1 Dlneo Labor i 20

Inauranoe Tau and PrMpas s6ari f t0

a olraMatalaa s a

a s1a1w rax 7tt1 s 33
ti NgWlpnltM f

a alrr ox s

7 subaluboonlraoor i

0 6UN TOTAI Ladd 1 through 8 642

Ovarlwad std ProAt 1ao i e
10 IBond K raqutred i

11 TOTAL add Ilnu 7 Ihrotigh s t02S1

VENOCIR SIONATt1itN
Hugh Ouinp Date 0777107

T Flrrn Wam FOUrC QoMWetie kNS

Ownvr Darn
APPROVAL

McKRnzaa
s1esNArues

1sht

a atear oaa

07302007 1025 MB KAHN CAMDEN INT 2523349993 PAC4

n n nnnsn en nn nwnra TlITnrnnnw

102



a

3

m

O

0

v

3
0

N

c a o n m

m o 0a Z
S S a m

1

7

o m

v
0
v
0
w
m

0

G C
w

O oo n

O a qN
x

t Y
O
3

v
a

p m

m

A DQ

7
O
C

O

W 7
a

m
A

3
D
o m

a
d

3
3
7
m

m

a
o
u

o

v o
z z
m c

a 3 3

v

g a
c a

na C7
O

c Z
c

o

a

0 0

ip W
a a

w

oa

3
Ja
D

Of
a

s

8

N

N

N
a
w

N

N
N
N
w
N

A

3

s

0

0
5

g
0

O

n

F

v

co
o

rn

A
Z
c

3
v
m

O

Q
fD

rn

103



UfUlUUf lU1GhAX 41Llikfil MIKtNtltIUNJINUIIlUN lIU06UlU

1711 tiflediterranean Ava

Virginia Bolach VA 23461

Phone 7S7 4226177
Fax X757 4226631
Email 111hOdgIrlCkptlZieCOftstl1CtlQCOIY1 McKenzie strncti

orporotoe

TQ Chris MacDonald FAX 25238993

COMPANY MB Kahn FROM Michael H Hod es

DATE July 30 2007 pAGE b

RE North Elementary School CC

Urgent For Ravlgw Comment Reply

Change Order Propose C4P

Please refierence the attached COP 65 regarding the AdalklonaBreekerandCncuk
Dlmming Penel

Please review and advis

IHHodes
PrejctManager

07302007 1025 MB KAHN CAMDEN INT 2523319993 PAGE6
104



0 f0L00 lULL half 4l1db 1 MIKtNLltIUNJ 1 NUI I lUN I00f010

PROP08AUTNAATEFOR CONT TMODtFICATgN ATE Juy30 2007

CONTRACT TITLE PROJECT tNO

North Emory ahool
A

r

I1

CurritulDk Cou Schools
SCRIPTIp Chanpa Order Request8 5

Add Breaker and CMC1ritTorDimmino Panel

1 Dineat Materials U00 rI

2 Sales Tax on Nbterisls gs of srs 1 65096 000

3 Din3Ct ieb0 000

4 Inauranoe Taxes Mnd Fringe BeneAts of Ilne 3 2400 000

5 Rerttal6cgripAtefN 000

e Sales Tax On RentalEipmsnt d line 5 650 000

7 Equipment Owrwwhipand Operating Expenses
e SUBTOTAL add Imes 1 7 C

9 Extended PeROmrence Q

11 Dheq Metertels 000

12 Styes T1gc ohMatedab Of Nne 12 e30 000
13 DkoCtLabor 000

141nsuratice Taxes and Fringo SsneMs 4 ofpns 13 240096 000

13 Rental Equipment 000

16 Saba Tax on RenalEquiprrwnt 96 of tens 1 86096 000
17 Equpment ONrttersh and Operating Expanses 000

18 SUBTOTAL add Mies1117 000

19 Field Ovefid Q ofHrw 18 000

SUBTOTAL add Imes 18 819 OOD 000
21 Home OfliCe Overtread 14 of tine 20 700096 000
22 Profit of Nns 20 50096 000

23 SUBTOTAL Add Liras 70 22 1 1510080e Attadled
subs Remarxs

25Suboontracaors Wait flrom sne23
28 SUBTpTAt add lines 24S 25
27 Pttn Overhead d Profit on bconbacsDr of Nne 25

28 PrhnesNome OdlaeOvorheadPrvllt aF lirM124
29 SUBTOTAL add lines Z8 29
30 Priors ContradoreBond Premium d Ins 1 ti6 of Nne 80

07302007 1025 MB KAHN CAMDEN INT 2523349993 PAGE
105



Uf301V0f lUlLFAX 411ali1 MCKtNLltLUNSIKUIIlUN

North Elementary hool

McKenzeConstrucdon Corporon

Change order Request 5

BREAKDQWN O DIRECT COSTS PRaECrNo

1ooaono

ate e0htw

I QTY U 1 MATERIAL LA EQUIPM NT

Pllltle C0ltiotOf UnQ coat Tomt Coat tklt Cost Totall Cost O oe Rste Totet

ooo ooo ooo

ooD ooo ooo

D00 000 0

000 000 0

ooo ooo a

000 000 000

DOD 000 000

000 000 0m

000 a00 000

a00 000 a

000 000 OAO

a00 000 0

p oao o

0 000 a

o Doo Doo

000 000 000

ooo ooo ooo

batODts TALS

Q

Ata

1TMStaF Q UNI MATRAL L4 R EQUPMEN

SobCantracbr Unit Totet Cost tlMt tJold Total Cost O Fteta Tdd

FeurC 1 IS 1161 1ib100 000

aoo ooo o

ooo aoo a

ow ooo a

Doo ooo

ooo ooo a

ooo aoo o

ooo ooo o

ooo ooo o

a0 oao a

aoo oao a

aoD oaD a

ooo o

oov o o

ooo aoo ooo

aoo ooo ooo

a ooD oDo

aao o aao

o ooo ooo

ooo o ooo

s Al s
O

ante ooo

aoo
ooo

07302007 1025 M8 KAHN CAMDEN INT 2523349993 PAGE8

106



s

Uf0LUUf lU1LFAX 411btf31

7bqcioa

arYStrocdoiInc
oat Crmalratrne

4sw
Cbcessk VA 133236434

Phons7S742i2057

Fnx 997 4210936
wwwtburocoascnntfoaoom

eWilJleti RF1 M007

IOOyU10

1tVe ar

REQXJEST F4R FROP4SAL

Projaet Name
R F P No gQ lyxte 07l

Cetlcrtpton

Install one 1 breaker in Peel PP91Aand olrauit to feeddim nel

SubcontralolorSuPplier PrOaasai NOTES

1 Dtracttlbar S 425

Insurance Tax and Fringes 3so7i S 14g

a areal flAatsrits S asg

4 8aterr Yat so 6 as

8 pment 9

e 6aar Tax oX S

7 8ub8uboontractor S

8 8UB TOTAL add thus 1 lhrouph 6 1OD1

S Qwrtuadand Profit 76OX S 160

10 Bond if requlrecl S

t1 TOTAL acid tines 7 through 0 1151

By
VENDOR SiC3NATURE

Flush tCurpn Date 0717107

llnTfileme Four C QOnfhuoUar Ma

Owner tom
APPROVAL

McKonzlSIGNATURiDIS bats

Anohlteot Dam

07302007 1026 MB KAHN CAMDEN INT 2523349993 PACES

xCKtNLltIUNSIKUIIlUN

rxnc uv rcwi sun

107



UflalVOf Vab FAX 4L1tiK1

Q7172807 1337 75747936

ltsx 757 4Z10936

WWWfOUlt0on6bUMioneom

SUBCONTRACTOR BREAKDOWN QF DIRECT COSTS

MIKtNLlt IUNJ i NUIIlUN

FOLR C CONSTfe TIIN

Im ooaooa

PAQE 03

Bleadrloi RQIJSFOR PROPOSAL Psrt2
1745 Wcst Road

C3saapaka VA 233236430 Project Tiara

klsone13n4212057 R P P No Dates

Four C Construction lac

Ialsor ExciBurden rla lptG Test EquipnNnt faad Test
DE8CRIPIONOP WORK usrttlty

S Unit Cart Unit Cost Deya Rate Cost

30r1lPBrMNer t ea t600 76 tE400 76a

314 EMT 120 q 1a9 ZIT 080 63

prlrOennaaten 2 as 2z3 4 100 2

tfCots t 18 ea 1A 26

err ws 18 oaa 10 o3z e

toTrlrlN ens a o7a ote tzs

NET C08T TOTALS 9 48 s

6716270956 MB KAHN CAMDEN INT 2523349993 PACaE9

108



t

Sep 06 07 0239p Lissa Shell

i
0

o ve iP
n

S

m

m

O

m

o

u

a

qq3

e

8

do
2

O

m

M

m

I C

0

0

252 2322484

p

0 Z

0

m

n

N

N

p23

O

3
g

n

m
cD

0
Q

109



wiNIIros1N80N tR

CON8UITfNQENOINkR
312Vest Mill Ruac1 SuiteC

UVlnsluriSalerrt NC 27103
Phmie A10 703x780
CetC 910 785852Q

L1iex oflisttl

Wo are sertdirty yuuAltechocl Uniter separete cavervia the lallowtrtg items

Sitop dlllwings prnts CPfans Sdmples SpectOcallons

wCUlyof letter CUanOe order Outer

CMITS DATE NO DESCRIPTION

E tJepc r

Ju 2ur u aC

TtIE9E ARE TFlANSM1TCEDas checlFed below

Forapptr7val No Excsplbns Tlakett

Eror ytiuuss NlelceorrecNonrr Needsd
No Resubtnfaston Rsitulred

r a r eeluesletl Make Gorrecilona Noted
SirbtnltGorreoted COPY

ReJecled ftevtse attdtesutxYit

No Enylneer AcUat Reyulred

Resubmit AfterGoitireclae Approval

For review and cortrrttonl

fOR BIDS DUE 9 PRUV3RETtJiNEDAl1EfLOAN TO U8

tIAIl2t8

y ccKnlotaGy

s

COPY TO S1aN D

9Zd tZZZ Z9Z 1184Sl d017Z0 LO 90 d8S

110



1711 Mediterranean Ave

Virginia Beach VA 23451

Phone 757 4226177

Fax 757 4226631 McKenzie Construction

Email mhodges@mckenzieconstructioncom Corp orat io n

SilvisddB FAX 2523349993
TO yu

K hM B FROM Michael H Hodges
naCOMPANY

DATE October 23 2007 PAGES 9
Chris MacDonald

Schoolntarth ElN CC 2523349993
RE ryemeo

Urgent For Review Comment Reply

Change Order Proposal COP 13

Please reference the attached COP 13 regarding the Multiple Electrical Revisions

PCO 12 as requested for this project

Please review and forward a contract modification for this additional work

CarstrucionCorporation

Michael Hib
Senior Project

111



PRUPOSAUESTIMATE FOR CONTRACT MODIFICATION DATE October 23 2007

TRACT TITLE PROJECT NO
North Elementary School

Owner

Currituck County Schools
DESCRIPTION Change Order Proposal 13
E Multiple Electrical chancres

1 Oired Materials 000
2 Sales Tax on Materials 65 of line 1 650 000
3 Direct Labor 000
4 Insurance Taxes and Fringe Benefits 24 of line 3 2400 000
5 Rental Equipment 0
6 Sales Tax on Rental Equipment 65 of line 5 650 000
7 Equipment Ownership and Operating Expenses
8 SUBTOTAL add lines 1 7 000
9 Extended Performance p

10 SUBTOTAL Add Lines 8 8 9 n nn

11 Direct Materials 000
12 Sales Tax on Materials 65 of line 12 650 000
13 Direct Labor 000
14 Insurance Taxes and Fringe Benefits 24 of line 13 2400 000
15 Rental Equipment 000
16 Sales Tax on Rental Equipment 6S of line 15 650 000
17 Equipment Ownership and Operating Expenses 000
18 SUBTOTAL add lines 11 17 000
19 Field Ovefiead 0 of line 18 000 000
20 SUBTOTAL add lines 18 8 19 000 000
21 Home Office Ovefiead 10 of line 20 1000 000
22 Profit 5 of line 20 500 000
23 SUBTOTAL Add lines20221 2n2ARAn Rea Aftacirf

25SubcontractorsWork from line 23
26 SUBTOTAL add lines 24 25
27 Prime Overhead 8 Profit onsubcontractor
28 Primes Home Office OvefieadProfit
29 SUBTOTAL add lines 28 29
30 Prime ContractorsBond Premium Ins
31 TOTAL Add Lines 29 3lr

7 of tine 25

15 of line 24

1 of line 50

112



FOUR C CONSTRUCTION LNC
ELFCTRICALCONTRACTORS

TRANStITTL

Date October 15 2007

To McKenzie Construction Corporation
17 1 Mediterranean Avenue

Virginia Beach VA 23451

Re North Elementary School

Moyock NC

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

1 Re uest for Pro osal No4CO6wbreakdown

Oft S Op

Urgent Please Comment Approved

For Your Use X As Requested Approved As Noted

For Approval Returned for Corrections

Sent Via Fax Mail

Comments

Un
Copy to File Byfm fm

1745 West Road Chesapeake A 233236430

Phone 757 421207 Fax 77j4210936

Small F3usiness Certification Nu 647416

113



Four C Construction tnt
ElectricalContrators

1745 West Road

Chesapeake VA 233236430

Phone 757 4212057

flx 757 4210936

wwwfourcconstructioncom

Subject

REQUEST FUR PRUPUSAL

Project Name crti I tr ruol

R F P Nn ICtr Datc I t I x07

Descripton

Electrical revisions dated June 29 2007

Additional Time Extension 106 Da sY

Subcontractor Supplier Proposal NOTES

1 Direct Labor 425
2 Insurance Tax and Fringes 350 149

3 Direct Materials 3993

4 Sales Tax 70 280

5 Equipment

6 Sales Tax To
T SubSubcontractor 22437

8 SUB TOTAL add lines 1 through 6 17640
9 Overhead and Profit 150 2646

10 Bond if required

11 TOTAL add lines 7 through 9 20286

By
VENDOR SIGNATURE

Hugh E Curling Date 1011507

Firm Name Four C Construction Inc

Owner Date

APPROVAL

SIGNATURES
McKenzie Date

Architect Date

114



Four C Construction Inc
ElccualCcnutcur

1745 1bcst Road

Chesapeake A 3323G13O

Phone77j421205

Fax 757 421093G

Wtvwfnureconstractioncim

RFQtEST FOR PROPOSL Hart 2

racctamc NIIcmen Siul
IL F F No CU Datc IlI17

SUBCONTRACTOR BREAKDOWN OF DIRECT COSTS

DESCRIPTION OF WORK Quantity
Labor Excl Burden Material Excl Tax Equipment Excl Tax
S Unit Cost Unit Cost Days S Rate Cost

4J F3oxes 60 ea 819 491 165 99

4 tga Rings 51 ea 250 128 200 t02

4Box Covers 9 ea 385 35 090 8

314 PVC 805 ft 069 555 086 692

1PVC 15 it 094 14 072 11

1 114 PVC 90 It 223 201 182 164

34PVC Adapters 102 ea 584 596 065 66

1PVC Adapters 2 ea 647 13 083 2

1 114 PVC Adapters 4 ea 703 28 t11 4

34Locknuts 102 ea 025 26

1 Locknuts 2 ea 042 1

1 114 Locknuts A ea 057 2

34EMT 390 ft t45 566 072 281

34EMT Connectors 27 ea 223 60 276 75

34EMT Couplings 49 ea 223 109 268 13t

34EMT Slraps 49 ea 049 24 039 t9

Duplex Receptacles 52 ea 870 452 565 294

Receptacle Covers 52 ea 293 152 225 117

12 THHN 3225 ft 021 677 015 484

10 THHN 835 ft 023 192 023 192

8 THHN 140 ft 028 39 055 77

Floor Boxes 6 ea 4655 279

NET COST TOTALS 46t 1 s 2sa7 sl

115



Four C Cunstructin Ir
Ilectrical Conulrtot REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL Part 2
1745 Nest Road

Chesapeake VA 23323G130 Project sunc irhIIcuirySlciol
Phone 757 4212057 R F P o tC ur Date pI
Fix 757 4210936

v fourcconstructioncom

SUBCONTRACTOR BREAKDOWN OF DIRECT COSTS

DESCRIPTION OF WORK Quantity
Labor Excl Burden Material Excl Tax Equipment Excl Tax
3 Unit Cost Unit Cost Days Rate Cost

34PVC 215 ft 069 148 086 185

1 PVC 60 ft 094 56 072 43

314 PVC Adapters 22 ea 584 128 065 14
Y

1 PVC Adapters 4 ea 6a7 26 083 3

34Rigid 30 ft 196 59 143 43

1Rigid 10 ft 378 38 272 27

314 Lockouts 14 ea 025 4

1Lockouts 4 ea 042 2

34Plastic Bushings 77 ea 024 18

1Plastic Bushings 2 ea 040 t

4J Boxes 62 ea 819 508 165 102

J Box Covers 2 ea 385 8 090 2

4 tga Rings 60 ea 250 150 200 120

34EMT 1225 ft 145 1776 072 882

34EMT Connectors 51 ea 223 114 276 141

34EMT Couplings 153 ea 223 341 268 410

34EMT Straps 153 ea 049 75 039 60

GFI Receptacles 1 ea 910 9 1420 14

Duplex Receptacles 4 ea 870 35 565 23

Receptacle Covers 5 ea 293 15 225 11

12 THHN 105 ft 021 22 015 16

10 THHN 1745 ft 023 401 023 401

NET COST TOTALS S 3909 s 2522 S

116



Four C Conshuctirn Inc
tlectrical Contractors

1745 1Vest Road

Chesapeake VA 233236430

Phone 7574212057

Fax 7574210936

www fourcconstructioncom

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL Part 2

Project Name Von Iagiinuir School

R F P No 4u Date I t1n

SUBCONTRACTOR BREAKDOWN OF DIRECT COSTS

DESCRIPTION OF WORK Quantity
Labor Excl Burden Material Excl Tax Equipment Excl Tax

Unit Cost S Unit Cost Days Rate Cost

8 THHN 490 ft 028 137 055 270

Plywood Backboard 1 ea 2120 21 6050 61

4000 SeriesWiremoki 28 it 616 172

4000 Serles WM Flat 90 4 ea 1228 49

40A Breaker in Panel SDP1 1 ea 4655 a7

40A Enclosed Circuit Breaker 1 ea 7700 77

Wiremold Breakers 1 lot 103500 1035

34Liquidlight 3 fl 234 7 235 7

314liquidtight Connectors 2 ea 469 9 330 7

Custom Transformer Frame 1 ea 30000 300 t 5000 150

40A AT5 Swtich 1 ea 12320 123 170500 1705

40A Breaker in Generator 1 ea 85250 853

Cable Tray Conduit Connectors 44 ea 420 185 523 230

NET COST TOTALS 5 1127 S a31a

117



r RChI

North Carolina Sound ofCtldsboro LLC

3684 Salem Churoh Rd

Galdsbom NC 273Q

hC r 02 2007 J2 59PPt P2

Nema Address

Pour C Constnrotivn

Estimate
Date Estimote

lonn1o azs

Project

Item ClasCriptlon Qty Cost Total

Dcstsrtpnon Gwat In add 44 Clockv to original contnict 1 2h21500 2421300
DcscTiuion Chat to delue391cicvitionDrops t 379600 379600
Dpcriptlon Cotto delete 36 Tulwielon Brackets I 9f5400 963400
Uaaription Coat to eliminate television control hoxcQ and snore i 3220000 3221000

controls sine leicvisions arc to be rcmoveri from the
clasaTOOms

Ucsrniption Revtsed drawings have eliminated 122 data drops and i 105000 lOSOU1
addul I S hack into the projoct ihia uisl i5 to delete the
ditlercncc cfs0ven data drops

All priCas include matcriailahor and sales tautplaecall
me if you hove tuiyquestions
atJ192221375Ihttnt Clary Hinton

Total

118



R a

gg
i5
0

0

0
0

n
3
v

o

mI

W

i

I

a O

s mQ
o

m

coa

m

o S
b

7 w

m

a o
Zm

p
li

n

o o

c
Sz

c w

a v
y

a St

c

d

W
C

C

0

a

a

G7

3

O
M
7

O
7
N

jC s
W
d

a

m

z

3 3
o

n
n
O

c Zf
c

n 3
0

V Z
0

i
m

A
3

O

a

n
S
O
O

N
N

N p
ao
W N

X

N

N
N
W
N

A

W

A
0

w

0

A
O

A

v

c

0
c
v

Q

m
d

z
c

3

O

r

0
Q
D

N

119



1711 Mediterranean Ave

Virginia Beach VA 23451

Phone 75T 4226177

Fax 757 4226631
Email mhodges@mckenzieconstructioncom

FCC
TO Buddy Silvis FAX 2523349993

COMPANY MB Kahn

DATE

RE

McKenzie Construction
Corporation

FROM Michael H Hodges

November 6 2007 PAGES 4
Chris MacDonald

North Elementary School CC 2523349993

Urgent For Review Comment Reply

Change Order Proposal COP 17

Please reference the attached COP 17PCO 23 regarding the Technology

Revisions requested for this project Some of these changes were deleted in COP 13

and now added with this change Accordingly COP 13 and COP 17 should be

executed together

Please review and forward a contract modification for this additional work

120



PROPOSAUESTIMATE FOR CONTRACT MODIFICATION DATE November 6 2007

CONTRACT TITLE
PROJECT NO

North Elementary School

Owner

Currituck Coun Schools

DESCRIPTION Change Order Request it 1T

Technoloav Revisions

1 DirectMaterials

2 Sales Tax on Materials 65 of line 1

3 Direct Labor

4 Insurance Taxes and Fringe Benefits 24 of line 3

5 Rental Equipment
6 Sales Tax on Rental Equipment 65 of line 5

7 Equipment Ownership and Operating Expenses

8 SUBTOTAL add lines 1 7
9 Extended Performance
in st1gTOTAL fAdd Lines 8 8 9

650 0

0

0

650

11 Direct Materials

12 Sales Tax on Materials 65 of line 12

13 Dared Labor

14 Insurance Taxes and Fringe Benefits 24 of line 13

15 Rental Equipment
16 Sales Tax on Rental Equipment 65 of line 15

17 Equipment Ownership and Operating Expenses

18 SUBTOTAL add lines 11 17

19 Field Overhead 0 of line 18

20 SUBTOTAL add lines 18 8 19

21 Home Office Overhead 1Q of line 20

22 Profit 5 of line 20

000

650 000

000

2400 000

000

650 000
nnn

000

000 000

000 000

1000 000

500 000

23 SUBTOTAL Add Lines 20 22
Subs Remarks

SUMMARY

24 Prime ContractorsWork ftom line 10
25 SubcontractorsWork from line 23

26 SUBTOTAL add lines 24 25

2T Prime Overhead Profit on subcontrador 7 of line 25

28 PrimesHome Office OverheadProfit 15 of line 24

29 SUBTOTAL edd tines 26 29
30 Prime Contractors Bond Premium Ins 1 of line 50

31 TOTAL Add Lines 29 30

121



FOUR C CONSTRUCTION INC
ELECfRICAL COtiTRACTORS

TRANSMITTAL

Date November 2 2007

To McKenzie Construction Corporation
171 l Mediterranean Avenue

Virginia Beach VA 23451

Re North Elementary School

Moyock NC

p
0

zoos

i w

QUANTITY DCSCRIPTON

1 Re uest for Pro oral No23wbreakdown

Urgent Please Comment Approved

For Your Use X As Requested Approved As Noted

For Approval
Returned for Corrections

Sent Via Fax Mail

Comments

to Fite
rrX

1745 West Road Chesapeake VA 23323640

Phone 757 4212057 Fax 757 4210936

Small 13usintss Certification wo 64741 G

122



Four C Construction I nc

Electrical Contractors

1745 Nest Road

Chesapeake VA 233236430

Phone 757 4212057

Fax 757 4210936

wtivwfourcconstructioncom

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Project Narne forthlementarySchool

R F P lYo 3 Datc l 102U

Subject PCO 23

Descripton

Email dated 101207

I Time Extension 553

Subcontractor Supplier Proposal
NOTES

1 Direct Labor 22t 1

2 Insurance Tax and Fringes 350 774

3 Direct Materials 1146

4 Sales Tax o 80

5 Equipment

6 Sales Tax 70

7 SubSubcontractor 5660

8 5U8 TOTAL add lines 1 through 6 S 9871

9 Overhead and Profit 150 1481

10 Bond if required

11 TOTAL add lines 7 through 9 S 11352

gy Fiugn E Curing Date 110210

VENDOR SIGNATURE
Firm Name Four C Construction tnc

Owner
Date

APPROVAL Date
McKenzie

SIGNATURES
Architect

Date

123



Four C Construction Inc

Electrical Contractors

1745 Nest Road

Chesapeake VA 233236430

Phone 757 4212057

Fax 757 42 I 0936

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL Part 2

Project Nameticthflementarychol
R F P No Date ilUU7

wWwfourcconstructioncom

SUBCONTRACTOR BREAKDOWN OF DIRECT COSTS

Labor Excl Burden Material Excl Tax Equipment Excl Tax

DESCRIPTION OF WORK Quantity
1 Unit Cost Unit Cost Days Rate Cost

Receptacles 32 ea 870 278 565 181

Receptacle Covers 32 ea 293 94 225 72

12 THHN 860 ft 021 185 015 132

Wirenuts 32 ea 052 t 7 Oi 5 5

34EMT 640 K 145 928 072 461

34EMT Connectors 18 ea 223 40 276 50

34EMT Couplings 80 ea 223 178 268 274

34EMT Straps 80 ea 049 39 039 31

Drilled Holes 9 ea 2065 186

Speaker Cans 9 ea 2950 266

NET COST TOTALS z2t t 5 tt4s 5

124



Chris MacDonald

From Nathan Gardner nbgworkbellsouthnetj
Sent Friday October 12 2007604 PM

To Buddy Siviis

Cc Clark Pierce Chris MacDonald Bruce MacDonald Gary Hinton Paul OBriant

Subject Re North Elementary School

October 12 2007

We have reviewed theamail concerning the technology review by Mr PaulOBriant CCS and Mr Gary Hinton North
Carolina Sound with the following response

Item 1 The TVDoutlets in the classrooms were deleted on the revised drawings Two data cables and a television cable
were indicated to extend to a data outlet at the Teacher location in each classroom The two data outlets were to
beterminated and the television cable extended to a junction beside the data outlet for use by the VICom

Item 2 An audio cable assembly wasspecified in the Wiremold assembly in each classroom at the Smart board location to
extend to the teacher location The audio stereo cable needs to bepremanufactured length as fisted with
plugsfjacks as necessary

Item 3 Exterior speakers for the intercom system should be added as follows
Speakers to be Bogen SPT15Aand should be mounted 114AFF

a Dwg E14 Add exterior speaker on exterior wall of RIS 102 with intercom cable ins to cable tray in adjacent
corridor and thus to Headend Add exterior speaker in center of exterior wall of AIV Production 134 with
intercom cable inCabove ceiling and down through ceiling of AV Production at cable tray with bushing on
conduit Extend cable to intercom head end Add exterior speaker on exterior wall of Stor 251 with intercom
cable inC to cable tray in Corridor 122 with cable through cable tray to headend

h On Dwg E15Add exterior intercom speaker on exterior of Art 146 with intercom cable in sCto room
speaker ovation Extend new intercom cable through conduit with room speaker cable to cable tray in corridor
and thus to Headend Add exterior Speaker on exterior wall of Kitchen 161 near the office with intercom cable
inCto cable tray in Corridor 151 and thus to Headend

c On Dwg E16Add exterior intercom speaker on exterior wall of classroom 179 between windows with
intercom cable inC to room speaker location Extend cable in same conduit with room speaker cable to
cable tray and thus to Headend add exterior intercom speaker on exterior wall of classroom 197 facng bus
parking lot Install intercom cable in C to Classroom speaker location and through conduit with cable from
room speaker to cable tray and thus to Headend

d On Dwg E16 In classrooms 222 and 245 install exterior speakers centered on exterior wall facing Bus
Parking lot Install intercom cables ftom exterior speakers inCto respective room speaker location and
through conduit with room speaker cable to cable tray and thus to Headend

Item 4 Each Classroom Resource room etc has an outlet shown adjacent the room entry door indicating a telephone
outlet This can simply be changed to be the intercom Telephone out by changing the Cat6cable indicated to an

intercom cable West Penn 357 The Cat 6 cable will then become the second cable to the data outlet at the
Teacher location to serve for an IP telephone

If you have any questions or need further clarification please do not hesitate to contact me

Sincerely

Nathan Gardner for
William G Robinson Jr PE

Consulting Engineer
gttngabefisitlrFf

3367658780

10182007

125



4

0

3

o

m
a

0

0
0

o

mlm

s
3

o m r
m

a n3

o obi m mo
o

S
m o

m

a m
A
c

O
c o i1

m
Q

w

v

ro

W n

0
O
C Q

wno
0

a
w m

m m
a

n O m
w cT o

L m N
Op

to

C 7 0

ti S
N

Ol

rS C7 Ow

tw g p N

ppi11
07

Q
X

N

W

w
w

A

O

m
A v

i

4
a
C

r1

a o 3 m
v

C o a Z
c

a m n a
C O N

n 3
c Q

c N

N
v a o

a a

Iii
a

126



1711 Mediterranean Ave
Virginia Beach VA 23451
Phone 757 422177
Fax 757 4226631
Email mhodgesmckenzieonstructioncom McKenzie Conatrnction

Corporetfon

TO Buddy Silvis FAX 2523349993

COMPANY MB Kahn FROM Michael H Hodges

DATE January 22 2008 PAGES 5

Bemie Campbell
RE North Elementary School CC Matt Norton

Urgent For Review Commnt Reply

Change Order Proposal COP 20RR

Please reference the attached COP 20RR PCO 008 regarding the Credit for Silt
Fence as requested

Please review and forward a contract modification for this additional work

Senior Project

127



r PROPOSAUESTIMATE FOR CONTRACT MODIFICATION

CONTRACT TITLE PROJECT NO

North ElementarrSchool

Owner

Currituck County Schools

DESCRIPTION Change Order Request 20RR

Silt Fence Credit

1 Direct Materials 000

2 Sales Tax on Materials of line 1 850 000
3 Direct Labor 000

4 Insurance Taxes and Fringe Benefits 24 of line 3 2400 000

5 Rental Equipment 000

6 Sales Tax on Rental Equipment 5 k of line 5 650 000

7 Equipment Ownership and Operating Expenses
S SUBTOTAL add lines 1 0

9 Extended Performance 0

10 SUBTOTAL Add Urns 8 i9 OOD

SUBGL7NI IiAG 1UKbriUKR

11 Direct Materials 000 i
12 Sales Tax on Materials 65 of line 12 650 000 i

13 Direct Labor 000

14 Insurance Taxea and Fringe Benefits 24 k of line i3 2400Yo 000

15 Rental Equipment 000

16 Sales Tax on Rental Equipment 65 of line t5 650 000

17 Equipment Ownership and Operating Expenses 000

18 SUBTOTAL add lines 11 17
19 Field Overhead 0 of line 18

20 SUBTOTAL add tines 18 19
21 Home Office Ovefiead 10 of line 20

000

000 000 r
0011 000

1000 000

DATE January 22 2008

22 Profd of line 20 500 000 a

23 SUBTOTAI Add Unes ZO 22

25SubcontractorsWork from line 23
2t3 SUBTOTAL add lines 24 3 25
27 Prirne Ovefiead S Profit onsubcontractor

28 Primes Home Otfice OverteadlProfit

29 SUBTOTAL add lines 26 29
30 Prime ContractorsBond Premium Ins

31 TOTAL Add Uses 28 30

7 of line 25 00091

15 of line 24 150091

1 Jo of line 50 100
a

000

38000
33600

000

000

33600
3360

name

RPC

Date January 22 2008

H Hodges Sr

128



Jai 2oaa 53bPM

I

i
F
I

i

1

P
tC

PO Box 333
Kilty Hawk NC 2794s

FAQ COVER SHEET

DATE 1H810 TIME

TO MliEHODGES

WITH MCFtEIIECONSTRUCTION CORPORATION

FAX 7574Z2B681 PHONE Ts742381y7

FROM JAYHAWKOTTE

PHONE Zli213338 FAx txsZ 4s1z17s

No623b P 1

RE NORTH AeeNTARY SCHOOL CURRITUCK COUNTY REVISEDcANGEOiiDCRFOR SiL7
FENCE CREpfT

RPC Contracting Inc

Number ofpages inCludingcoversheet 2

129



Jar 2608 536PM RPC Contracting Inc No b236 P 2
1

ccEonR

luccaar8atiag
PO Box 333

1Cltty JiawJ NC 27949

To Mr MOCeHodges
MolCenzie Construction COrporatiam
1717 Mediterranean Avenue

Yurgioia Beach VA 23451

We hereby agree tonJcethe changes specltled below

1 Delete SiltPeace not inrtttllad 1400Lii
installed 2389fof3989 Ifon plena

Data 11608
Numbs 4 Rev

Job Name North Elementary School
Job Number 2007020

S336000

Note ThisCiuugeQrder becomes part ofand In cwrsformarrce with the e7asHng coutraot and impacts the substantial
completion ofthejob by 0 days

WBHBY agrea to maloe the changes epaci8ed above at this price

CHANt OiItD13R S336000

pR8VI0U5 CONTRACT AMOUNT g284766000

RS11I5BD CSONTRACT TOTAL 284430000

AUTEIORI ATURB CONTRACTOR

AOCEpTEA he above prleos and speciScatlons afthis Change Order are eatiefectory and aro hereby accepted All
wank to beperformed undor same terms Arid conditions ss speciecl in origlnal contract unless otheradse stipulated

Date ofAcceptance

Signewre
McKemle Construction Corpgration

130



put on county letterhead

February 20 2008

Mr John Sutherland Chief
DENR Division of Water Resources Water Projects Section
1611 Mail Service Center

Raleigh NC 276991611

Dear Mr Sutherland

Enclosed you will find a Resolution from the County Commissioners supporting the Hurricane
Isabel Emergency Stream Cleanup Phase III project in Currituck County We hereby request
supplemental funding in the amount of2400000 for this important project We are sincerely
grateful to the Division of Water Resources for onceagain demonstrating its responsiveness to

local needs

I look forward to hearing from you soon

Sincerely

Dan Scanlon County Manager

cc Mark Powell Albemarle RCD

131



put on county letterhead

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS the Currituck County Board of Commissioners desires to sponsor the Hurricane
Isabel Emergency Stream Cleanup Phase III project to restore drainage reduce flooding and
improve navigation

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT

1 The Board requests the State ofNorth Carolina to provide supplemental funding to Currituck
County in the amount of2400000 100 percent funding for project costs

2 The Board will obtain all necessary state and federal permits
3 The Board will comply with all applicable laws governing the award ofcontracts and the

expenditure of public funds by local governments
4 The Board and the local Soil and Water District will supervise the project to

assure compliance with permit conditions and to assure safe and proper work
according to approved plans and specifications

5 The Board will obtain suitable disposal areas as needed and all other easements or

rightsofway that may be necessary for implementation ofthe project
without cost or obligation to the State

6 The Board will assure that the project is open for use by the public on an equal basis
7 The Board will hold the State harmless from any damages that may result from the

operation and maintenance ofthe project
8 The Board accepts responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the completed

project

Adopted by the Currituck County Board of Commissioners this day of 2008

Clerk to the Board Chairman

132



i i Document G701TM 2001

Change Order

PROJECT Name and address
North Carolina Cooperative Extension
Services Center
Currituck North Carolina

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 002

DATE February 11 2008

OWNER

TO CONTRACTOR Name and address ARCHITECTSPROJECT NUMBER 0110700

A R Chesson ConstructionCo Inc CONTRACT DATE June 14 2006

1774 Ocean Highway CONTRACT FOR General Construction
Edenton North Carolina 27932

ARCHITECT

CONTRACTOR

FIELD

OTHER

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS

Include where applicable any undisputed amount attributable to previously executed Construction Change Directives

Add12437862to the Contract Sum See attached Summary Sheet 1247862

The original Contract Sum was 666672300
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders 3845158
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 670517458
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of 1247862
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 671765320

The Contract Time will be increased by seventyseven 77 days
The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is November 28 2007

NOTE This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum Contract Time orGuaranteed Maximum Price which
have been authorized by Construction Changeirective until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and

Contractor in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT CONTRACTOR AND OWNER

Cederquist Rodriguez Ripley PC A R Chesson Construction Co Inc Currituck County Board of

Commissioners
ARCHITECT Firm name CONTRACTOR Firm name OWNER Firm name

129 We irginia Beach Boule d 1774 Ocean Highway P O Box 39
Norf Vrini 2 1 Edenton North Caro a 932 Currituck North Carolina 27929
ADD SS ADD ADDRESS

BY nature BY Signantire BY Signature

Dan H Hickok JrVice President Ed Powell Vice President Dan Scanlon City Manager
Typed name Typed na e Typed name

Zslo
DATE DATE DATE

AIA DocumentG701T12001 Copyright 1979 1987 2000 and 2001 by TheAmerican Institute of Architects All rights reserved WARNING This AIA
Document isprotected by US Copyright Law and International Treaties Unauthorized reproduction ordistribution of this AIA Document orany
portion of it may result in severe civil and criminal penalties and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law This document
was produced by AIA software at082049on02142008under OrderNo10003150441which expires on8142008 and is not for resale
User Notes 1372914508

133



O
O
N h

O
r r

r r

O

z

Vm
wW

LL O
Q
a

N

O
Z

W
O
Q
O
w

j

z

O W

LL V

W
U

W
N

N

ZW O

W O
V

W Z

Z W O
w

Q

V
H

O O

V U
Z

z NJ
O W

V

V

d

O
Z O

Q
caoi

a
n

ccv

Z W

Q M
W

wa
W
F

N
O O

W

C7 n n

0 0
z z

0 0
W
D

w
O

w

O

U U

O tN0 O tND 47 N
N Z

OW N
rn

tD
p
O

o n i M
M

i
N

V a

M
O

a Of p
a

D

sa
D

o N C

A

o u

c w d m
Y 3

v w C 3 w w O y 0

o Y t E a
r

c
m

a
m

c
00 o

c cE d
on

Eo
W

O N 3 N 7 p 0
UC y r 0 u w M

LL G C E a C
v ui OO p A yN yvrr O

Z O
O O

n

m o o
m O

3 poom o
C

c

N O y N a c 3 u a

O N r
C

a v K0
t
a

d
L 0 0

N rn
C 0 WO

ma
O

y
L C

Z Z
fA

m Y Oo rn
d d O C O G

o 0 0 0

fii vLco EYc
CEoE w w w

Y
C N

Y p O L
r CC

7 10 a V ZZd Z Z

N
G

H 601d V C
C
O y A0

Q
x

vC C a

0 0
ao
0

ao
0

60
0

H N N N
DM

rn

Z

OZV
N M 49 t0 P 00

m
d

134



A R CHESSON
CONSTRUCTION CO INC

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST
PROJECT NAME ARCHITECT ARCHITECT DATE
NC COOP PROJECT CEDERQUIST RODRIGUEZ 11407

RIPLEYPC
MONDAY

ARC JOB

E82 ATTN CHARLES SWEITZER

BY

ED POWELL
ADDITIONAL WORK COMPLETED AS REQUIRED

TGI FLOOR JOIST SHEETA503 ADDITIONAL TGI FLOOR JOIST REQUIRED
PROVIDED MATERIAL AND LABOR 3 00000

DRAWINGS CALL FOR A SINGLE TOP PLATE WITH CLIPS CLIPS WERE INSTALLED HOWEVER
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER DETERMINED THAT CLIPS WERE INSUFFICENT TO SUPPORT THE
UPLIFT REQUIREMENTS AS A FIX STRUCTURAL ENGINEER APPROVED DRILLING
APPROXIMATELY 240 HOLES INSIDE OF BOND BEAM AND EPOXING 58 BOLTS IN HOLES AND
INSTALLING A 2 X 6 PLATE AROUND INTERIOR PERIMETER OF BUILDING IN ORDER TO MEET
THE UPLIFT REQUIREMENTS PROVIDED MATERIAL AND LABOR 6 00000

PORTICO B SHOWN ON SHEET A102 BLOCK AND BRICK HAD TO BE REMOVED AND
REINSTALLED TO ACCOMADATE DOOR OPENING 1 00000

SHEET 101 SHOWS STRUCTURAL STEEL COLUMNS USED AT PORTICOS TO SUPPORT CONCRETE
COLUMNS NO STRUCTURAL STEEL SHOWN AT REMAINING 22 COLUMN LOCATIONS COST TO
PROVIDE AND INSTALL ADDITION STEEL SUPPORTS TO ENSURE SAFTEY OF CONCRETE
COLUMNS 6 00000

CODE OFFICIAL REQUIRED 2 HR FIRE RATING ON WALL AT CONNECTOR BUILDING NEXT TO
MAIN BUILDING DRAWING DID NOT SHOW WALL AS HAVING THE 2HR RATING ADDED
ADDITIONAL LAYERSOF SHEETROCK AND SLEEVES AS REQUIRED TO BRING WALL UP TO A
2 HR RATING 1 00000

TOTAL1700000
REQUESTED BYED POWELL DATE11407

A R CHESSON CONSTRUCTION CO INC
423 S BROAD STREET PO BOX 46 EDENTON NC 27932 2524825966 fax 2524825996

135



ARCHESSON
CONSTRUCTION CO INC

Main Office
315 West Main Street

PO Box 1147

Williamston NC 27892

2527924486 Fax 2527929090

Prnnnsal fer Chance Order

Branch Office

1774 Ocean Highway
PO Box 46

Edenton NC 27932

2524825966 Fax 2524825996

TO CEDERQUIST RODRIGUEZ RIPLEY PC

Job Name NC Cooperative Extension Center Proposal 5

Job Number E82 Reference

VARIOUS ITEMS

Subcontractor Reference NORRIS MECHANICAL

Descri tion of Pro osed Chan e

Descri tion Price Tax Rate Tax Amount Net Amount

1 REROUTE 3 COMPARTMENT SINK DRAINAGE

DIRECTLY TO THE GREASE TRAP BY WAY OF

SEPARATE DRAIN 242915

2 CENTER DRAINS FROM A 36 x 36 SHOWER TO

COMPLY WITH ADA REQUIREMENTS OF A 38 x 38

SHOWER STALL PROVIDE SHOWER 436000

3 PROVIDE ALL MATERIAL LABOR ROUGHIN

LABOR TO INSTALL A KITCHEN HAND WASHING

SINK ADA APPROVED WITH APPROVED ADA

FAUCET 160538

4 TO EXTEND 34TYPE L COPPER FROM WATER

MAIN TO BOTTOM OF THE WALL EXTEND K

COPPER INTO NEW WATER BOXWITH CUT OFF

120 TYPE K COPPER INSIDE OF 2 PVC SLEEVE

UNDER SIDE WALK TO FUTURE GREEN HOUSE

SITE 227500

5 TO REROUTE DUCTS BACK INTO ATTIC CON

FLICTING DUCTS ON CEILING OF ROOM 229860

Subtotal Change with taxes 1296813
Bonds 910 of 1

Insurance2
Subtotal

ARC OHP10

TOTAL PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

Accepted by ArchitectOwnerRepresentative Date

11671

25936

1334420
133442

1467862

AResspnContxuction Company Inc

LJL 1272007

136



NORRIS
MECHANICAL
252 4912673Fax 2524918302

License No 11100 PH1H2H3Class 1

EMailHeatairuinteliuortcom

A R Chesson Construction Company
423 South Broad Street

Edenton North Carolina 27932

Tel 252 3389171 Fax 252 3389172

Re Norris Mechanical Job 0601PC001 Rl
North Carolina Cooperative Extension Agency
Drain for the three compartment sink

Change Order1

PO Box 217

8553 Caratoke Hwy
HarbingerNC27941

We have reviewed your request toreroute three compartment sink drainage directly to

the grease trap by way of separate drain at the referenced project Our price to accomplish
the additional work is242915

ExceptionsClarifications

Cut and remove concrete Run drain line to grease trap and patch hole in tank

Back fill all ditches and clean up

If acceptable please issue a change order to our contract in order for us to proceed Please
contact me at 252 4912673 if you have any questions

Hersey B Norris
Norris Mechanical

Date

Approved By Date

137



NORRIS
MECHANICAL
252 4912673Fax 2524918302

License No 11100 PH1H2H3Class 1
EMailHeatairaintelinortcom

A R Chesson Construction Company
423 South Broad Street

Edenton North Carolina 27932

Tel 252 3389171 Fax 252 3389172

PO Box 217

8553 Caratoke Hwy
Harbinger NC27941

Re Norris Mechanical Job 0601P0001 Rl
North Carolina Cooperative Extension Agency
36 x 36 Shower listed on ScheduleP001 Item P6 Shower

Change Order 2

We have reviewed your request to center drains from a 36 x 36 shower in original scope to

comply with ADA requirements of a38 x 38 ADA compliant shower stalls at the
referenced project Our price to accomplish the additional work and comply with ADA

requirements 436000

ExceptionsClarifications
We are going to cut and remove concrete from original rough in and supply and install
the required 38 x 38 ADA compliant shower stalls with ADA compliant shower valves and

adjustable height spray heads

If acceptable please issue a change order to our contract in order for us to proceed Please

contact me at 252 4912673 if you have any questions

Hersey B Norris

Norris Mechanical

Date

Approved By Date

138



NORRIS
MECHANICAL
252 4912673Fax 252 4918302
License No 11100 PH1H2H3Class 1
EMailHeatairainteliportcom

A R Chesson Construction Company
423 South Broad Street

Edenton North Carolina 27932
Tel 252 3389171 Fax 252 3389172

Re Norris Mechanical Job 0601P0001 Rl
North Carolina Cooperative Extension Agency
Kitchen Hand Washing Sink

Change Order 3

PO Box 217

8553 Caratoke Hwy
HarbingerNC27941

ExceptionsClarifications
We have reviewed your request to install kitchen hand washing sink ADA approved with

approved ADA faucet These include rough in and trim out including angle stops waste

and vent connections Our price to accomplish the additional work is160538

If acceptable please issue a change order to our contract in order for us to proceed Please
contact me at 252 4912673 if you have any questions

Date

Hersey B Norris

Norris Mechanical

Approved By Date

139



1VORRIS
MECHANICAL
252 4912673 Fax 252 4918302

License No 11100 P H1H2H3Class 1

EMailHeatairainteliaortcom

AR Chesson Construction Company
423 South Broad Street

Edenton North Carolina 27932

Tel 252 3389171 Fax 252 3389172

Re Norris Mechanical Job 0601P0001 Rl
North Carolina Cooperative Extension Agency
Water Line Extended for Future Greenhouse

Change Order4

PO Box 217

8553 Caratoke Hwy
HarbingerNC27941

ExceptionsClarifications
We have reviewed you request to extend type L copper from water main to the bottom

of the wall extend K copper into new water box with cut off120 type K copper inside of2
PVC sleeve under side walk to future Green House site Our price to accomplish the
additional work is227500

If acceptable please issue a change order to our contract in order for us toproceed Please
contact me at 252 4912673if you have any questions

Hersey B Norris

Norris Mechanical

Date

Approved By Date

140



1VORRIS
MECHANICAL
252 4912673Fax 252 4918302

License No 11100 PH1H2H3Class 1

EMailHeatairainteliportcom

PO Box 217

8553 Caratoke Hwy
HarbingerNC 27941

A R Chesson Construction Company
423 South Broad Street

Edenton North Carolina 27932

Tel 252 3389171 Fax 252 3389172

Re Norris Mechanical Job 0601PC001 Rl

North Carolina Cooperative Extension Agency
HVAC Duct Work

Change Order5

ExceptionsClarifications
We have reviewed your request to reroute ducts back into attic to across conflicting ducts

on ceiling of room Our price to accomplish the additional work is229860

If acceptable please issue a change order to our contract in order for us to proceed Please

contact me at 252 4912673 if you have any questions

Date

Hersey B Norris

Norris Mechanical

Approved By Date

141



Number 2008068

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10446-532441 Technology < $1,000 38,469$                      
10446-590441 Technology > $1,000 10,540$                      
10330-449900 Miscellaneuos Grants 24,084$                    
10340-450500 Administration & Filing Fees 12,463$                    
10390-495015 Transfer from Occupancy Tax 12,462$                    
15320-415000 Occupancy Tax 12,462$                    
15447-587010 Transfer to Operating Fund 12,462$                      

61,471.00$                 61,471$                    

Explanation:

Portable switcher  $                      15,500 
17" HD Monitor  $                        2,600 
32 GB P2 Card  $                        1,500 
Portable 3 Channel Mixer  $                        1,295 
Blu-Ray Burner Computer  $                        3,250 
Video Walkman  $                        1,045 
Camera Kit  $                        8,650 
Cargo Trailer  $                        1,769 
Teleprompter Package  $                        1,660 
3 20" LCD HCTV  $                        1,200 

 $                      38,469 

16 Channel Audio Mixer  $                           750 
Portable DVD Player  $                           239 
Mini DV Cassettes and 
Cleaner

 $                           112 

Electrical cords and plugs  $                             60 
Portable DVD Recorder  $                           179 
Artel Boris FX9.0 Software  $                           420 
Artel Motion Graphics Pack  $                           599 

Arel Final Effects Complete  $                           650 

Carrying Case  $                           180 
16GB P2 Card  $                           850 
Coputer Converter  $                           160 
2 Keyboards  $                           270 
3 Microphones  $                           537 
3 - 3 piece speaker system  $                           354 

Video Monopod  $                           170 
Tripod system  $                           875 
Shoulder camera support  $                           325 
2 Bidirectional Media 
Convertor

 $                           398 

Mini DV Rack  $                             14 
Portable Green Screen  $                           859 
3 TV Wallmounts  $                           363 
DVDxDV Encoder Software  $                             80 

2 17" Docking Stations  $                           640 

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 3rd day of March, 2008, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2008.

Public Information (10446) - To record PEG Grant awarded to the County by the NC Rural 
Center.  Items to be purchased from grant funds are as follows:

142



2 22" LCD Monitors  $                           538 
4 CDs of various software  $                           669 
Misc  $                           249 

 $                      10,540 

 $                      49,009 

Occupancy Tax Fund (15) - Increased by $12,462.

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $49,009.

143



Number 2008069

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense
10540-454000 Contracted Services 425$                          
10540-514000 Travel 1,501$                       
10540-531000 Gas, Oil, Tires 3,500$                       
10540-590441 Technology > 1000 1,500$                       
10540-511000 Postage & Telephone 3,000$                     
10540-514500 Training & Education 1,926$                     
10540-516000 Repairs & Maintenance 2,000$                     

6926 6926

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 3rd day of March, 2008, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2008.

Net Budget Effect: Finance will complete

Purchase and install 4 headset units for permit officers.

144



Number 2008070

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense
10512-531000 Gas, Oil & Tires 4,000$                       
10512-526000 Advertising 500$                        
10512-532000 Supplies 2,000$                     
10512-536000 Uniforms 500$                        
10512-561000 Professional Services 1,000$                     

4,000$                       4,000$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 3rd day of March, 2008, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2008.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Animal Control (10541) -Request to transfer money to cover cost of rising gas prices.

145



Number 2008071

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10650-526200 Promotional Items 19,000$                     
10650-592000 Economic Development Projects 19,000$                   

19,000$                     19,000$                   

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 3rd day of March, 2008, passed 
the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2008.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Economic Development (10650) - Transfer funds from Economic Development projects to 
promotional expenses for trade-show display expenses and promotional advertising (billboards, etc).    

146



Number 2008072

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense
10511-511000 Telephone & Postage 1,100$                       
10511-514000 Travel 3,600$                       
10511-516000 Repairs & Maintenance 8,100$                       
10511-531000 Gas,Oil, Etc. 3,100$                       
10511-536000 Uniforms 1,000$                       
10511-554000 Insurance & Bonds 2$                              
10511-545000 Contracted Services 16,902$                   

16,902$                     16,902$                   

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 3rd day of March 2008, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2008.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Jail (10511) - To transfer budgeted funds  in order to pay for expected shortfall in these line 
items.

147



Number 2008073

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10410-526000 Advertising 5,000$                       
10410-561000 Professional Services 5,000$                     

5,000$                       5,000$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 3rd day of March 2008, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2008.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Administration (10410) - To transfer funds for increased advertising for the remainder of this 
fiscal year.

148



Number 2008074

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

21690-545001 Lower Currituck Fire 44,950$                     
21390-499900 Fund Balance Appropriated 44,950$                   

44,950$                     44,950$                   

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 3rd day of March 2008, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2008.

Net Budget Effect: Poplar Branch Fire District Tax Fund (21) - Increased by $44,950.

Poplar Branch Fire District - Lower Currituck (21690) - To appropriate funds to purchase a 
1995 International Summit Walk-in rescue truck for a price of $89,900.  This will be funded 
from 50% fire district tax and 50% cash on hand in the fire department.

149



Number 2008075

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense
61818-516000 Repairs and Maintenance 30,000$                      
61818-590000 Capital Outlay 30,000$                    

30,000$                      30,000$                    

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 3rd day of March 2008, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2008.

Net Budget Effect: Mainland Water (61) - No change.

Mainland Water (61818) - Transfer funds from capital outlay to repairs and maintenance  to 
redevelop shallow wells to improve flow and increase gallons per minute.  The capital outlay 
was budgeted for greensand media replacement, which is not needed at this time.

150



Number 2008076

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense
15446-526200 Promotional efforts 2,500$                        
15350-465002 Co-op Advertising 2,500$                      

2,500$                        2,500$                      

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the 3rd day of March 2008, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2008.

Net Budget Effect: Occupancy Tax (15) - Increased by $2,500.

Tourism (15446) - To increase appropriations to appropriate funds collected through Co-op 
advertising.

151



Currituck County Master Fee Schedule

RATE AND FEE SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE 1 JULY 2007

Dept. Description Cost

MW 3" Riser 15.00$         
MW 6" Riser 20.00$         
P/I Amendments to UDO (yearly) 15.00$         
P/I Appeal (Board of Adjustment) 150.00$       
MW Backhoe per hour 40.00$         
SOBW Backhoe per hour VOH 40.00$         
SOBW Backhoe per hour OS ABC 40.00$         
SOBW Backhoe per hour OS D-Y 40.00$         
ROD Birth or Death Admendments (preparation) 10.00$         
ROD Birth or Death Admendments, NC Vital Records 15.00$         payable to N.C. Vital Records Section
ROD Birth or Death Legitimations County 10.00$         
ROD Birth or Death Legitimations State (via check) 10.00$         
ROD Birth or Death Record, Certified Copy 10.00$         
ROD Birth, Delayed Birth Applications 20.00$         
P/I Board of Adjustment Agenda (yearly) 7.50$           
P/I Board of Adjustment Minutes (yearly) 25.00$         
LIB Books, Fines for Overdues 0.05$           per day
ITS CD1:  GIS data CD 50.00$         
ITS CD2:  2003 Color Aerial Photography 100.00$       
P/R Community Leagues
P/R    Adult Softball (men and women) 200.00$       per team
P/R    Youth Soccer (Fall and Spring) 20.00$         per child - Maximum of $40.00 per family
P/R    Youth/Junior Basketball 20.00$         per child - Maximum of $40.00 per family
P/R    Youth Tackle Football 25.00$         per child - No Maximum Fee
P/R    Youth Flag Football 20.00$         per child - Maximum of $40.00 per family
P/R    Youth Cheerleading 20.00$         per child - Maximum of $40.00 per family
P/R    Youth T-Ball/Baseball/Softball 25.00$         per child - $35.00 (2 children) Maximum of $50.00 for a family of 3 or more
ROD Copies, Certified 1st page 5.00$           plus $2.00 each additional page
ITS Copies, GIS Data, Laser 11 x 17 black and white 1.00$           
ITS Copies, GIS Data, Laser 11 x 17 color 2.00$           
ITS Copies, GIS Data, Laser 8 1/2 x 11 black and white 0.50$           
ITS Copies, GIS Data, Laser 8 1/2 x 11 color 1.00$           
ITS Copies, GIS Data, Laser 8 1/2 x 14 black and white 0.75$           
ITS Copies, GIS Data, Laser 8 1/2 x 14 color 1.50$           
ITS Copies, GIS Data, Plotter 20 x 24 up to 28 x 36 5.00$           
ITS Copies, GIS Data, Plotter Greater than 28 x 36 to 36 x 42 8.00$           
ITS Copies, GIS Data, Plotter Greater than 36 x 42 10.00$         
ITS Copies, GIS Data, Plotter less than 20 x 24 3.00$           
ELE Copies, per copy 0.10$           
LIB Copies, per copy 0.10$           
P/I Copies, Personal 0.10$           1 sided
P/I Copies, Personal 0.15$           2 sided
ROD Copies, Uncertified 0.25$           
ROD Copies, Uncertified Plats (11"x17")-per page VIA Mail 2.00$           
ROD Copies, Uncertified Plats (18"x24")-per page 2.00$           
ROD Copies, Uncertified Plats (18"x24")-per page VIA Mail 3.00$           
ROD Copies, Uncertified VIA Mail 1.00$           
P/I Copy of Official Zoning Map 7.50$           
NRW Damaged parts (not normal wear and tear) Cost plus 20%
ROD Deeds of Trust and Mortgages 1st page 12.00$         
ROD Deeds of Trust and Mortgages 2nd page and all additional pages 3.00$           8-5.1

152



ROD Deeds of Trust and Mortgages Additional (multi-instrument) 10.00$         
ROD Deeds of Trust and Mortgages Probate 2.00$           
ROD Deeds of Trust and Mortgages Satisfaction/Cancellation Free
SR CTR Deposit, Rental of Senior Center Space (Refundable) 100.00$       
ELE Diskette 10.00$         
MW Ditch Witch per hour 25.00$         
SOBW Ditch Witch per hour VOH 25.00$         
SOBW Ditch Witch per hour OS ABC 25.00$         
SOBW Ditch Witch per hour OS D-Y 25.00$         
NRW Equipment accessibility charge 15.00$         
NRW Equipment tampering fee 50.00$         
LIB Fax 2.50$           plus $1.00 each additional page
MW Fire hydrant meter 500.00$       
SOBW Fire hydrant meter VOH 500.00$       
SOBW Fire hydrant meter OS ABC 500.00$       
SOBW Fire hydrant meter OS D-Y 500.00$       
MW Fire hydrant meter setup fee 25.00$         
SOBW Fire hydrant meter setup fee VOH 25.00$         
SOBW Fire hydrant meter setup fee OS ABC 25.00$         
SOBW Fire hydrant meter setup fee OS D-Y 25.00$         
AIR Hangar leases, non-commercial 2,100.00$    annual, payable $175 per month
AIR Hangars, commercial B-1-C & B-2-C 3,900.00$    annual, payable $325 per month
AIR Hangars, commercial A-1-T, A-6-T & office space 1 combined 4,020.00$    annual, payable $335 per month
AIR Hangars, commercial  5, 11 & Office space 2 combined 4,236.00$    annual, payable $353 per month
SOBW High risk deposit (owner or renter) VOH 150.00$       or three months' billing of previous usage, whichever is greater
SOBW High risk deposit (owner or renter) OS ABC 150.00$       or three months' billing of previous usage, whichever is greater
SOBW High risk deposit (owner or renter) OS D-Y 150.00$       or three months' billing of previous usage, whichever is greater
MW High-risk deposit (owner or renter) 150.00$       or three months' billing of previous usage, whichever is greater
NRW High-risk deposit (owner or renter) 50.00$         
ROD Highway Maps 1st page 21.00$         
ROD Highway Maps Additional Page(s) 5.00$           
ROD Highway Maps Certified Copy (per 1st page) 5.00$           
SOBW Impact Fee 1" Meter OS ABC 6,500.00$    
SOBW Impact Fee 3/4" Meter OS ABC 6,000.00$    
SOBW Impact Fee standard 3/4" meter, commercial VOH 1,000.00$    
SOBW Impact Fee standard 3/4" meter, hotels/motels per two rooms VOH 1,000.00$    
SOBW Impact Fee standard 3/4" meter, laundry VOH 1,000.00$    per 3 machines
SOBW Impact Fee standard 3/4" meter, multifamily VOH 1,000.00$    (condos, cottage courts, apartments) Each habitable unit
SOBW Impact Fee standard 3/4" meter, restaurants VOH 1,000.00$    per 16 seats or fraction thereof
SOBW Impact Fee standard 3/4" meter, sewer VOH 700.00$       
SOBW Impact Fee standard 3/4" meter, single family residential VOH 1,000.00$    
MW Impact Fees 1 inch $5,500.00
MW Impact Fees 2 inch $6,000.00
MW Impact Fees 3 inch $6,500.00
MW Impact Fees 3/4 inch 5,000.00$    
MW Impact Fees 4 inch $7,000.00
MW Impact Fees 6 inch $7,500.00
MW Impact Fees 6 inch Fire Service $6,000.00
MW Impact Fees - 1 inch for Centers of Worship $3,000.00
ROD Instrument, General 1st page 12.00$         
ROD Instrument, General 2nd page and all additional pages 3.00$           
ROD Instrument, General Additional ( multi-instrument) 10.00$         
ROD Instrument, General Probate 2.00$           
SR CTR Kitchen use 125.00$       
SR CTR Kitchen not used 100.00$       
ELE Labels, per label 0.01$           Minimum $.30
MW Labor per man hour 25.00$         
NRW Labor per man hour 25.00$         8-5.2

153



SOBW Labor per man hour VOH 25.00$         
SOBW Labor per man hour OS ABC 25.00$         
SOBW Labor per man hour OS D-Y 25.00$         
P/I Land Use Plan 20.00$         
MW Lid only 10.74$         
MW Lock 5.00$           
P/R Maple Park refundable security deposit 25.00$         
ROD Marriage License 50.00$         
ROD Marriage License Certified Copy 10.00$         
ROD Marriage License Corrections 10.00$         
MW Meter 45.00$         
MW Meter accessibility charge 15.00$         
SOBW Meter accessibility charge VOH 15.00$         
SOBW Meter accessibility charge OS ABC 15.00$         
SOBW Meter accessibility charge OS D-Y 15.00$          
MW Meter Box 25.00$          
MW Meter tampering fee 50.00$          
SOBW Meter tampering fee VOH 50.00$         
SOBW Meter tampering fee OS ABC 50.00$         
SOBW Meter tampering fee OS D-Y 50.00$         
MW Meter testing fee 25.00$         If meter accurate
SOBW Meter testing fee VOH 25.00$         If meter accurate
SOBW Meter testing fee OS ABC 25.00$         If meter accurate
SOBW Meter testing fee OS D-Y 25.00$         If meter accurate
MW Meter testing fee No Charge If more than 2.5% inaccurate
SOBW Meter testing fee VOH No Charge If more than 2.5% inaccurate
SOBW Meter testing fee OS ABC No Charge If more than 2.5% inaccurate
SOBW Meter testing fee OS D-Y No Charge If more than 2.5% inaccurate
ROD Notary Oath 10.00$         
ROD Notary Verification of Commission 3.00$           
MW Open/reopen/transfer account 15.00$         
NRW Open/reopen/transfer account 15.00$         
SOBW Open/reopen/transfer account VOH 15.00$         
SOBW Open/reopen/transfer account OS ABC 15.00$         
SOBW Open/reopen/transfer account OS D-Y 15.00$         
P/R Parks
P/R      Knotts Island 200.00$       per day
P/R      Maple Park 300.00$       per day
P/R      Maple Skate Park 200.00$       per day
P/R      Sound Park 500.00$       per day
P/R      Veteran's Memorial Park 200.00$       per day
P/R      Walnut Island Park 200.00$       per day
P/R Park Picnic Shelter 25.00$         per 1/2 day/$50 daily
P/I Permit, Above Ground Swimming Pool, Hot Tub, nonresidential 100.00$       
P/I Permit, Above Ground Swimming Pool, Hot Tub, residential 25.00$         
P/I Permit, Alterations, nonresidential 0.12$           sf
P/I Permit, Alterations, residental 0.10$           sf
P/I Permit, Chimney/Woodstove, residential 25.00$         
P/I Permit, County, State, Federal, Church No Fee
P/I Permit, Demolition, nonresidential 75.00$         
P/I Permit, Demolition, residential 25.00$         
P/I Permit, detached storage, garages 0.15$           sf
P/I Permit, Electrical for Swimming Pool, nonresidential 50.00$         
P/I Permit, Electrical for Swimming Pool, residential 25.00$         
P/I Permit, Electrical, alterations, existing structures, nonresidential 50.00$         *
P/I Permit, Electrical, alterations, existing structures, residential 25.00$         *
P/I Permit, Electrical, new construction, nonresidential 100.00$       
P/I Permit, Electrical, new construction, residential 50.00$         8-5.3

154



P/I Permit, Farm Building No Permit
P/I Permit, Fire Hydrant Fund, nonresidential 400.00$       
P/I Permit, Gas, new construction, nonresidential 50.00$         
P/I Permit, Gas, new construction, residential 25.00$         
P/I Permit, Gas pumps & oil pumps, nonresidential 50.00$         pump
P/I Permit, In-ground Swimming Pool, nonresidential 100.00$       
P/I Permit, In-ground Swimming Pool, residential 50.00$         
P/I Permit, Insulation, alterations, existing structures, nonresidential 50.00$         *
P/I Permit, Insulation, alterations, existing structures, residential 25.00$         *
P/I Permit, Insulation, new construction, nonresidential 100.00$       
P/I Permit, Insulation, new construction, residential 50.00$         
P/I Permit, Mechanical, alterations, existing structures, nonresidential 50.00$         *
P/I Permit, Mechanical, alterations, existing structures, residential 25.00$         *
P/I Permit, Mechanical, new construction, nonresidential 100.00$       
P/I Permit, Mechanical, new construction, residential 50.00$         
P/I Permit, Minimum Fee 25.00$         
P/I Permit, Mobile homes/Modulars 0.10$           sf
P/I Permit, Moving, nonresidential 0.20$           sf
P/I Permit, Moving, residential 0.20$           sf
P/I Permit, Negligence, Penalty-bldg work w/o permit or occupy bldg w/o cert occy 25.00$         minimum or 25% of permit cost, whichever is greater
P/I Permit, New construction, additions, canopy, nonresidential 0.35$           sf (excluding storage, garages, utility bldgs)
P/I Permit, New construction, additions, canopy, residential 0.25$           sf (excluding storage, garages, utility bldgs)
P/I Permit, Pier, Bulkhead, Dock, Boatlift 50.00$         
P/I Permit, Plumbing, alterations, existing structures, nonresidential 50.00$         *
P/I Permit, Plumbing, alterations, existing structures, residential 25.00$         *
P/I Permit, Plumbing, new construction, nonresidential 100.00$       
P/I Permit, Plumbing, new construction, residential 50.00$         
P/I Permit, Pre-manufactured metal carport No fee
P/I Permit, Private Schools & Day Care, nonresidential 0.07$           sf
P/I Permit, Re-inspections 50.00$         
P/I Permit, Replace windows/doors/siding >$5000 25.00$         
P/I Permit, Review Fee 25.00$         (to be paid at application, bal due when permit is issued)
P/I Permit, Roofing (excluding shingle replacement) 25.00$         
P/I Permit, Roofing (shingle replacement) No Permit
P/I Permit, Signs Off-premise, nonresidential 50.00$         
P/I Permit, Signs On-premise, nonresidential 25.00$         
P/I Permit, Temporary Office Building, nonresidential 60.00$         
P/I Permit, Tents (for public assembly/fire rating reg.), nonresidential 50.00$         
P/I Permit, Towers (height & width) nonresidential 0.12$           sf
P/I Permit, Wind Turbine, residential 200.00$       
P/I Permit, Wind Turbine, nonresidential 500.00$       
MW Pipe pressure/leakage retest 60.00$         
SOBW Pipe pressure/leakage retest VOH 60.00$         
SOBW Pipe pressure/leakage retest OS ABC 60.00$         
SOBWS Pipe pressure/leakage retest OS D-Y 60.00$         
MW Pipe pressure/leakage test 30.00$         
SOBW Pipe pressure/leakage test VOH 30.00$         
SOBW Pipe pressure/leakage test OS ABC 30.00$         
SOBW Pipe pressure/leakage test OS D-Y 30.00$         
P/I Planning Board Agenda (yearly) 7.50$           
P/I Planning Board Minutes (yearly) 35.00$         
ROD Plats 1st page (GS 161-10) 21.00$         
ROD Plats Additional Page(s) 21.00$         
ROD Plats Certified Copy (per 1st page) 5.00$           
ELE Print-out, per page 0.05$           Minimum $.25
MW Reconnection fee (after cutoff for nonpayment) 25.00$         8:00 am - 4:00 pm
MW Reconnection fee (after cutoff for nonpayment) 50.00$         4:00 pm - 8:00 am
SOBW Reconnection fee (after cutoff for nonpayment) VOH 25.00$         8:00 am - 4:00 pm 8-5.4

155



SOBW Reconnection fee (after cutoff for nonpayment) OS ABC 25.00$         8:00 am - 4:00 pm
SOBW Reconnection fee (after cutoff for nonpayment) OS D-Y 25.00$         8:00 am - 4:00 pm
SOBW Reconnection fee (after cutoff for nonpayment) VOH 50.00$         4:00 pm - 8:00 am
SOBW Reconnection fee (after cutoff for nonpayment) OS ABC 50.00$         4:00 pm - 8:00 am
SOBW Reconnection fee (after cutoff for nonpayment) OS D-Y 50.00$         4:00 pm - 8:00 am
NRW Reconnection fee (after cutoff for non-payment) 25.00$         8 a.m.-5 p.m.
NRW Reconnection fee (after cutoff for non-payment) N/A 5 p.m.-8 a.m.
MW Renter deposit 100.00$       
NRW Renter deposit 50.00$         
SOBW Renter deposit VOH 100.00$       
SOBW Renter deposit OS ABC 100.00$       
SOBW Renter deposit OS D-Y 100.00$       
P/I Request for Conditional Use Permit 150.00$       
P/I Request for CUP Renewal 25.00$         
P/I Request for Special Use Permit (or Amended SUP requiring public hearing) 150.00$       
P/I Request for Variance 150.00$       
P/I Request to Amend Ordinance or Amend Land Use Plan 150.00$       
P/I Request to re-hear case pulled by Applicant APONs & Legal adv already sent 75.00$         
P/I Request to Rezone 150.00$       plus $5.00 acre or part thereof
MW Reread meter - our reading correct 15.00$         
SOBW Reread meter - our reading correct VOH 15.00$         
SOBW Reread meter - our reading correct OS ABC 15.00$         
SOBW Reread meter - our reading correct OS D-Y 15.00$         
MW Reread meter - our reading incorrect No Charge
SOBW Reread meter - our reading incorrect VOH No Charge
SOBW Reread meter - our reading incorrect OS ABC No Charge
SOBW Reread meter - our reading incorrect OS D-Y No Charge
MW Retro 75.00$         
MW Returned check fee 25.00$         
NRW Returned check fee 25.00$         
SOBW Returned check fee VOH 25.00$         
SOBW Returned check fee OS ABC 25.00$         
SOBW Returned check fee OS D-Y 25.00$         
P/I Review of Lot Recombination 25.00$         
P/I Review of Minor Subdivision 25.00$         lot
P/I Review of Private Access Subdivision 50.00$         lot
P/I Review Site Plan (Commercial) 0.02$           sq. ft. of gross floor area; $50 min.
P/I Review to Sketch Plan, *Major Subdivision 100.00$       lot
P/I Review to Sketch Plan, *Planned Development 100.00$       lot
P/I Review to Sketch Plan, Amended Sketch Plan in Major Subdivision No Fee
P/I Review to Sketch Plan, Amended Sketch Plan w/I PUD 250.00$       
MCW Sewer Charges (See notes) 100.00$       minimum per month
NRW Sewer Charges, per residential dwelling unit, per month 16.34$           $20 effective 9/1/2007
NRW Sewer Charges, per commercial unit 40.00$         minimum/200% of water
SC Soil surveys/publications Free
MW Special request meter reading 15.00$         
SOBW Special request meter reading VOH 15.00$         
SOBW Special request meter reading OS ABC 15.00$          
SOBW Special request meter reading OS D-Y 15.00$         
P/I Street Naming/Name Changing (payable to U.S. Sign Co.) 40.00$         plus variable (Exception: Subdivisions created prior to 4/2/89 & sign never installed)
NTW Tap-on Fee 500.00$       
MCW Tap-on Fee None
SOBW Tap-on Fee:  $450.00 plus Impact Fee:  2000.00 OS D-Y 2,450.00$    
AIR Tie-down leases 10.00$         per month
PW Tipping Fees per ton for all solid waste that originates outside the County 73.00$         
PW Tipping Fees per ton for mixed solid waste MSW 63.00$         
MW Turn on/off fee, per occurrence 15.00$         Normal working hours
SOBW Turn on/off fee, per occurrence VOH 15.00$         Normal working hours 8-5.5

156



SOBW Turn on/off fee, per occurrence OS ABC 15.00$         Normal working hours
SOBW Turn on/off fee, per occurrence OS D-Y 15.00$         Normal working hours
MW Turn on/off fee, per occurrence 25.00$         After normal working hours
SOBW Turn on/off fee, per occurrence VOH 25.00$         After normal working hours
SOBW Turn on/off fee, per occurrence OS ABC 25.00$         After normal working hours
SOBW Turn on/off fee, per occurrence OS D-Y 25.00$         After normal working hours
NRW Turn on/off fee, per occurrence 15.00$         Normal working hours
NRW Turn on/off fee, per occurrence 25.00$         After normal working hours
P/I Unified Development Ordinance 15.00$         
ROD Uniform Commercial Code Fixture Filing Only 1-2 pages 38.00$         
ROD Uniform Commercial Code Fixture Filing Only 3-10 pages 45.00$         
ROD Uniform Commercial Code Fixture Filing Only over 10 pages 45.00$         plus $2.00 each additional page over 10
MW Union half with nut 15.00$         
MW Water Charge Additional usage 10001-15000 gallons 4.50$           per 1000 gal.
MW Water Charge Additional usage 15001-20000 gallons 5.00$           per 1000 gal.
MW Water Charge Additional usage 20001 and up 6.00$           per 1000 gal.
MW Water Charge Additional usage 2001-1000 gallons 3.50$           per 1000 gal.
MW Water Charge Additional usage 5001-10000 gallons 4.00$           per 1000 gal.
MW Water Charge up to 5000 gallons, residential 4.50$           per 1000 gal./effective 9/1/2007
MW Water Charge up to 10,000 gallons, residential 5.50$           per 1000 gal./effective 9/1/2007
MW Water Charge up to 15,000 gallons, residential 6.50$           per 1000 gal./effective 9/1/2007
MW Water Charge up to 20,000 gallons, residential 7.50$           per 1000 gal./effective 9/1/2007
MW Water Charge all over 20,000 gallons, residential 8.50$           per 1000 gal./effective 9/1/2007
MW Water Charge up to 5000 gallons, commercial 4.50$           per 1000 gal./effective 9/1/2007
MW Water Charge up to 10,000 gallons, commercial 5.50$           per 1000 gal./effective 9/1/2007
MW Water Charge up to 15,000 gallons, commercial 6.50$           per 1000 gal./effective 9/1/2007
MW Water Charge up to 20,000 gallons, commercial 6.50$           per 1000 gal./effective 9/1/2007
MW Water Charge all over 20,000 gallons, commercial 6.50$           per 1000 gal./effective 9/1/2007
SOBW Water Charge Base Rate VOH 15.00$         month
SOBW Water Charge Base Rate OS ABC 15.00$         month
SOBW Water Charge Base Rate OS D-Y 15.00$         month
MW Water Charge Commercial base 0-2000 gallons 20.00$         month
SOBW Water Charge Consumption over 20,000 gallons VOH 8.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption over 20,000 gallons OS ABC 8.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption over 20,000 gallons OS D-Y 8.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 10,000 gallons VOH 5.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 10,000 gallons OS ABC 5.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 10,000 gallons OS D-Y 5.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 15,000 gallons VOH 6.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 15,000 gallons OS ABC 6.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 15,000 gallons OS D-Y 6.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 2,500 gallons VOH 3.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 2,500 gallons OS ABC 3.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 2,500 gallons OS D-Y 3.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 20,000 gallons VOH 7.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 20,000 gallons OS ABC 7.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 20,000 gallons OS D-Y 7.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 5,000 gallons VOH 4.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 5,000 gallons OS ABC 4.50$           per 1000 gal.
SOBW Water Charge Consumption up to 5,000 gallons OS D-Y 4.50$           per 1000 gal.
MW Water Charge Fire Service (sprinkler systems) 20.00$         month
MW Water Charge Local Government/Board of Education 3.50$           per 1000 gal.
MW Water Charge Residential base 0-2000 gallons 16.00$         month
MW Water Charge Residential & Commercial base 0-2000 gallons 20.00$         month/effective 9/1/2007
MW Yoke 115.42$       
MW Yoke valve with meter nut 33.00$         

8-5.6

157



NOTES:
MCW Sewer Charges are equal to four (4) times the water charge for the billing period.  Minimum sewer charge is $100.00 per month.
MCW There are no additional fees associated with the Moyock Commons Sewer District; however, as all District customers are connected to the Currituck County

Mainland Water System, all charges and fees for water service will apply
MW Water Charge: Commercial master meter accts charged at above rates per unit served.  Hotels and motels:  Four rooms equal one commercial master 

meter billing unit.
MW Impact Fees:  All installation costs for labor, materials and equipment shall be paid by the owner/developer/purchaser.

MW
NRW Commercial sewer:  200% of water charge, $40.00 minimum.
P&I Movable agricultural buildings occupied for farm purposes shall be exempt from fees prescribed above.
P&I *Alterations include work within existing structures and upgrading existing service do not include additions, new construction, providing power to 

structures not previously having power, or new service to existing buildings.
P&I Preliminary, amended preliminary, final, and amended final plats will be assessed a $33.00 per lot fee if the sketch plan was approved prior to 

March 3, 2003.
SOBW VOH Total water charge based on rate block for total consumption.  Ex:  If 25,000 gallons used, cost is $8.50/1000 for all gallons used.
SOBW OS ABC Total water charge based on rate block for total consumption.  Ex:  If 25,000 gallons used, cost is $8.50/1000 for all gallons used.
SOBW OS D-Y Total water charge based on rate block for total consumption.  Ex:  If 25,000 gallons used, cost is $8.50/1000 for all gallons used.
SOBW VOH Commercial master meter accounts charged at the above rates per unit served.  Hotels and motels:  Four rooms equal one commercial

master meter billing unit.
SOBW OS ABC Commercial master meter accounts charged at the above rates per unit served.  Hotels and motels:  Four rooms equal one commercial

master meter billing unit.
SOBW OS D-Y Commercial master meter accounts charged at the above rates per unit served.  Hotels and motels:  Four rooms equal one commercial

master meter billing unit.
SOBW VOH Repairs requiring contracted labor charged at invoice plus 20%.
SOBW OS ABC Repairs requiring contracted labor charged at invoice plus 20%.
SOBW OS D-Y Repairs requiring contracted labor charged at invoice plus 20%.
SOBW OS D-Y Sewer Charge:  Equal to 53% of total water charge.
SOBW VOH All replacement parts charged at cost plus 20%.
SOBW OS ABC All replacement parts charged at cost plus 20%.
SOBW OS D-Y All replacement parts charged at cost plus 20%.

Adopted June 18, 2007
Revised January 22, 2008
Revised March 3, 2008

Barry Nelms, Chairman

Attest:

Gwen H. Keene, Clerk to the Board

Subdivisions with active sketch plan approval prior to July 1, 2007 included on attached list will be assessed impact fees at the rate in effect on June 30, 2007 
until June 30, 2009.  Beginning July 1, 2009 any subdivisions that have not paid the impact fees will be charge the rate in place at this time of payment.

8-5.7

158



FEE SCHEDULE
PLANNING AND INSPECTIONS
RATE AND FEE SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE 1 JULY 2007
Amended March 3, 2008

PERMIT RESIDENTIAL NONRESIDENTAIL

   New construction, additions, canopy
      (excluding storage, garages, utility bldgs.) 0.25$             sf 0.35$                    sf
   Above Ground Swimming Pool, Hot Tub 25.00$           100.00$                
   Alterations 0.10$             sf 0.12$                    sf
   Chimney/Woodstove 25.00$           
   County, State, Federal, Church no fee no fee
   Demolition 25.00$           75.00$                  
   Detached Storage, Garages 0.15$             sf 0.15$                    sf
   Electrical 50.00$           $25* 100.00$                $50*
   Electrical for Swimming Pool 25.00$           50.00$                  
   Farm Building no permit no permit
   Gas 25.00$           50.00$                  
   Gas pumps & oil pumps 50.00$                  pump
   In-ground Swimming Pool 50.00$           100.00$                
   Insulation 50.00$           $25* 100.00$                $50*
   Mechanical 50.00$           $25* 100.00$                $50*
   Mobile homes/Modulars 0.10$             sf
   Moving Permit 0.20$             sf 0.20$                    sf
   Pier, Bulkhead, Dock, Boatlift 50.00$           50.00$                  
   Plumbing 50.00$           $25* 100.00$                $50*
   Pre-manufactured metal carport no fee no fee
   Private Schools & Day Care 0.07$                    sf
   Replace Windows/Doors/Siding>$5000 25.00$           sf 25.00$                  sf
   Roofing (excluding shingle replacement) 25.00$           25.00$                  
   Roofing (shingle replacement) no permit no permit
   Signs, Off-premise 50.00$                  
   Signs, On-premise 25.00$                  
   Temporary Office Building 60.00$                  
   Tents (for public assembly/fire rating reg.) 50.00$                  
   Towers (height x width) 0.12$                    sf
   Wind Turbine 200.00$         500.00$                

1

159



   Fire Hydrant Fund 400.00$                
   Re-inspections 50.00$           50.00$                  
   Negligence: Penalty-bldg/work w/o permit or occupying bldg
      w/o certif. or occy 25.00$           minimum or 25% of permit cost, whichever is greater

   Minimum Permit Fee 25.00$           
   Review Fee 25.00$           (to be paid at application, bal due when permit is issued)

Moveable agricultrual buildings occupied for farm purposes shall be exempt from the fees prescribed above.
*Alterations include work within existing structures and upgrading existing service and do not include additions, new construction, providing 
   power to structures not previously having power, or new service to existing buildings.

Board of Adjustment

   Request for  Variance 150.00$         
   Request for Conditional Use Permit 150.00$         
   Request for CUP Renewal 25.00$           
   Appeal 150.00$         

Literature and Materials

   Unified Development Ordinance 15.00$           
   Amendments to UDO (yearly) 15.00$           
   Land Use Plan 20.00$           
   Copy of Official Zoning Map 7.50$             
   Planning Board Agenda (yearly) 7.50$             
   Planning Board Minutes (yearly) 35.00$           
   Board of Adjustment Agenda (yearly) 7.50$             
   Board of Adjustment Minutes (yearly) 25.00$           

Street Request

   Street Naming/Name Changing 40.00$           plus variable
   (Exception: Subdivisions created prior to 4/2/89 & sign never installed)

Planning Board

   Review of Minor Subdivision 25.00$           lot
   Review of Private Access Subdivision 50.00$           lot 2

160



   Review of Lot Recombination 25.00$           
   Review of Sketch Plan:
      *Major Subdivision 100.00$         lot
      *Planned Development 100.00$         lot
      Amended Sketch Plan w/I PUD 250.00$         
      No fee for Amended Sketch Plan in Major Subdivision
   Request to Rezone 150.00$         plus $5/acre or part thereof
   Request to Amend Ordinance or Amend Land Use Plan 150.00$         
   Request for Special Use Permit (or Amended SUP requiring
      public hearing 150.00$         
   Review Site Plan (Commercial) 0.02$             sq ft of gross floor area $50.00 min
   Request to re-hear case pulled by Applicant where APONs and
      Legal Advertisements already sent 75.00$           
   Personal Copies 0.10$             (1 sided)
   Personal Copies 0.15$             (2 sided)

*PRELIMINARY, AMENDED PRELIMINARY, FINAL, AND AMENDED FINAL PLATS WILL BE ASSESSED A $33.00 PER LOT FEE IF THE 
 SKETCH PLAN WAS APPROVED PRIOR TO MARCH 3, 2003.

Amended:  7/3/89; 12/18/89; 6/3/91; 1/17/95; 2/20/95; 2/8/96; 12/2/96; 5/26/98; 7/1/98; 4/5/99; 9/7/99; 9/20/99; 12/5/00; 2/18/02; 7/22/02; 3/3/03

Adopted March 3, 2008.

Barry Nelms, Chairman

Attest:

Gwen H. Keene, Clerk to the Board

3

161



CURRITUCK COUNTY 
NORTH CAROLINA 
February 18, 2008 
 
The Board met prior to the regularly scheduled meeting at 
6:00 p.m. to meet with Walter Gallop, Inter-faith Outreach 
Program, and at 6:30 p.m. to review the Welcome Center in 
Moyock. 
 
The Board of Commissioners met on February 18, 2008, at 
7:00 p.m. for its regularly scheduled meeting at the 
Historic Courthouse in the Commissioners Meeting Room with 
the following members present:  Chairman Nelms, 
Commissioners Bowden, Gregory, Taylor and Etheridge.  
 
Invocation 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
The Reverend Glenn McCranie was present to give the 
invocation. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Commissioner Bowden moved to amend the agenda as follows:  
Commissioner Gregory seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
Delete Item 3, add Item 6A Resolution Establishing a Fire & 
EMS Advisory Board, remove from the Consent Agenda #12 and 
#13 and make them items for discussion, add a closed 
session to discuss land acquisition. 
Item 1 Approval of Agenda 

Item 2 Public Comment 
Please limit comments to items not appearing on the regular 
agenda, please limit comments to 3 minutes. 

Item 3 Presentation by Crawford Volunteer Fire Department   

Item 4 Public Hearing and Action PB 07-79 Goose Creek Golf Course  
Request to rezone 67.07 acres from Agricultural (A) to Residential 
(R) and 11.41 acres from Agricultural (A) to General Business 
(GB).  The property is located at 6562 Caratoke Highway, Tax Map 
108, Parcel 95A, Poplar Branch Township. 

Item 5 Award Bid for Mainland Water System Upgrades   

Item 6 Appointment to Board of Adjustment   

 

 

162



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   2 

Item 7 Consent Agenda: 
1. Change Order No. 3 for Law Enforcement Center Kitchen Addition 
2. Albemarle Mental Health Center's Quarterly Fiscal Monitoring 

Report for Second Quarter of FY 2007-08 
3. Change Order No. 2 (Final) for Airport Perimeter Safety 

Security Fence 
4. Request for Carova Beach VFD to use part of the fund balance 

held by the fire department for a heat pump. 
5. Budget Amendments 
6. Elimination of vacant Planning Technician position, vacant 

Planner I position and Chief Planner position 
7. Approval of Senior Planner position and Job Description 
8. Resolution of Appreciation for Dwane Hinson, USDA District 

Conservationist 
9. Change Orders 4 (revised) and 5 for Shawboro Elementary School  
10. Approval of January 22, 2008, Minutes 
11. Resolution Designating Official to Sign Papers and to Otherwise 

Represent the Board in Connections with Mosquito Control 
12. Resolution to declare Spot Road property surplus and initiate 

sale by upset bid 
13. Approval of purchase of property for Visitor’s Center in 

Moyock. 

Item 8 Commissioner’s Report 

Item 9 County Manager’s Report 

Adjourn 

Special Meeting 

Ocean Sands Water & Sewer District Meeting 

Call to order 

Ocean Sands Budget Amendment 

Adjourn 

Public Comment 
Please limit comments to items not appearing on 
the regular agenda, please limit comments to 3 
minutes. 

Chairman Nelms opened the public comment period. 

Denton Snider, commented on open government and consent 
agenda items. 

Troy Breathwaite, opposes the OLF site in Northeast North 
Carolina. 

Larry Taylor, Friends of Mackay Island Refuge, opposes OLF 
site. 

Juanita Krause, opposes OLF site and supports litigation 
with Camden. 

163



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   3 

Sherry Motes, Summit Farms, opposes OLF site and supports 
litigation with Camden. 

Colman Motes, opposes OLF site. 

Charles Poole, Carova Beach, discussed a Commissioner be 
appointed to the Task Force to help solve the problem with 
safety concerns in the 4-wheel drive area, Carova. 

Lynne Wilson, supports education in the 4-wheel drive area 
as well and a task force to make recommendations for 
driving in this area. 

Doris Flora, opposes OLF site. 

Steph Burwell, Eagle Creek, expressed concerns with Eagle 
Creek Sewer System and opposes Enviro-Tech removing sewage 
at the plant. 

Kevin Burwell, opposes OLF and expressed his concerns with 
Enviro-Tech and the operators agreement. 

Carl Kuhn, opposes OLF 

Debra ?, opposes OLF and supports helping Camden. 

Linda Knox, Wildwood Acres, opposes OLF site. 

Ron Myers, Moyock, retired NAVY, opposes OLF. 

Commissioner Taylor, requested that info about OLF be 
placed on our web site.  This item will be discussed at the 
next agenda regarding funding.  She also commended staff 
and volunteers during the February 10 wildfires. 

Commissioner Etheridge requested a letter to placed in the 
minutes commending the Planning and Inspection Departments 
for their outstanding service to Julian Bray building a 
house in Currituck. 

Commissioner Gregory, stated he feels that an OLF site in 
Camden will be tragic for the surrounding area.  He also 
mentioned a new state law that will be in effect July 1 on 
the cost of permitting wells. 

There being no further comments, the public comment period 
was closed. 

Presentation by Crawford Volunteer Fire Department   

Deleted 

164



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   4 

Resolution establishing a Fire & EMS Advisory Board and 
appointment to Board. 

Commissioner Taylor moved to adopt the following 
resolution. Commissioner Etheridge seconded the motion.  
Motion carried. 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CURRITUCK, NORTH CAROLINA 
ESTABLISHING A FIRE & EMS ADVISORY BOARD 
 
Section 1 Advisory Board Established  
 
There is hereby established a County of Currituck Fire & EMS Advisory 
Board 
 
Section 2 Duties of the Advisory Board  
 
The duties of the Fire & EMS Advisory Board are to serve as the 
advisory body to the Volunteer Fire Departments and the County 
Department of Fire-EMS. These duties include: suggesting policies, 
equipment, fire contracts, delegation of funding, strategic business 
planning and unification of services throughout the County. Within its 
powers and responsibilities as stated in this resolution, the Advisory 
Board shall serve as a liaison to the County and its citizens. The 
Advisory Board shall consult with the Volunteer Fire Departments, 
County Department of Fire-EMS and advise the Board of Commissioners, 
and the County Manager in matters affecting Fire and Emergency Medical 
Services to include: 

 
a. Adoption and revision of bylaws for the Advisory Board 
b. Strategic business plan for Fire and EMS Services 
c. Appropriation of funding for Volunteer Fire departments 
d. Construction or renovation proposals of any new public safety 

building, fire and/or EMS station 
e. Purchase of standardized equipment to include apparatus 
f. Fire Contracts and any amendments  
g. Standardization of policies and procedures  

 
Section 3 Member Composition Appointment and Terms of Office  
 
The Fire-EMS Advisory Board should be made up of eight (8) members 
appointed by the Board of Commissioners. Five (5) of these members will 
be Currituck County Citizens, that do not have any direct affiliation 
with any of the county volunteer fire departments or with the County 
Department of Fire-EMS. Three (3) members will be representatives from 
the Volunteer Fire Departments that do not have any direct affiliation 
with the County Department of Fire-EMS.. The three members of the 
volunteer fire departments shall be broken into representation as 
follows: Northern Section (Moyock and Knotts Island representative), 
Mainland Section (Crawford and Lower Currituck representative) and the 
Outer Banks Section (Corolla and Carova representative).  Each voting 
member must be a resident of Currituck County, NC. An appointed County 
Commissioner along with the Department of Fire-EMS Chief shall be 
permanent non-voting members of the Advisory Board  
 
All terms will begin as of the first Board of Commissioners meeting in 
March of the year appointed unless the appointment is to fill the 
unexpired term of a vacant position in which case the appointment would 
be effective immediately Initial appointments shall be arranged so that 

165



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   5 

one half of the terms will expire at the end of the first year. After 
the initial appointments each future appointed member will serve for a 
two (2) year term and shall hold their office until their successors 
are appointed and qualified. No member shall be allowed to serve for 
more than two consecutive terms unless extended by the Board of 
Commissioners under extenuating circumstances. 
 
Section 4 Officers Adoption of Rules Meetings  
   
The Fire-EMS Advisory Board shall select from its membership its 
officers each year at its March meeting. The officers shall include a 
Chairman and a Vice Chairman. The Chairman or Vice Chairman shall 
conduct the orderly business of the Advisory Board. The Fire-EMS Chief 
shall be the acting Secretary and shall take minutes and cause the 
minutes to be printed and made available to the County Manager, Board 
of Commissioners and the Volunteer/Career members of the Fire-EMS 
system.  
 
The Advisory Board may adopt rules and regulations covering its 
meetings as deemed necessary to conduct orderly business. A quorum will 
be necessary to conduct official business. A simple majority of those 
present will be required to adopt resolutions and/or give 
recommendations to the Board of Commissioners. The Fire-EMS Advisory 
Board will meet at least monthly during the year unless the Chairman 
declares the meeting cancelled for lack of business. Meetings will be 
held in the Historic Currituck Courthouse Meeting Room. Members who 
miss two consecutive meetings in a calendar year may be removed from 
the Advisory Board at recommendation of the Chairman and ultimately the 
Board of Commissioners. 
 
Section 5 Compensation  
 
The voting members of the Fire-EMS Advisory Board shall be paid the sum 
of $50.00 per meeting. Members shall be reimbursed for approved travel 
and subsistence in compliance with the general policies of the County 
subject to the availability off funds. 

 
Section 6 Effective Date  

 
This resolution shall be effective upon its adoption. 
 

Commissioner Taylor moved to appoint the following members.  
Commissioner Etheridge seconded the motion.  Commissioner 
Bowden will call in his appointment and Fire Departments 
will call in their appointments.  The appointments will be 
ratified at the next meeting. 

Mike Lesinski, Albert Stegner, Dave Messina and Carl 
Soltow. 

Public Hearing and Action PB 07-79 Goose Creek Golf Course  
Request to rezone 67.07 acres from Agricultural (A) to 
Residential (R) and 11.41 acres from Agricultural (A) to 
General Business (GB).  The property is located at 6562 
Caratoke Highway, Tax Map 108, Parcel 95A, Poplar Branch 
Township. 

166



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   6 

Ben Woody, Planning Director reviewed the request. 
 
TYPE OF REQUEST:  Request to rezone 67.07 acres from 

Agricultural (A) to Residential and 
11.41 acres from Agricultural (A) to 
General Business (GB). 

 
LOCATION:  The property is located at 6562 

Caratoke Highway, Poplar Branch 
Township. 

 
TAX ID:   Tax Map 108, Parcel 95A 
  (0108000095A0000) 
  
OWNER:      Goose Creek, Inc. 
  (Bill Jernigan) 
  6562 Caratoke Highway 
  Grandy, NC 27939 
 
APPLICANT:  Ben Cahoon, AIA 
  118 W. Woodhill Dr. 
  Nags Head, NC 27959 
  252-441-0271 
 
ZONING:  Current Zoning   Proposed Zoning 

Agricultural (A)  Residential (R) and  
General Business(GB) 

 
ZONING HISTORY: The property was zoned A on the 1989 

zoning atlas.  
 
 
SURROUNDING PROPERTY: 
 
 Land Use Zoning 
NORTH: Residential A  
SOUTH Residential A 
EAST: Stateline Builders, Restaurant and 

Residential 
GB and A 

WEST: Residential A 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: Golf Course 
 
PROPOSED LAND USE: Reduce golf course to “Executive-style” 

with 9 holes plus housing. Expand GB 
consistent with GB to north and allow 
compatible business uses. 

LAND USE PLAN  

167



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   7 

CLASSIFICATION: The property is classified as Full 
Service within the Grandy Sub-Area. 
With respect to residential 
development, base development density 
is contemplated to be 2 units per acre 
but could be increased to 3-4 units per 
acre through overlay zoning depending 
upon services available and the 
potential impact on the surrounding 
area.  A greater diversity in housing 
types (i.e. semi-detached, attached, 
multi-family) would be considered 
appropriate in the Full Service areas. 
 
With respect to nonresidential uses, it 
is essential that the existing 
community character be preserved. 
Nonresidential uses may include 
clusters of businesses serving the 
immediate area and, where appropriate, 
a more extensive market territory. 
 
The policy emphasis of this plan is to 
allow Grandy to further evolve as a 
community center in its own right and 
it is identified as a Full Service area 
on the Future Land Use Plan. 
Residential development densities 
should be medium to high depending upon 
available services.  In areas where on-
site wastewater is proposed and other 
County services are limited, 
development density should be limited 
to 1-2 units per acre.   
 
The following policies are also 
relevant to this request: 
POLICY HN3: Currituck County shall 
especially encourage two forms of 
residential development, each with the 
objective of avoiding traditional 
suburban sprawl: 

 
1. OPEN SPACE DEVELOPMENTS that cluster 

homes on less land, preserving 
permanently dedicated open space and 
often employ on-site or community 
sewage treatment. These types of 
developments are likely to occur 
primarily in the Conservation, Rural, 

168



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   8 

and to a certain extent the Limited 
Service areas identified on the 
Future Land Use Map. 

2. COMPACT, MIXED USE DEVELOPMENTS or 
DEVELOPMENTS NEAR A MIXTURE OF USES 
that promote a return to balanced, 
self-supporting community centers 
generally served by centralized water 
and sewer. The types of development 
are contemplated for the Full Service 
Areas identified on the Future Land 
Use Map. 

 
POLICY CD8: MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENTS, 
properly planned from the outset, which 
allow for a compatible mixture of 
residential and non-residential uses 
with a pedestrian scale and design, are 
encouraged. Similarly, businesses may 
be located adjoining (and therefore 
convenient to) an existing residential 
area, when such businesses can be shown 
to satisfy design considerations 
similar to a newly planned, pedestrian-
scaled, mixed use development. 

 
POLICY TR6: HIGHWAY 158/168 shall 
receive special attention concerning 
the proper development of land and 
properties adjoining and/or accessing 
this critical arterial. 

 
A mixed-use Residential and General 
Business zone would comply with the 
Land Use Plan Full Service 
classification and Policies HN3, CD8 
and TR6. 

 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES  The Lower Currituck Fire Department 
provides fire 
AND UTILITIES: protection for this area. Electric and 

telephone and County water are 
currently available. 

 
TRANSPORTATION:  The site has 440 feet of frontage on 

Caratoke Highway. 
 
WETLANDS: There are no wetlands indicated on the 

site. 
169



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   9 

 
SOILS: The Currituck County Soils map 

indicates the property contains 
approximately 35 acres of marginal and 
86.5 acres of un-suitable soils for on-
site septic systems.  

 
 
STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION:  Section 2406 of the Unified Development 

Ordinance provides the standards by 
which the Board shall evaluate proposed 
amendments to the Official Zoning 
Atlas.  Specifically, the Ordinance 
provides that the “central issue before 
the board is whether the proposed 
amendment advances the public health, 
safety or welfare” of the county and 
further directs that “the Board shall 
not regard as controlling any 
advantages or disadvantages to the 
individual requesting the change, but 
shall consider the impact of the 
proposed change on the public at 
large.”   
 
Because the request is in general 
compliance with the Future Land Use Map 
and general policies of the 2006 Land 
Use Plan, staff recommends approval of 
the request to rezone 67.07 acres from 
Agricultural (A) to Residential and 
11.41 acres from Agricultural (A) to 
General Business (GB). 

 
Planning Board Discussion 
Ben Cahoon, AIA, Steve Fentress, and Jon Hain appeared 
before the board. 
Mr. Webb presented the case analysis to the board. 
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that the soil map indicates the property 
contains approximately 35 acres of marginal and 86.5 acres 
of un-suitable soils for on-site septic systems; are they 
planning a treatment system?   
 
Mr. Webb stated that if they go with higher density then 
yes, but without seeing the sketch plan it is hard to say. 
 

170



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   10 

Mr. Kovacs stated that from the map it is showing the 
inside as residential and a 200’ buffer for agricultural 
which is not enough space for a golf course. 
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that since this is not a conditional 
zoning request the applicant  should be advised to request 
a conditional zoning so part or all of the golf course 
remains in open space instead of having the whole center on 
the map as residential and not have enough space for the 
golf course.  
 
Mr. Cahoon stated that he had talked to staff concerning 
conditional zoning, but they had started the process well 
in advance and his clients asked that they proceed with 
this application.  They have tried to address one of the 
concerns of the adjacent property owners by leaving the 
200’ buffer zoned agricultural around the property so 
neighbors would know what will be in their backyard.   
Approximately 4 fairways will remain in the 200’ buffer and 
5 fairways will be in the 67.07 acres to be rezoned.  Units 
and streets will fit comfortably weaving the fairways 
between them.  Golf courses are permitted in open spaces 
under Currituck’s UDO. The developers are uncertain what 
their intentions are, but they would like to get it rezoned 
at this time and they have no immediate plans.   
   
Mr. Kovacs asked if the planning board rezones the property 
now there is no assurance that the golf course will remain. 
 
Mr. Webb stated yes. 
 
Ms. Robbins stated that maybe this rezoning request should 
be tabled until more clarity could be provided on the 
application. 
 
Mr. Cahoon stated that they could not provide anymore 
clarity under this application process and he would ask 
that this not be tabled.  Mr. Cahoon would respond to any 
questions. 
 
Mr. Fentress stated that he would like to petition to 
postpone this hearing on the request for rezoning because 
they (adjacent property owners) were not notified of the 
golf course intentions until Christmas Eve by certified 
mail. He stated no sign had been posted on the property nor 
had he seen any advertisement.  Mr. Fentress stated that he 
has a concern if the 200’ buffer will remain and if the 
golf course will remain.  Mr. Fentress stated he has a 
sketch plan that has 111 properties on the site plan with 
each property 100x100, which is 4 units per acre.  This 

171



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   11 

means they would have to put in a water/sewage treatment 
plant.  There has been a drainage and runoff problem on 
this golf course.    
 
Mr. Webb stated that the planning board is an advisory 
board and it is not a formal and legal hearing.  The public 
notice sign and legal ad will be posted for the Board of 
Commissioners meeting.    
 
Mr. Hain stated that he has the same concerns as Mr. 
Fentress.  As a property owner he would like to receive 
some type of assurance that they will always have the 200’ 
buffer between their home and not have homes built behind 
them.    
 
Planning Board Action 
Mr. Kovacs motioned to recommend denial to rezone 67.07 
acres from Agricultural (A) to Residential (R) and 11.41 
acres from Agricultural (A) to General Business (GB) 
according to the 2006 Land Use Plan and a recommendation 
the applicant bring the request back as a conditional 
zoning request.  Ms. Robbins seconded the motion.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 
       

Chairman Nelms opened the public hearing. 

Ben Cahoon, Engineer, reviewed the plans and answered 
questions. 

Jon Hain, would like to see this submitted as a request for 
conditional zoning so that he would know exactly what are 
the plans for the area. 

Steve Fentress, opposed the request as presented and would 
like to see this under a request for conditional zoning. 

There being no further comments, Chairman Nelms closed the 
public hearing. 

Commissioner Gregory moved to approve the 11.41 acres from 
agricultural to business and deny 67.07 acres to 
residential.  Commissioner Bowden seconded the motion.  
Motion carried. 

Award Bid for Mainland Water System Upgrades  

Eric Weatherly, Engineer, reviewed the Mainland water 
project and bids received. 

172



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   12 

Commissioner Etheridge moved to award the bids as follows.  
Commissioner Gregory seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

Reverse Osmosis water treatment to Crowder, $10,234,084.00. 

12” RO Concentrate Outfall, Temple Grading, $3,371,796.00.  

12” Water Main Tulls Creek Road, Moyock, Sanford 
Construction, $422,623.80. 

Appointment to Board of Adjustment  

Commissioner Taylor moved to table.  Commissioner Etheridge 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

Resolution to declare Spot Road property surplus and 
initiate sale by upset bid 

Commissioner Bowden moved to approve resolution. 
Commissioner Gregory seconded the motion. Motion carried 
with Commissioners Etheridge and Taylor voting no. 

Commissioner Etheridge requested an amendment to start bid 
at appraised value of 3.8 million. Commissioner Taylor 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner 
Gregory and Chairman Nelms voting no. 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY SURPLUS AND 

AUTHORIZING SALE BY UPSET BID PURSUANT TO N.C. GEN. STAT.  
SECTION 160A-269 

 
 

WHEREAS, the County of Currituck owns certain property located at Gabbard Lane, 
Spot, N.C. being all of those parcels with the following Tax Identification Numbers:  
0124000001B0000, 013000000030000; 0124000001A0000; 012400000060000; 
013100000020000; and 0130000004A0000, (the “Property”); and 
 
WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 160A-269 permits a county to solicit an 
offer to purchase property and advertise it for upset bids; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Property is not used by the County and is deemed surplus; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for Currituck County has determined that as 
surplus property the Property should be sold through an upset bid process and that the 
County should solicit an offer to purchase the Property in an amount not less than 
$3,825,621.00.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners for Currituck 
County that: 

173



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   13 

 
1.  The Property is declared surplus and the County of Currituck shall solicit an offer to 
purchase the Property in an amount not less than $3,825,621.00 which offer shall be 
subject to the upset bid procedure set forth in N.C. Gen. Stat. Section 160A-269.   
 
2.  The Clerk to the Board of Commissioners shall cause publication of a notice of the 
solicitation of an offer to purchase the Property subject to the upset bid procedure.  The 
notice shall describe the property and the amount of the offer solicited, and shall state the 
terms under which the offer may be upset. 
 
3.  Persons wishing to submit an offer to purchase the Property shall submit an offer in an 
amount not less than $3,825,621.00 accompanied by a deposit made in cash, cashier’s 
check or certified check in the amount of five percent (5%) of the offer to purchase.   
 
4.  Upon receipt of an offer to purchase the Property and deposit, the Clerk to the Board 
of Commissioners shall cause publication of a notice of the offer to purchase.  Persons 
wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their offer 
to the office of the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners within 10 days after the notice  
is published.  At the conclusion of the 10-day period, the Clerk to the Board of 
Commissioners shall open the bids, if any, and the highest such bid will become the new 
offer.  If there is more than one bid in the highest amount, the first such bid received will 
become the new offer. 
 
5.  If a qualifying higher bid is received, the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners shall 
cause a new notice of upset bid to be published, and shall continue to do so until a 10-day 
period has passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.   
 
6.  A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by not less than 10 percent 
(10%) of the first $1,000 of that offer and 5 percent (5%) of the remainder of that offer. 
 
7.  A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 5 
percent (5%) of the bid; the deposit may be made in cash, cashier's check, or certified 
check.  The County will return without interest the deposit on any bid not accepted, and 
will return without interest the deposit on an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher 
bid is received.  The County will return the deposit of the final high bidder without 
interest at closing 
 
8.  The terms of the final sale are that the buyer must pay for purchase of the Property 
with cash, cashier’s check or certified check at the time of closing and that the Property is 
sold AS IS. 
 
9.  The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time and the 
right to reject any and all offers at any time.. 
 
10.  This resolution is effective upon its adoption. 

Approval of purchase of property for Visitor’s Center in 
Moyock. 

174



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   14 

Commissioner Bowden moved to purchase 4.5 acres from Frank 
Bernard in the amount of $1,550,000.00 and authorize the 
County Manager and County Attorney to execute all documents 
to transfer the property.  Commissioner Gregory seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried. 

Chairman Nelms stated that the building had been appraised 
for $2.2 million. 

Consent Agenda: 
1. Change Order No. 3 for Law Enforcement Center 

Kitchen Addition 
2. Albemarle Mental Health Center's Quarterly 

Fiscal Monitoring Report for Second Quarter of 
FY 2007-08 

3. Change Order No. 2 (Final) for Airport 
Perimeter Safety Security Fence 

4. Request for Carova Beach VFD to use part of the 
fund balance held by the fire department for a 
heat pump. 

5. Budget Amendments 
6. Elimination of vacant Planning Technician 

position, vacant Planner I position and Chief 
Planner position 

7. Approval of Senior Planner position and Job 
Description 

8. Resolution of Appreciation for Dwane Hinson, 
USDA District Conservationist 

9. Change Orders 4 (revised) and 5 for Shawboro 
Elementary School  

10. Approval of January 22, 2008, Minutes 
11. Resolution Designating Official to Sign 

Papers and to Otherwise Represent the Board in 
Connections with Mosquito Control 

 
Commissioner Gregory moved to approve.  Commissioner Taylor 
seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
10750-557700  Crisis Intervention   $                  21,733    

10752-519005  
State Foster Care & 
Boarding   $                  33,000    

10330-431000  DSS Adminstration     $                21,733  
10330-431800  Foster Care     $                12,960  
10390-499900  Fund Approriated Balance     $                20,040  

175



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   15 

       
     $                  54,733    $                54,733  
       
Explanation: 
 
 
 

Social Services Administration (750): Crisis Intervention-Increase line item to 
reflect additional state funding authorization.  Public Assistance (752): State 
Foster Care & Boarding-Increased number of State Foster Home funding eligible 
children in foster care. 

Net Budget 
Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $54,733. 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

10775 503000  Salaries - Part-time   $               7,000.00    
10775 502000  Salaries - Regular        $                  7,000  
     $                    7,000    $                  7,000  
       
Explanation: 
 

Senior Center (10775) -Transfer funds to hire a part-time person to fill in while 
employee is out on FMLA. 

Net Budget 
Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change. 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
50548-561000  Professional Services   $                  19,832    
50548-545000  Contract Services   $                  85,984    
50548-588000  Contingency     $                98,046  
50380-481000  Investment Earnings     $                  7,770  
       
     $                105,816    $              105,816  
       
Explanation: 
 
 
 

Knotts Island Fire Station (50548) - To transfer funds from contingency and 
appropriate investment earnings for special inspections and site work field 
engineering and construction materials testing services for the Knotts Island Fire 
Station and for site 

Net Budget 
Effect: County Governmental Construction (50) - Increased by $7,770. 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

176



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   16 

       

21690-545003  
Corolla Fire & Rescue 
Contract  $                139,000    

21390-499900  
Fund Balance 
Appropriated     $              139,000  

       
     $           139,000.00    $         139,000.00  
       
Explanation: 
 
 

Corolla Volunteer Fire & Rescue Squad (21690) - To appropriate fund balance for 
the following as per letter submitted by Chied Galganski: 

  Paint Pine Island Station   $                  12,000    
  Whalehead Station -      
      structural issues   $                    5,000    
      Office expansion   $                    7,000    
  Brush truck w/pump   $                  65,000    
  Command vehicle   $                  40,000    
  Rehab Unit   $                  10,000    
       
     $                139,000    

       
Net Budget 
Effect: Poplar Branch Fire District Fund (21) - Increased by $139,000. 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
10441-590000  Capital Outlay   $                    2,000    

10390-499900  
Fund Balance 
Appropriated     $                  2,000  

       
     $                    2,000    $                  2,000  
       
Explanation: 
 

Information Technology (10441) - To carry-forward funds from FY 2007 for 
software installation from Tyler Technology. 

Net Budget 
Effect: 
 
 

Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $2,000. 
 
 
 

    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
10535-502100  Salaries - Overtime   $                  40,000    
10535-502000  Salaries - Regular     $                40,000  
       

177



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   17 

     $                  40,000    $                40,000  
       
Explanation: 
 

Communications (10535) - To transfer funds to overtime to cover position 
vacancies for telecommunicators. 

Net Budget 
Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change. 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
10540-557000  Refunds   $                    1,420    
10340-450500  Administration & Filing Fees    $                  1,420  
       
     $                    1,420    $                  1,420  
       
Explanation: 
 
 

Inspections (10540) - To increase appropriations to refund building permit fee that 
was paid in April 2007.  Owner changed plans from stick-built house to 
manufactured home. 

Net Budget 
Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $1,420. 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

66868-531000  Gas, Oil, Etc.   $                    8,000    
66868-545000  Contracted Services     $                  8,000  
       
     $                    8,000    $                  8,000  
       
Explanation: 
 
 

Southern Outer Banks Water (66868) - To transfer funds to Gas, Oil, Etc needed 
due to increase in fuel costs and additional mileage for Utilities Director to drive to 
Currituck Office. 

Net Budget 
Effect: Southern Outer Banks Water System Fund (66) - No change. 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

61818-514000  Travel   $                    1,500    
61818-590000  Capital Outlay   $                  43,000    
61818-545000  Contracted Services     $                44,500  
     $                  44,500    $                44,500  

178



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   18 

       
Explanation: 
 
 

Mainland Water (61818) - Transfer funds to increase travel due to  required 
training and the increase in accommodations. Also, to increase capital outlay  to 
purchase two flow valves for the Mainland Water Plant. 

Net Budget 
Effect: Mainland Water (61818) - No change. 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
10415-561000  Professional Services   $                  86,000    
10415-502000  Salaries - Regular     $                70,000  
10415-505000  FICA     $                  5,400  
10415-506000  Health Insurance     $                  4,000  
10415-507000  Retirement     $                  6,600  
       
     $                  86,000    $                86,000  
       
Explanation: 
 

Legal (10415) - To transfer funds from salaries to professional services due to 
attorney contract while position is vacant. 

Net Budget 
Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change. 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
10510-503000  Salaries - Part-time   $                    6,680    
10510-503500  Temporary Services   $                       929    
10510-505000  FICA Expense   $                       582    
10510-526000  Advertising     $                  1,000  
10510-561000  Professional Services     $                  4,500  
10511-503000  Salaries - Part-time     $                  2,500  
10511-505000  FICA Expense     $                     191  
       
     $                    8,191    $                  8,191  
       
Explanation: 
 
 
 

Sheriff (10510); Jail (10511) - Transfer funds to increase part-time salaries due to 
several unscheduled sessions of court.  Currently there are still 62 sessions 
scheduled for this fiscal year.  Also, transfer funds to temporary services to cover 
shifts due to family medical leave. 

Net Budget 
Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change. 
 

179



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   19 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION  
OF  

APPRECIATION 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Currituck County Board of Commissioners wishes to 
acknowledge and express its appreciation to Dwane Hinson for his dedicated 
service to the citizens of Currituck County as USDA District Conservationist; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Hinson retired on January 31, 2008; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Hinson has devoted his time, energy and talents to this 
community and provided experience and sound judgment on its behalf with 
integrity and dignity;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Currituck County Board of 
Commissioners commends Mr. Hinson for exhibiting professionalism at its best 
and strong commitment to serving the citizens of Currituck County as USDA 
District Conservationist. 
 
FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, Currituck County has been most fortunate to 
have had a person of Mr. Hinson’s capabilities and dedication to the citizens of 
Currituck County and extend to him our best wishes for a long and well-deserved 
retirement. 
 

Commissioner’s Report 

Commissioner Bowden commented on the progress on the Carova 
Beach Park.  He requested an update on the bridge on NC 
615, Knotts Island. 

Chairman Nelms, commented on the Clinic in Corolla. He 
stated that the permit is valid and there is no violation 
of the permit.  The county will monitor for zoning 
violations. 

County Manager’s Report 

Mr. Scanlon presented the dates for the public meetings on 
the Mid-County Bridge by the Turnpike Authority.  He also 
stated that the new Cooperative Extension Center was 
complete. 

180



February 18, 2008, BOC Meeting   20 

 

 

Closed Session according to GS 143-318.11(5) to discuss 
land acquisition.  Property owned by Brenda Lankford on US 
158 adjacent to Airport. 

After reconvening from closed session, the Board directed 
the County Manager to proceed with negotiations to purchase 
the property. 

Special Meeting 

Ocean Sands Water & Sewer District Meeting 

Call to order 

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners sat as the 
Ocean Sands Water & Sewer District Advisory Board. 

Budget Amendment 

Commissioner Taylor moved to approve. Commissioner Gregory 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

60808-511000  Telephone & Postage-Water 800   

60808-516000  
Repairs & Maintenance-
Water   800 

       
60808-511001  Telephone & Postage-Sewer 800   

60808-516001  
Repairs & Maintenance-
Sewer   800 

       
     $               1,600.00    $             1,600.00  
       
Explanation: 
 
 

Ocean Sands (60808) - Transfer funds to cover the costs of mailing the newly 
formatted water and sewer bills for Ocean Sands for the remainder of this fiscal 
year. 

Net Budget 
Effect: Ocean Sands Water & Sewer District Fund (60) - No change. 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned. 
 
 

181


	Agenda
	Public Hearing and Action
	Jarvis Landing Conditional Zoning Request

	Public Hearing and Action
	Jarvis Landing Multi-family Request

	Public Hearing and Action 
	Wright Staff Report

	Public Hearing and Action
	Grandy Farm Staff Report
	Grandy Farm Sketch Map

	Public Hearing and Action 
	Boehm Staff Report
	Boehm Sketch Map

	Approval of Rental Car Concessionaire Agreement
	Rental Car Agreement

	Appointment to Board of Adjustment
	BOA Appointment

	Appointment to Airport Advisory Board
	Appt to Airport Advisory Authority

	Appointment of Gary McGee to replace Commissioner Bowden on the Coastal Resources Advisory Council (CRAC)
	CRAC Appointment

	Change Orders for Jarvisburg Elementary School
	CO for Jarvisburg School

	Change Orders for Shawboro Elementary School
	CO for Shawboro School

	Approval of Resolution Supporting the Hurricane Isabel Emergency Stream Cleanup Phase III in the Amount of $24,000
	Hurricane Isabel Stream Cleanup

	Change Order for Cooperative Extension Services Center for $12,478.62
	CO for Extension Center

	Budget Amendments
	March 3 budget amendments

	Planning & Inspections fee schedule change
	Updated fee schedule

	Approval of February 18, 2008, Minutes
	February 18 Minutes


